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MADRID INFO DIRECTOR

TYPIC Ail AUTO

REFS: A. UH/NIAMI

B. DIRECTOR

c. Madrid 1177

o

7651

1. SAMKO HAS CONFIRMED FLIGHT RESERVATIONS FOR

SE CR E T 271427Z MAY 70 CITE VH/MIAM

c
•■O 036576

MADRID ON 29 MAY. HAS BEEN BRIEFED AND UNDERSTANDS

CONTACT INSTRUCTIONS.

2. FILE: 201-735296 AND 201-366054. GP-1
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TYPIC AMAUTO 083749MICROF/L^ib1 

JUN 9 19Z0 1

POC- MICRO. SER. I
SAMKO 29 ?iAY TRAVEL CONFIRMED.

REFS: A. WHZelTAKI•:765 1

B. DIRECTOR 33 65 76

1, PLEASE ADVISE WHEN

ON ARRIVAL MADRID WILL BE COOTACTED BY SACOOER PER

MADRID 1166 RESERVATION AT HOTEL CONFIRMED BUT

©

©

©

c 
111 
c

©

WONDER IF KE MAY HAVE SOME DIFFICULTY WITH FLIGHT 

RESERVATIONS IN VIEW RATHER HEAVY PRE-SEASON TOURIST 

TRAFFIC THIS YEAR.

2. FLOREGA PRESENCE) FOR SANKO APPROACH COULD

BE HELPFUL BUT n'T DEEMED ESSENTIAL. ACCORDINGLY, 

SHOULD IT APPEAR DESIRABLE TO EXTEND CURRENT DEBRIEFING 

BEYOND 29 MAY, SUGGEST HE EE ALLOWED REMAIN TO WRAP UP 

CASE.

3. FILE 201-735296, 231-866054. G P-1
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9 Kay 1970

Report h'o. 31A

FRANCO-enters the office, They mention the incident that 
happened last nlsht; at J | airport when the plane arrived 

| 1 A woinanfspanir.h) raised-hci’ umbrella and
threatened HORACIO, while ap |kept hitting him. /FRANCO' 
8^s that he hit five or six. of the attackers, real hard, and 
that he thinks he* really hurt one of them quite badly around 
the face and head. Everyone was covered with blood.

A woman and a man come into the office and talk about the 
incidentfabovealso. Then the mlrl says that she has come 
to P [to take a course in | | It seems that the course
is connected with UNESCO. She will later go to the University 

| ______ | and on top |to take a course there. She says
sne is a member of the^atfjy, and wants to know how she is 
going to maintain he«H^|^t>4.herc I says that
they too are membors'/^&^tiiBat. due io the difficulty of public 
relations that it is a monthkind a half since they have had 
a group meeting. He says that the work that they are doing 
makes it difficult to carry bn the Party life, but that never­
theless it is necessary to have group meetings to discuss the 
members. She says that she would like to live [
in a student residence, and commute |~ | by car, or

/ bus every day. | says that in this way it would be more
ft* economical for her and she would have more contact wit'n the 

other students. She says that she would like to be in 
somep _______ | college to get acquainted with the students
theregp |says she .could be vciy useful to them with her 
studenccbhhectlons,. and that without interfering with her 
studies who can also be helping! [ H_e highly recommends 
that she get every thing she can, culturally, during her stay in 

P | He says that for very much she has read about museums 
and historical and artistic places It Is quite diffei-nnt seeing 
them.

I I asks her to leave her address at trio embassy so that the 
President of the Women’s Federation of the Party can take 
advantage of her being of use to them in one way or another. 

| telIs her that anything that might happen to her to come 
to the embassy and lot their, know about it. He says there is 
the danger that they will spy on her or follow her and that 
there is the possibility of enemies getting.close to her. 
He says that everyone makes mistakes and that if she does to 
let them know ot once so that they can prevent the consequence, 
and give her good advice.

He has been out of the office for a long time. At about 2:30 pm 
he comes in with 3ARREDA and another person. f says that 
he has to write to the Deputy Secretaryfof ForeignRelations-?) 
about the. Incident a11 ’ I He is going to point out
the permissiveness of the police, rle is going to point out 
that the officials of the embassy were provoked by the others
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WHZMIAMI INFO DIRECTOR
ZZto. 088519

TYPIC AMAUTO

WH/MAAIMI 7651

SAMKO HAS RESERVATION AT HOTEL

REF

/CROHLMED
beginning 30 may. on ar^ivaHJN9 1970 

MtCRO. SER.SAMKO SHOULD TAKE TAXI DIRECTLY TO HOTEL WHERE SACI

USING ALIAS WILL CONTACT AT 1702 HOURS,

30 NAY. IN EVENT OF EMERGENCY SAMKO SHOULD CALL

WHILE WAITING FOR SACODER’S VISIT

SAMKO SHOULD ARRANGE FOR SEPARATE TOURS OF

FOR 1, 2 AND

3 JUNE. THIS NECESSARY TO SUPPORT STORY AS WELL AS

FOR SAMKO TO HAVE LITERATURE ON HIS PERSON WHEN HAKES

CONTACT WITH AMAUTO-1

_ ' 2. THANKS FOR FINE SUPPORT.
©

3. FILE 201-735296 AND 201-866054. GP-1
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TYPIC AMAUTO

ViFy MIAMIj 762S ( °^7o3l)

WH/MIAMI 7533'YTMCg^)*?^ 

MADR ID 115 1 ?$■}

ON

REFS: A.

E.

C.
v'° J [hpc

1. SAMKO HAS BEEN I NSTRUCTED TO MAKE RESERVATION 

^FLIGHT TO MADRID. ON 29 MAY.

msU188 0 62

2. SAMKO THOUROUGHLY UNDERSTANDS FOLLOWING COVER

FOR TRIP:

A. WHEN UIFE PASSED AWAY, WAS BROKEN UP AND 

STILL NOT COMPLETELY RECOVERED. DECIDED TRIP TO 

EUROPE WOULD HELP FORGET .

B. SAW "JULIUS’* LAST YEAR AT SAMKO’S HOLLYWOOD 

DELICATESSEN. SAMKO, WHO HEARD AMAUTO-1 HAD BEEN 

KILLED, WAS TOLD BY ’JULIUS" OF AMAUTO-1* S CURRENT 

POSITION IN MADRID. SAMKO, THEREFORE, LOOKING 

UP AMAUTO-I FOR ((OLD TIMES SAKE.

3. IF CONTACT ESTABLISHED, SAMKO INSTRUCTED TO

FOLLOW THESE LINES WITH AMAUTO-1:
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PAGE 2 WH/MIAM1 765 1 S EC R E T

A. RELIVE OLD DAYS AND TRY TO REKINDLE OLD 

SPARK. MENTION HOW GOOD THINGS ARE IN STATES AND 

-OPPORTUNITIES EXISTING. <

B. IN LOW KEY, SOUND HIM OUT ON FEELINGS 

TOWARDS STATES, ACiTHUG, REGIME, FUTURE, AND FAMILY.

C. SET UP CHANNEL OF COMMUNICATIONS FOR FUTURE, 

USING SAMKO'S HOME ADDRESS. AT SAME TIME, ATTEMPT 

TO OBTAIN ADDRESS TO WHICH HE COULD WRITE AHAUTO-1.

4. SAMKO UNDERSTANDS THESE SASIC INSTRUCTIONS AND 

CONCURS IN THEIR LOGIC. HE STATED WILLINGNESS TO 

APPLY THEM IN EVENTUAL MEETING WITH AMAUTO-l. ANY MORE 

COMPLICATED INSTRUCTIONS WOULD TEND TO CONFUSE .AND • 

POSSIBLY ALIENATE SAMKO AT THIS TIME. THIS ALSO

ALLOWS MADRID ANY OPT IONS.IT. MAY WANT TO USE WITHOUT

CONFUSING SAMKO.

5. SAMKO INDICATED "JULIUS" WASl

~| DURING 195 G'S WHEN AMAUTO-I WORKED

FOR SAMKO, "JULIUS" ALSO WORKED Al© WAS FRIEND OF AMAUTO-l

"JULIUS" RESIDES SOMEWHERE | ~|

~| IS MARRIED, AND ??AS’CHri-DRE N .• SAMKO HAS 

' • j :w‘-se»:rh r >
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!WT SEEN SINCE CHANCE ENCOUNTER ABOUT YEAR AGO.

—S. FLS PROVIDE HOTEL AND CONTACT INSTRUCTIONS.

SAMKO WILL ACCEPT ANYONE WHO MENTIONS

.... ... ,7. ■ FILE: "231-735296 A®'^01-866054 . GP-1

SECRET.'
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EVENING 23 MAY. SUBJ LIVING Al REF ADDRESS WITH CNE | |

2. NEITHER SUBJ. NOR| | UNDERSTAND ENGLISH, SPEAK ONLY FEW

English' phrases, subj solved language barrier by asking

English speaking neighbor to interpret, uhile subj calling neigh­
bor, managed tfll ISUBJ suffering from severe

NERVOUS.CONDITION, HAD UNDERGONE ELECTRO SHOCK TREATMENT APPROX
YEAR AGO

THOUGHT PROBABLY DUE
NOTICED SOMc. NERVOUSNESS- ON PART OF SUBJ, BUT

INITIAL UNCERTAINTY ROFFINOLi CONTACTING HIM.
5. SUBJ IS [APPROX S’o" TALL, WEIGHS 130-135 LBS.

HAS SLENDER BUILD ALTHO SMALL PAUNCH. FACS OVAL SHAPED, COMPLEXION 

SLIGHTLY BLEMISHED. AQUILINE NOSE. HAS BLACK HAIR, CUT AT AVERAGE 

LENGTH. C;3 SIDEBURNS, ETC;} S’JSJ HAS VERY BOYISH APPEARANCE,

COULD EASILY PASS AS PERSON 21-22 YEARS OLD ALTHO HE CLAIMS TO BE 29.

NO OVERT HOMOSEXUAL TENDENCIES NOTED.

CS COPY
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cLASSinco WS5ZCE SECRET im C%777o . we

■ PAGE 2 239S ; S. E C. K £ T

. 4. SU3J NiVER EMPLOYED SINCE ARRIVIfiGf | ALTHO HAS .

APPLIED FOR SEVERAL-Sdss. ACCORDING TO ~| SU9J DENIED WORK DUE.'

TO HIS NERVOUS CONDITION. , ■'

5. FILE: 201-735296. GP-1
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S E C R E T 211235c MAY 78 CITE «ADRID/ll51 I

PRIORITY WH/MIAMI, DIRECTOR £ | MW ia 0 87 6 7 5
TYPIC AMAUTO . . 5----------

REFt A.

8.

DIRECTOR 035742

WH/MIAMI 7623/7't>

! PLEASED WITH APPEARANCE OF “JULIAS’ INTO OPS

PICTURE. WE ARE NOW PREPARED TO IMPLEMENT APPROACH TO

AMAUTO-i USING SAMKO; HOWEVER REF B HIGHLIGHTS AN

IMPORTANT ASPECT OF SAMXO’S CHARACTER WHICH COULD HAVE

AN ADVERSE AFFECT ON THE SUCCESS OF THE OPERATION

BEFORE PROVIDING CONTACT INSTRUCTIONS NEED CLEAR INDI

CATION THAT SAMKO, ALTHOUGH DOING FAVOR FOR HIS GOVT

WILLING AND ABLE FOLLOW INSTRUCTIONS. HE MUST UNDERSTAND

THAT HIS MISSION TO MADRID IS TO OBTAIN ASSESSMENT OF 

AMAUTO-1 AND THROUGH RENEWAL OF OLD FRIENDSHIP TO OPEN

CHANNEL TO AMAUTO-1 .SHOULD THE LATTER EVER NEED A FRIEND 

IN THE U.S. ALSO THAT HE CANNOT RPT CANNOT EXPRESS OR

IMPLY TO AMAUTO-1 THAT VISIT TO MADRID WAS AT THE BEHEST 

OF THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OR JKLANCE. WITH THIS ASSURANCE

SEE NO REASON NOT TO PROCEED WITH OP. ON OTHER HAND

CS CC'f
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PAGE 2 MADRID 1151 SECRET

IF HE NOT WILLING OR ABLE COMPLY WITH THESE GUIDELINES, 

/. THEN OPERATION NOT LIKELY ACHIEVE OBJECTIVES AND. MIGHT

CAUSE EMBARRASSMENT TO ALL CONCERNED.

2. WELCOME ANY WH/MIAMI CHANGES IN SCENARIO^ 

OTHERWISE STATION WILL PROCEED AS PREVIOUSLY NOTED.

3. FILE 201-735296.. GP-1 !

SECRET
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SECRET 20IS48Z HAY 70 CITE WH/MIAMI/TfoXcNEBECKER ACTING) 

. \kiiv**' 
PRIORITY DIRECTOR, MADRID 

TYPIC AMAUTO Y

REF WH/MIAMI 7S28 '

I. SAMKO CONTACTED MID-DAY 20 MAY. HE HAS SHOTS,

NEW PASSPORT, AND READY TO TRAVEL. PACHANKIS MENTIONED

TENTATIVE DATE OF 29 MAY VIA |

2. WHEN QUESTIONED ON MUTUAL FRIEND WHO COULD

HAVE TOLD HIM OF AMAUTO-1 POSITION IN SPAIN, SAMKO

SAID HE TALKED TO "jyLIAS" FROM OLD DAYS ABOUT ONE

YEAR AGO. "JULIAS” WORKED IN GROCERY STORE WITH AMAUTO-I 

AND CURRENTLY RESIDES IN MIAMlf AREA. SAMKO

CANNOT FURTHER IDENTIFY. APPEARS WE CAN INVOKE 

"JULIAS" AS COVER STORY FOR CONTACT, RATHER THAN PURSUE

_____________________ LEAD.
3. FILE: 2B1-73529S AND ^01-866054. GP-I
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S E C R E T 201805Z MAY 70 CITE W H/MIA MI Z762s\(N EBE CKER ACTING) 
Ujpstg)

PRIORITY DIRECTOR, MADRID

TYPIC AMAUTO
REFS: A. MADRID 1131 (u 0^6^?

B. DIRECTOR 035471

C. DIRECTOR 035482

ZD Matin 6 87028

MICROFILMED 

JUN 9 1970 

DOC. MICRO- SER.

D. DIRECTOR 035499

1. REFS B THRU D APPEAR TO BE CONTRADICTORY.

/‘LEASE ADVISE. ' • 7

2. IN ANY EVENT, SAMKO HAS ALREADY BEEN BRIEFED 

ALONG LINES OF DIRECTOR 033355. DO NOT BELIEVE BRIEFING 

ON COMPLICATED SENARIO  PRODUCTIVE, AS SAMKO 

IS SIMPLE MAN, HAS SOMEWHAT VOLATILE PERSONALITY, AND

WOULD.BE

FF
NOT TRAINED INTEL OPERATIVE. HE IS IN EWE CT DOING 

FAVOR FOR HIS GOVERNMENT AND IS NOT A RECRUITED ASSET 

WHO HAS BEEN TRAINED TO FOLLOW D IRECT IONS. - IN ADDITION,

K ■

tfE APPEARS TO BE RATHER NAIVE AS FAR AS INTEL OPS ARE 

CONCERNED. (AS EXAMPLE, WHEN SAMKO APPLIED FOR PASSPORT, 

EXPECTED RED CARPET TREATMENT. DESCRIBED PASSPORT

OFFICIAL AS "MISERABLE SOB" WHO GAVE EVERYONE HARD TIME.

SSCRH W .-'^7^
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PAGE 2 WH/MIAMI 7628 S E C R E T 

PACHANKIS TOLD HIM FOR SECURIY REASONS. PASSPORT PEOPLE \ / 

NOT ADVISED SAMKO ROLE IN AMAUTO CASE.) ALSO, BELIEVE 

ANY PREARRANGED PLAN COULD MOST EASILY GO AWRY GIVEN : 

CIRCUMSTANCES OF AMAUTO CASE.

3. SUGGEST MIMAIBRIEFING OF SAMKO REMAIN SIMPLE

' i

And UNCOMPLICATED. THIS WILL ALLOW MADRID CASE OFFICER j
1 • ' 

TO PERSONALLY ASSESS SAMKO ANT TAILOR OPERATIONAL 

DIRECTION TO SAMKO AND OPERATIONAL CLIMATE IN MADRID.

IN SUMMARY, GIVEN.TIME ELEMENT AND OUR ASSESSMENT SAMKO , •’

WE FEEL CONTACT BETWEEN SAMKO. AND AMAUTO-1. AT THIS J, . - 
■ .• pt-; ; ■ •' ■’

STAGE SHOULD BE AIMED AT UP-TO-DATE ASSESSMENT- OF-LATTER-^ 

AND POSSIBLE ESTABLISHMENT COMMO CHANNEL TO FREE WORLD,.

4. FILE; '201-735296 AND 201-866054. GP-1'
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OHArXH n mt KIO

•a । WH/MIAMI INFO: MADRID

TYPIC AMAUTO

REFS A. HADRID 1131 (IN 035999) 
B 
C 
D

DIRECTOR 035471 
DIRECTOR. 035432 .
DIRECTOR 035699
VJH/HIA21I (IN 037021)

CHE DIRE

|rc»«icnco nu.nbcr)

MICROFILMED 

JUN 5 . .1970

DOC. MICRO. SER.
1. BELIEVE CONTRADICTION CITED P. IS OHLY APPARENT

C!£?.C::OLCGICAL ORDER (NOT NUMERICAL ORDER) OF OTHER REFS WAS

D, A, B, AND C. THAT IS, REF D, WRITTEN FIRST, TOOK BASIC

POSITION T1IAT.[ ]KCT TO BE CONSIDERED FOR APPROACH VIREN WE

HAD SAMKO FOR THAT PURPOSE. TRIS POSITION OBTAINS, REFS B

AND C WERE 01XY IN RESPONSE TO REF A SUGGESTION THAT KNOWLEDGE

] ON SAZ&O’S PART I’CULD BUILD UP CREDIBLE SAMXO STORY

TO AMAUTO-1. THIS

C VZERE SENT PRIORITY AND TltUS GOT LOWER FIBERS THAN REF D

2. DEFER TO ADDEES ON SCENARIO

CS COPY

RCLtASlNG OH'ICEH

CC?rn’NATING OFFICERS

| S-E-C-R-E-T

CONTINUED

c.ficup'T

] REFS B AND

COPY NOl

AUFHf MTICAHNQ 
. ornccrf

R^PP.O'JUCHON GY CmCR.THAN THC ISSUING OmCll IS PKOHIBITCD.
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C/WHD

releasing officer
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HARD KEELER ;pfd
COG/OPS S E (

19 MAY 1970
Fl rut motLAAMCHl~l no oi« n r-tiwi ro
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S E C RET

p’WH/MIAMI, MADRID

CITE OlhiCTOnO ‘J £ £

19 ?3 I Sz&!8
TYPIC-AMAUTO

REFS: A. WII/MIAMI 7595 (IN 035178)

B. DIRECTOR 033355

. I. DUE LACK OF INFO MENTIONED REF A, PLUS SHORT TIME 

AMAUTO-1 SCHEDULED REMAIN MADRID, DO NOT RPT NOT BELIEVE E

LEAD WORTH PURSUIT. APPRECIATE WORK DONE ANYHOW.

2. HQ3 BELIEVES SAMKO APPROACH MENTIONED REF B OUR ONLY 

GOOD POSSIBILITY VIEW TIME LIMITATIONS. WHEN MADRID VIEWjON 

SCENARIO RECEIVED, SAMKO AND PACHANKIS CAN ARRANGE TRAVEL.

3. FILE 201-735296.

END OF MESSAGE

WH/COG/COMMENT:

WILLIAM V. BROE 
C/WUD

Ref A mentioned location of distant cousin of 
AMAUTO-1, current recruitment target. Ref B 
urged field to consider sending former employer 
of AMAUTO-1 to Madrid for "chance confrontation.

JOHN 'ilT-SKERV.COD 
£/’k L;.' t , A: .-/lQI' IlCER

S E CHET

EUR/IB
CS COPY

COOP.Ol.’jAnNQ GFHCCftS

9 c'vj
Il-.S E. FLANNERY 
C/WH/COG

AUTMCMTICAriMO

niPr.CDUCTIOrj CV OTHER.IHiVI THE ISSUING Ci-EICE IS F.TOUISifcD. con ho.
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• SECRET i n’ > - *"*IS ll ’i5Z(’,Y73 CUE DIRECTOR

TO fTRIOrJCTY MADRID INFO PRIORITY WH/ZIIAMI 0 3 [h(-Q 2. ~1

TYPIC AMAUTO

REF: MADRID 1131 (IN 035999)

1. ASKING LOS ANGELES FOR REF INFO SEPAILM’^Y, EXCEPT

BELIEVE KOT ADVISABLE ASK A2LEUTO-1 COUSIN ABCUT AMAUTO-1

LOCATION SINCE COUSIN HAS NOT SEEN HIM FOR SWEN YEARS AND

2.

3

END OF MESSAGE

FILE: 201-735296

C/WHD

COMPLETELY CONCUR REST OF REF

HAS BEEN UN’DER PSYCHIATRIC TREAT!EOT.

cocrnfNArtf.’G ofhccps
rjjcufM

ObfICCR .SECRET

COPY NO,RLPKODUCTIOfl CY OTHCn THAi'i HIE ISSL'I.NG Of l lCE IS FKO.’IIDirEO,

JAMES E, FLAtRIERY 
C/vni/CCG
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TO ^PRIORITY I IIuO• ROUT-INS Wl/MIAMIQ 3 5 J/ f '
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TYPIC AJ1WJO

1. PLS DETERIIIUS ASAP PHYSICAL DZCCRIFTICH AND

CCCUPATICN OF

___________________________ ___ APPxVJE'TLY- ::o tf.le?:-:o:ie.

UE-7P IN FJvRLY MARCH.-

2. FILE: 201-735296.

END OF MESSAGE

WH cas-sm- Based on Madrid 1131 (IN 035999) request that 
access c3e-.1t of L’J ~~|be given such irtfogaaticit ebeut Sublccf 
cs possible for sake of approach to P ^target
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DIRECTOR , WH/MIAMI
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FILE,.

S E C R E T 19I224Z MAY 70 CITE MADRID/113!

6

a

TYPIC AMAUTO

REF: DIRECTOR £133355

I. WE BELIEVE THAT CHANCE ENCOUNTER WITH AMAUTO-1 

ALONE TOO DIFFICULT TO ARRANGE SINCE AMAUTO-I IS 

FREQUENTLY IN COMPANY SOMEONE FROM HIS STAFF OR HAVING 

LUNCH WITH SPANISH OFFICIALS OR BUSINESSMEN/. MOREOVER, brt 

ENCOUNTER UPEJER THIS SITUATION, WE FEEL, WOULD NOT PERMIT
/ M >' 

RELAXED EXCHANGE BETWEEN SAMKO AND AMAUTO-!. WE WOULD ------

LIKE TO SUGGEST FOLLOWING ALTERNATIVES

A. ON ARRIVAL SPAIN VIA AERONAVES DE MEXICO 

FLIGHT 450 LEAVING MIAMI FRIDAY SAMKO WOULD GO DIRECTLY 

TO HOTEL OF STATION SELECTION. STATION OFFICER WILL ALSO 

OCCUPY HOTEL IN ALIAS AND INITIAL CONTACT WITH SAMKO WILL 

BE MADE IN HOTEL. (INCIDENTALLY, BELIEVE NO NEED 

PACHANKIS ACCOMPANY SAMKO TO MADRID.)

B. EARLY SUNDAY AFTERNOON SAMKO WOULD GO DIRECTLY 

TO AMAUTO-J'S PRIVATE RESIDENCE. HIS EXCUSE WILL BE 

THAT HE WOULD HAVE GONE TO EMBASSY BUT WAS CERTAIN THAT

CS COPT
SECRET

/(j
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~ FILE, VR _____  o _____  J ;_____  ■ ____________ ________

1 ACTION NO. • ‘

PAGE 2 MADRID 1131 S E C R E T 

EMBASSY WOULD BE CLOSED. IN. ADDITION, SINCE SAMKO 

SCHEDULED TOUR OF MADRID AND SUBURBS LEAVING EARLY 

MO.'CAY MORNING DECIDED MAKE EFFORT CONTACT AMAUTO-i - 

AT HOME RATHER THAN POSSIBLY.MISS OPPORTUNITY TO SEE HIM. 

(SAMKO WILL BE INSTRUCTED TO SIGN UP FOR TOUR OF CITY ■ 4 t

TO LEt© AUTHENTICITY TO STORY.) SAMKO WILL HAVE TO 

BE PREPARED HfepLY TO INEVITABLE QUESTION FROM AMAUTO-ll 

HQ® DID YOU MY ADDRESS? SAMKO’S REPLY WOULD BE 

TH^T HE OBTAINED ADDRESS FROM IBERIA EMPLOYEE AT AIRPORT 

WW SPENT CONSIDERABLE TIME TRYING TO LOCATE AMAUJO.-rl 

RESIDENCE. (ADDRESS APPEARS IN DIP LIST AVAILABLE

:» OVERTLY.) SAMKO WOULD FURTHER EXPLAIN, IF NECESSARY, 

THAT HE bib l>0T KNOW HOW EMPLOYEE GOT ADDRESS, BUT KNOWS 

SHE MADE HIMBER OF TELEPHONE CALLS. WE CANNOT PREDICT 

AMAUTO- 1* 3 REACTION TO THIS DIRECT APPROACH. HE MIGHT 

CLAIM PRESS OF BUSINESS OR OTHER COMMITMENTS THEREBY 

REFUSING site SAMKO IN HOME BUT MIGHT SUGGEST THAT SAMKO 

VISIT EMBASSY MONDAY MORNING. SAMKO SHOULD BE PREPARED

TO SAY THAT IF THIS WOULD NOT EMBARRASS AMAUTO-1 HE

WOULD GLADLY CANCEL TOUR AND GO. TO USE STANDARD LINE

;3iCRST f*: j
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• FILE, VB

PAGE 3 MADRID 1131 S E C R E T ' 

THAT BECAUSE HE IS AMERICAN HE SHOULD NOT VISIT PBRUNEN 

EMBASSY, WOULD, WE FEEL, QUICKLY AROUSE AMAUTO-I’S 

SUSPICION. SAM KO’S APPROACH TO AMAUTO-1 RESIDENCE CAN 

BE MONITORED FROM HOMES OF TWO STAFFERS WHO LIVE WITHIN 

EYSHOT OF AMAUTO-I’S RESIDENCE.

C. AMAUTO-I’S PROBABLE SECOND QUESTIONS HOW DID 

SAMKO KNOW HE WAS IN MADRID? REQUIRES MORE THOUGHT AND 

HELP FROM MIAMI. IDEALLY, SAMKO SHOULD BE ABLE SAY THAT 

A MUTUAL FRIEND OF BOTH AMAUTO-1 AND SAMKO WERE TOGETHER 

RECENTLY IN MIAMI AND AM AUTO- t ’ S NAME MENTIONED. SAMKO 

ASKED WHAT HAPPENED TO AMAUTO-! AND FRIEND DISCLOSED THAT1 InAi x

AMAUTO-1 NOW "AMBASSADOR" TO SPAIN. (SUBJECT WH/MI AMIyJ759 

MIGHT BE APPROPRIATE "FRIEND" WHOSE NAME SAMKO MIGHT 

USE. STATION SUGGESTS THAT CONTACT BE MADE WITH SUBJECT 

IN LOS ANGLELES TO DETERMINE WHETHER HE KNOWS WHERE 

AMAUTO-1 IS. ALSO OBTAIN PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION, OCCUPATION 

IN LA A® PRIOR JOB IN MIAMI PLUS OTHER NOTABLE 

CHARACTERISTICS WHICH COULD BE USED AS FILLER BY SAMKO 

TO SHOW THAT POSSIBLE RELATIONSHIP EXISTED BETWEEN 

AMAUTO-I’S COUSIN AND SAMKO.) IN ADDITON, SUGGEST

SECRET



Cable Secretariat Dissemination Classifieomessage Total Copies ROUTING AMD/O9 1*1 ?lAlS-SttN Or

co*t
■ i»»OC

.,.©»ssem;by

SECRET
(U/ien Filled In)

Qko
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FILE, VR

PAGE 4 MADRID 1131 S E C R E T 

PACHANKIS RE-CONTACT SAMKO TO ASCERTAIN NAMES OF PERSONS 

IN UNITED STATES WHO KNEW AMAUTO-1 AND FROM WHOM SAMKO 

CST£N_SIBLYMIGHT HAVE RECEIVED INFORMATION OF AMAUTO-I *S 

MADRID ASSIGNMENT. WELCOME OTHER SUGGESTIONS AS REPLY 

TO ABOVE QUESTION.

2. LINE SAMKO WOULD TAKE AFTER FOOT INDOOR SHOULD 

BE THOROUGHLY REHEARSED IN MIAMI BEFORE ARRIVAL MADRID 

BECAUSE OF QI- ELEMENT^ MIAMI SHOULg *

CABLE WHAT SPECIFIC 

INSTRUCTIONS ARE GIVEN TO SAMKO SO THAT STATION OFFICER 

COMPLETELY AWARE OF HOW SAMKO IS TO CONDUCT HIMSELF.

3. IN VIEW DESIRE TO INITIATE CONTACT BEFORE AMAUTO- I’S 

JUNE DEPARTURE SUGGEST CONTACT ABOVE PERSONS ASAP.

4. FILE 201-735296. GP-1

SECRET
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STAIE/INJ OIA NMCC/MC SIC3U <XS AK.WY NAVT Aic C1A/KMCC NIC

Intelligence Information Cable

DIRZCTO

NO FOREIGN’ DISSEM/CONTROLLED DISSEM .
NOT FINALLY EVALUATED INTELLIGENCE •THIS IS AN INFORMATION R:

PAGE 1 OF 4 PAGES

NSA SOO

SECRET 8 G0zlh?3
GTE TOCS DB-315/024S7-70

d:st 18 MAY 1970

COUNTRY CUBA/SPAIN

DOI 4-6 MAY 1970

SUBJECT PROTESTS BY CUBAN EMBASSY IN SPAIN OVER ALLEGED ATTACKS ON 

CUBAN OFFICIALS

ACQ

SOURCE

FIELD NO. OSM 10026

AN OFFICIAL FROM A SOURCE DESCRIBED AS

1. Ii! EARLY MAY 1970,. THE CUBAN EMBASSY IN MADRID 

PREPARED A PROTEST NOTE TO THE SPANISH FOREIGN MINISTRY OVER 

AN INCIDENT WHICH OCCURRED AT THE BARAJAS AIRPORT IN. MADRID 

BETWEEN CUBAN REFUGEES AND CUBAN OFFICIALS, IN WHICH BLOWS 

WERE EXCHANGED. ACCORDING TO MINISTER GUILLERMO R U I Z, 

CUBAN CHARGE D'AFFAIRES, THE EMBASSY WILL CHARGE THAT SIX 

FUNCTIONARIES AND FOUR DIPLOMATIC COURIERS FROM HAVANA WERE

PHYSICALLY ATTACKED ON 4 MAY AT THE AIRPORT BY DISAFFECTED

CUBANS, ALL RESIDENTS OF SPAIN. THE NOTE STATED THAT "THIS 
5 5
4 COWARDLY AND UNJUSTIFIABLE AGGRESSION" ENDANGERED DIPLOMATIC 4 
3 3
2 ' ' ’■■■ 2
1 1 

o SECRET NO FOREIGN DISSEM/CONTROLLED DISSEM
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TDCSD3-315/024S7-70

PAGE 2 OF 4 PAGES

S EC R E.T NO FOREIGN DISSEM/CONTROLLED DISSEM

DOCUMENTS AND COULD NOT BE CONSIDERED AN ISOLATED ACT BUT THE 

CONSEQUENCE OF REPEATED PROVOCATIONS

AUTHORITIES WERE ASKED TO PREVENT A REPETITION OF THESE 

INCIDENTS.

2. (FIELD COMMENT: ACCORDING TO

INCIDENT, THE CROWD.INCLUDED

MEETING WHICH WAS CARRYING|

AGE, ADDRESSED ONE OF THE ARRIVING

KIM FOR

MISTAKING

REBUFFED HIM RUDELY AND A

GENERAL ARGUMENT ENSUED AND BLOWS WERE EXCHANGED.

JUMPED FROM A NEARBY CAR AND PISTOL-WHIPPED

AFTER THE POLICE ARRIVED, |AND HIS WIFE NEEDED MEDICAL

ATTENTION.)

COMPLAINED TO A[ jpOLICE INSPECTOR CONCERNING

THE INCIDENT AS FOLLOWS:

THE SCENE'[ ]HAD BEEN PREPARED BY THE

U.S. CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA)' AND ’COUNTERREVOLUTIONARIES." ’ 

THE INSPECTOR REPLIED TO THIS THAT ^AUTHORITIES WERE

SECRET NO FOREIGN DISSEM/CONTROLLED DISSEM



J UJL

TDCSDb-315/02487-70

PAGE 3 OF 4 PAGES

SECRET NO FOREIGN DISSEM/CONTROLLED DISSEM

INVESTIGATING AND WOULD GIVE|

WHICH THEY SHOULD HAVE. HE SAID THAT[

HAD BEEN ARRESTED AND WOULD BE DEPORTED f

HAD SAID THAT

THE PROTECTION IN

PART

2] FOR THEIR 

HAD PULLED

OUT A GUN DURING THE FIGHT, A CHARGE WHICH DENIED AT

LENGTH.

B. MANY OTHER ATTACKS HAVE BEEN SUFFERED By[

P ' [AND DAMAGE DONE TO THEIR PARKED CARS.

C. WHEN (A-kE ARRESTED BY* THE

POLICE | |THEY ARE INTERROGATED SEPARATELY

IN THE POLICE STATION BY AN AGENT OF THE CIA WHO IS |

D. ALTHOUGH THERE ARE AND

l'IS
NEVER MOLESTED.

E. IS PREPARED TO ADVISE

FOR LICENSES TO CARRY PISTOLS.

4. (FIELD COMMENT: ACCORDING TO

MAY APPLY FOR GUN PERMITS

AND WOULD PROBABLY RECEIVE PERMISSION.

MUST APPLY TO

SECRET NO FOREIGN DISSEM/CONTROLLED DISSEM
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PaGE 4 OF 4 PAGES

SECRET NO FOREIGN D1SSEK/CCNTROLLED DISSEM

BUT WOULD PR03ABLY NOT RECEIVE

PERMISSION. TDCSDB-315/01741-T0 REPORTED THAT AS OF

all[
AND THAT

WERE CARRYING PISTOLS,

HAVE NOTED THAT [

5. FIELD DISSEM: STATE.

SECRET NO FOREIGN DISSE1I/CONTROLLED DISSEM
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1. A.IAUTD-I COUSIN,| I DEPARTED

MI ATI EARLY MARCH FOR LOS ANGELES. 'PhESEKT ADDRESS

IS '55'5 .SEACCIi AVE., APT It, LOS? AXE LES 9LS15, NO 

.TELEPHONE. A30VE FROM RELATIVE' OF VIGOS. IN MIAMI,'-" ‘ 

'."ERCEOES (GARCIA) DC3ARP.0S, WHO DOES (JOT KNOW •A.'4AUTO«1.

2. AS INDICATED IN REF 2, AI'IOTS DID HOT PREPARE

■; SU.-SAR Y OX AMAUTO-l FROM VIGOS DEERIEFING , DUE TO LACK 

!CF INFO. ASOVE ADDRESS FOR'-'ARDED IN CASE HQS WISHES TO 

X’RSUE. ■

5. FILE: '2^1-155290. GP-1

/$" 77^ 7o

CS COPY 

SECRST ,<Y/~ V
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•ACtlOH'NQ.

I \pnp mop ca><o.
SECRET 151724Z MAY 70 CITE WH/MIAMI-'f'Go (NEBECKER ACTING.)

DIRECTOR, MADRID Q\ 0 8 4 14 9
TYPIC AMAUTO . ‘

REFS: A. DIRECTOR 033355 I

B. UFAA-1978 

1. IN MEETING WITH SAMKO ON 14 MAY, PACHANKIS MENTIONED

POSSIBLE TRIP.TO MADRID AS TOURIST TO HOLD "CHANCE MEETING i 

WITH AMAUTO/!.. SMAKO VERY ENTHUSED., FLATTERED HIS GOVERNMENT

NEEDED HIM, AND IN POSITIVE FRAME OF MIND FOR OPERATION.

NO FINANCIAL COMMITMENTS MADE (EXPECT WE WOULD PAY EXPENSES

ON TRIP) A® HE APPEARS TO BE MOTIVATED TO HELP COUNTRY 

A® OLD FRIEND. AT OUR REQUEST, SAMKO HAS APPLIED FOR 

NEW PASSPORT. INCIDENTALLY, HIS WIFE PASSED AWAY ON 

6 NOVEMBER 1969. -----------------------

2. WE ARE NOV IN POSITION TO DISPATCH SAMKO. PLS 1 

ADVISE WHEN HE IS NEEDED ON AMAUFO/l APPROACH.

3. FILE : ^201-735296. GP-I

SECRET
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Oisst io’<

©

©

C KE BECKER ACTING)

TYPIC AMAUTO

director, Madrid

c ^jz2_L___
S E C R E I 1219 022 MAY 70 CITE WH/MIAMI

©

©
REF

© I

DIRECTOR 03 0893

OF PARA 3 REF IS COUSIN!

OF AMAUTO-I. HE WAS GIVEN CI DEBRIEFING BY AMOT IN-122

ON 24 FEBRUARY HAS NOT SEEN AMAUTO-1 SINCE

1963, HAS BEEN RECEIVING PSYCHIATRIC TREATMENT FOR

©
SEVERAL YEARS, A.'O IS HOMOSEXUAL ♦ DUE TO LACK OF INFO

FROM AMOTS DID NOT PREPARE REPORT OH AMAUTO-1

© 2. WILL HAVE PACHANKIS INTERVIEW FOR ANY POSSIBLE

©
IH

INFO MISSED BY AMOTS AND ADVISE

3. FILE: 201-735296. GP-1

S E C R E T

©

©

©

.i, COM



SECRET " .. CITE DIRECTOR
:------------ IZZI G b 5 I,AT 70

ro r “I
WH/MIAMI INFO MADRID . Q J 33 5 j.

TYPIC AMAUTO

REFS: A. DIRECTOR 030893 B. UFAA-1973

I. VIEW REF B, HQS SANGUINE ABOUT POSSIBILITIES OF "CHANCE”

APPROACH BY SAMKO TO AMAUTO-1. AS REASONABLY WELL OFF RETIRED

PERSON, SAMKO COULD NATURALLY CO TO MADRID AS TOURIST. HQS WONDERS

WHETHER THIS WOULD HOLD WATER UNLESS WIFE ACCOMPANIED HIM. REQUEST

MIAMI INVESTIGATE THIS POINT

2. APPROACH BY SAMKO WOULD ALMOST CERTAINLY NOT LEAD

RECRUITMENT, BUT WOULD OFFER PERSONAL READING OF AMAUTO-1 BASED1

ON WHAT APPEARS TO BE WARM ENTREE PROVIDED BY FONDLY-REMEMBEREH

PAST ASSOCIATION. IF APPROPRIATE, SAMKO COULD PROVIDE LINK TO

"OTHER WORIO” IN CASE AMAUTO-i EVER NEEDED HELP.

TRAVEL IN JUNE 70: AND RETURN MADRID PRIOR POSTING CUBA.

TO

AC

JUDGING FROM AMBEDEW-1 AND AMDF.LAY-1 CASES, BRIEF RETURN TO CUB*

MIGHT PROVE.TURN ING POINT IN ANT DECISION TO DEFECT. THEREFORE,.

.Vs ANY MEETING WITH SAMKO SOULD BE PRIOR JUNEOeP/hTTuttS

3. TN ETENT POSSIBLE SAMKO TRAVEL TO MADRID, WE V/OUIJ) NEED

CONTI N U E D
cconotMAriKr. orriccns

Id'-filfa, 

WHir.WCHlW 

01 I ICLH

It!' Uirn', Oi l let l: COPY HO.

S E C R E T
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H Ifiorx Q NO INDEX (TJ HttL’.iri TO 
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11 riix IN C3 rue Na 22ZRt&i£fiIZI_—

_ _________________________________ ■-_____________ ;______________________ __________ tr'Ur>_ ’___________ (ptm)
(c ■ • (djlo an J tinio tiicxJ) '"1 " " , (iatctc.->vo nwnibci) "*

SEC R E T . CITE DIRECTOR

“1G?? J33-<*=j

PACE TWO .

LIST OF PLACES -FREQUENTED DY AMAUTO-1 WHERE SAMKO WOULD HAVE CHANCE’ ‘ 

"BUMP INTO” HIM. IF MADRID HAS OTHER IDEAS', WELCOME ALTERNATIVE 

SCENARIO.

4. FILE: 201-735296.

END OF.MESSAGE

WH/COMMENT: Ref A said Hqs willing consider use of SAMKO to approach 
AMAUTO-1. Ref B gave results of Miami’s contacts with 
SAMKO.

w r.

m?‘H0Di;cru'.-i nv omtn tha;i nir. itr.ur.G c.-ncE is rnc:sanrED. ccpt ho.
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SECRET 121902Z MAY 73 CITE WHZMIAMI 75 15 (NE3ECKER ACTING)

e

©
। < i.

e-

DIRECTOR, MADRID 
; . ' 17” • rr

TYPIC AMAUTO ........... ~

REF; DIRECTOR 03 0893 .

1. OF PARA 3 REF IS COUSIN#

OF AMAUTO-1. HE WAS GIVEN CI DEBRIEFING BY AMOTIN-122

ON 24 FEBRUARY. JhaS NQT SEEN AMAUTO-1 SINCE 

1963, HAS BEEN RECEIVING PSYCHIATRIC TREATMENT FOR

SEVERAL YEARS, A® IS HOMOSEXUAL. DUE TO LACK OF INFO
© --------n

FROM| A MOTS DID NOT PREPARE REPORT ON AMAUTO-1.

C' 2. WILL HAVE PACHANKIS INTERVIEW FOR ANY POSSIBLE

INFO MISSED BY AMOIS AND ADVISE.
©

3. FILE: 201-735296. GP-1

€ SECRET

©

©

©

©
i.:
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SECRET lSlc2tZ MAY 70 CITE WH/MIA.’U 75S5 (r.'EDECKER ACTING)o
o

o
‘ li­

es

c
c

IS 335 3EAC0J AVE ., APT IB, LOS?•ANGELES 90C15, MO.

TELEPHONE. ABOVE FROM RELATIVE OF ID MIAMI,

c

c

c
I i i

; C,

C

; c

MERCEDES-(GARCIA) DOBARROS, WHO DOES HOT KNOW AMAUTO-1.

2. AS INDICATED IiJ REr.3, A.-10TS DID NOT PREPARE

SUMMARY ON AMAUTO-1 FROM DE3RIEFING, DUE TO LACK

OF INFO. A30VE ADDRESS FORWARDED IN CASE HQS WISHES TO

FUR SUE.

3. FILE: 201-735296. GP-1

5 k «- <*,c r

i 1 i
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DOCUMENT TRANSFER. AND CRO'S REFERENCE

subject.cr document DOCUMENT IDENTIFICATION

t.
At FILE KO.

). Oi$»*TCM 0* 50u»C( OOC. 1VW90L no. A- OATC

7- JOuRCt CavPTO’iVM 0. OATC OF. INFO- >. < VALUATION

S- ANALYST • « 0*T< PBOCC&SO tO- 01 SStWI«l*TCO' IN' , II. OATC

information

RUIZ, GUILLERMO 
20L-7352St 
SEX M COB ?

2CI-814891 
MAOR-01054 
08 MAY 70

CIT 
occ 
TRAVELING HAVANA MIC-JUNE FOR A MEETING 
OF AMBASSADORS

CUBA 
?

UFAQIR R 70C5190007

f'<-e in 201 ..*7 3 r 3 94

Frit THIS FORM IN FILE NO.

SECRET
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ho _ w
Chief-of Station, Mndkid 

a '0 ~~ ’ "■ -£V
I Chief of Station. WB/Mlami 
ptois >.%r>

| Chief; Western Hemisphere Division 
W£.>K! " ~ - - - - -

'yi Study on Cui I lermo RUIZ Perez.______
'lews «ou!«d tintikaV

J
XX I o ^'IlW

. |OMf WMlfJO ««• 
km AKKIJHDUmG

liixrOfHO

Reference: OSMW-11726

Forwarded herewith Is a completed version by AMEDIT-2 of

the study on Guillermo RUIZ Perez.

MICHAEL V, SLATINSKI

KENNETH B TICINETO

Attachment: h/w

Distribution:
3 - COS, Madrid w/att h/w
2 - COS, WH/Miaml w/att h/w

iixt.

OIOSS RiHftENCf 10 DISPATCH SYMBOL AND NUM8(t “"SHAYL^

1 CS£E2y__ _
OSMW -

SECRET*) A

NUMBER

^201-735296

OMKt

(5 May 1970)

Distribution:

1 - EUR/IB
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1 - WH/COG/Chro

’ 1 - RID
I 1 - Originator
1 . t
1 z1 '/

■ c
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Igv^- ------
DEslirrtf

C/WH/COG ■ James E. Flannery/

Vi ’ J • : 5 .’ •

«U!AS«NG
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AC/EUR/IB I
I »C«u t
1 1 *J J.’* U«A PRlViOuS ICNtiON
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SECRET

DOCUMENT DISPOSITION

DOCUMENT TRANSFER ANO CROSS REFERENCE

Sl-BjtCT OF'OOCcvf.NT DQCUMfsr lOCNTIf'CAT ION

1. ■ '
*• FILI NO. '

1 3. OlSPATCw 04 10U«C( OOC. SYMBOL 40. 0*T<

• • i
7* 90u*C< CBY*TC4YM «. 0*T£ QR IMFO- •• t»*LU4U04

* ANALYST OAT< MQCUIID 10- 0ll»lMI4*T(D 14 II. OATt

Pt PT INENT INFORMATION

RUU PEREZt ORESTES, GUILLERMO 

201-135256 
SEX M COB 1
I ■- I
CIT ? V 

OCC 
INFO AS
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SEC RET 0S104 6Z MAY 70 CITE MADRID 1054

O DIRECTOR INFO WH/MIAMI ROME

o TYPIC AMMEDIA QUDOZE ’ 8HhY liIG 7 3 0 5 9
!*• FROM QUSEQUIN/QUDOZE 6 MAY: .

A. CARLOS A L F ARA S, CUBAN AMBASSADOR LEBANON AND 

SYR IA, TOLD ANTOLIN (H10BA3LY ANTOL IN ALFONSO CASTENEDA), 

CUBAN EMBASSY ROME THAT HE.(ALFARAS) AND WI|Qe SCHEDULED FLY. 

MADRID/ROME 9 MAY IBERIA FLIGHT 358. ANTOLIN SAID THAT.

SALVADOR V I lAS E C A, AMBASSADOR ITALY, IN CUBA FOR WEEK’S 
o

VACATION; EXPECTED RETURN ROME 6 MAY ALITALIA 366.

O B. GUILLERMO RUIZ, CHARGE IN MADRID, SAID HE TRAVELING

HAVANA MID-JUNE FOR A MEETING OF AMBASSADORS, 
o -- --------------

2. FILE 201-81489 1, 201-7352996, 201-759701 . GP-1
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Cagle secretariat dissemination

BV- lt Z PER______________s

r~l INDEX fl NO INDEX n return TO 

- □ rue IN CS flLC KO. '

OflA/ICH O HIX RIO

CONFi

(ClJilifrCa tiort) (djlo and lnno Med) (reference number)

ro

SECRET

MADRID
I’ H Jil T73

WH/MIAMI :

CITE DIRECTOR

TYPIC AMAUTO LU,
REF: A WH/MIAMI 7346 (IN 072939)

DIRECTOR 021639

REF A REPRESENTS LEAD TO AMAUTO-1 WHICH HQS WILLING

PURSUE IF MADRID THINKS WORTH WHILE'. ALTHOUGH SAMKO DID NOT

'FI /

INDICATE RELATIONSHIP WAS VERY DEEP, QUTIMID/QUDOZE TRAFFIC SEEMS /ft

TO INDICATE AMAUTO-1 LOOKED ON SAMKO WITH GREAT DEAL NOSTALGIA

MUCH DEPENDS ON MADRID'S OTHER PLANS THROUGH SUBJECT REF B (201-866047)

REQUEST STATUS YOUR CONTACT WITH HIM AND PLANS

2. RECENT REVIEW OF AMAUTO-1 TAPES BY AMEDIT-2 SHOW THAT

’ AMAUTO-1 MAINTAINS CONTINUING RELATIONSHIP WITH QUSEQUIN-82

AMEDIT-2 COMMENTS THAT QUSEQUIN-82 KNOWS AMAUTO-1 PERSONALLY AND

SEES HIM RATHER OFTEN BUT PRESUMABLY IN LINE OF DUTY. HQS INTERESTED

IN NATURE AND EXTENT THIS RELATIONSHIP. VIEW QUSEQUIN-82 COMMENTS

REPORTED IN OSMA-23624, ATTACHMENT 1, STATION’ MIGHT USE THIS

RELATIONSHIP TO APPROACH AMAUTO-1. 
Vt/oOLSM

3./I5D-REPORT DATED 27 MAR 70

RELEASING OFFICER

WAS DEBRIEFING OF MANUEL

COORDINATING OFFICERS . 

Fe’cTFt authenticating 
oft iccn

B

1

o

S E C K E T

oronmurTirai nv m:irw THAN THF ISSIIINC. OFFICE IS PROHIBITED. COPT NA
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SECRCrARIA^OISJO.'INATiCN
...................

.Q. INOCX Q NO-INOCX^-"
...

[p RCTURN TO _______

l

_ ______  BRANCH n TILE bio

CCS Fl

FILE. VR.

TO

SECRET

. PAGE TWO 
(Oslo jnd LmatiledJ

jWSte)___________ fp?ea>
(reference number)

CITE DIRECTOR

(VIGOS) PEREZ, 30-YEAR OLD CUBAN’ WHO ARRIVED MIAMI BY AIR ON

20 FEB 70. VICOS CLAIMS TO BE UNIDENTIFIED CLOSE RELATIVE OF

AMAUTO-1 BUT HAS AMAUTO-1’S HISTORY SOMEWHAT GARBLED. VICOS

ALSO SAYS THAT ONE OSVALDO RUIZ PEREZ, DESCRIBED AS BROTHER OF

AMAUTO-1, HAS ASKED TO LEAVE CUBA AND IS NOW IN CANE FIELDS

I/MIAMI REQUESTED TO CHECK THESE LEADS

4. FILE 201-735296. END OF MESSAGE

WH/COG/COMMENT SAMKO, Miami butcher who oldRef A said that 
acquaintance of AMAUTO-1. has been located 
and willing travel to Madrid if necessary. 
Ref B_is_POA grant for one Carlos CARRASCO 
whom [________ ] plans to use somehow to get to
AMAUTO^i;

JOHN H. SHERW 
C/E/FI/CI

■■ Btu> SING'OFFICER

OL. 9 ;

Drnr»r\ritnv
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suajKi _ cvriuro qutozk ^ — ; “ ' |
Sonia GOMEZ.Aragon, Cuban M INREX Official________________ : '___________

actk» tnuitw. waiiiius : ~~" — - - . ।

DISPATCH SECRET
■ SAftD res IhUvrt

ro .

Chief, Western Hemisphere Division 
Chief, European Division

' - Chief of Station, RH/Hias!

■!

-rtcnwG nwiifo

cec

FICM
Chief of Station, Madrid_______ '________ ____________ ■SK.'CJtW_____________________ ,_______________

AR: Rone, FYI. Please assign 201 number

References: A. HA DR ID 0473
B. BH/MIAMI 6576
C. DIRECTOR 011307

1. The following infornation about Subject's trip to 
Spain and her activities while here was obtained froa QOTI0ID 
and QUDOZE. z'

2. Subject arrived in Madrid on 10 February 1070. She 
traveled'to Barcelona during, the week of 23 February and 
returned to Madrid 6 March whereupon she then left for Portugal. 
She returned to Madrid on 17 March and waited for Guillermo 
R 0 I Z Perez’ return froa the Spanish/Cuban Coaserclal nego­
tiations in Cuba. Sonia departed Madrid for Cuba on 27 March 1970 
It appears that she intended to travel to Vienna, Austria, next, 
since several cables were sent to Vienna froa Madrid advising 
Sonia’s travel status. During her stay in Spain, Sonia was in 
frequent contact with one Jose Agustin GOYTISOLO , 
Spanish writer in Barcelona, telephone 228-4063 (Station traces 
are OSBA 02385, 17 February 1965; OSBA 02718, 11 August 1967; 
and OSBA 02795, 1 March 1968). She was not known to have been 
in contact with any other locals and what little time she had 
for diversion she spent with the alssion officers and their 
wives.

Distribution:
2 - C/ffHD
2 C/EUR
2 - COS, RH/Miani ....continued

ckw Etftiisct :o | CiSMT'JI SfUBOl A>iC DAT!

65^2-1079 
65-6-44/4

■ | OSKA - 26218 ' ' 13 May 1970
<:__ ■ .• OJCW-CBJKW H05 FLI KJHSii _ .

r /■ - / 3
| SECRET
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3. The purpose of Sonia's trip to Madrid sas to discuss 
the 1970 work plan for the Embassy with the Charge, Cuilleroo 
RUIZ Perez. She also talked with fhe various Embassy officials, 
aost probably to fn&iliarlze herself with their duties' and to 
see if they'bad any problems. She pitched in and helped with 
the backlogged work of Orestes BARRET A and Horacio 
F U E NTS Sand also helped vith the cultural activities. 
For instance, she sent two cables to HIXREX - one regarding 
the forwarding of Bovie posters for a March exhibit and another 
regarding thefoi-wardlng of a Cuban stamp exhibition by end

. March. ' .______ .... .

4. In their discussion of the 1970 work plan Sonia told 
BUZZ that they were going to plan the February, March, and 
April quarter. She showed hie "an agenda for the control of 
planned and unplanned activities'* and the general directives of 
the plan which included scientific information and political 
information, with specific directives (requirements) ■for^Spain. 
RUIZ’has to.prepare for Havana a monthly report, then a quarterly 

- summary, of the activities accomplished. Cased on these
reports the activities of the following quarter will be planned.

a. In line with the plan of scientific 
information, Sonia and RUIZ discussed the pros 
and cons of a Comite Clentifico-Tecnico which 
is to be set up in Madrid. RUIZ ens of the 
opinion that the local (Spanish) Costaunis t 
Party would try to Infiltrate it and this 
would bring problems to the Embassy. Sonia ....... -
pointed out the successes encountered in 
Switzerland and Sweden with such n commit tee 
even though at first there were problems . '
which were later overcome.

b. Sonia showed RUIZ a commercial project 
which she planned to take to Portugal and 
asked him to read it because it was also of 
interest to the Cuban mission in Spain.

c. Sonia mentioned that the Plan of 
Information was still to be completed especially 

; in the priority categories of livestock and 
economy.

d. They turned next to the topic of 
the budget. Sopla said that the budget 

J for each mission had to be submitted before 
the end of April (every year) and no additional 

i expenditures could be subaltted for approval 
during the course of the year. Spain, Canada, 
and France, however, would be treated individually.

: Their special needs, such as acquisition of 
i more office space, raises in cost of living 
: allowances, etc., would be taken into consideration
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CONTINUATION OF 
DISPATCH SECRET OS MA - 26218

5. During their various dlecuwelons RUIZ aired his 
cosplalbt about the Visa Deportment lb Havana Baying that 
the department was practically worthless and that last year 
76. cables regarding visas remained unanswered. Senia 
defended the' Ministry saying taat it had a lot of worts, to 
do, but RUIZ replied that they wanted to work only 8 hours 
a day. They a lap discussed the scholarship situat ion. It ( 
seems that during an,'interview 'between PRIETO (Probably 
Jose PR I Bf O Benitez, Director of Foreign Relations of \ 
the DAP) andthe-MinlBterof Public Borks, PRIETO was asked ' 
to provide a list of; schblorship candidates to be considered 
and be had none. Sonia mentioned that in Belgium they also 
lost, four scholarships because of this same reason.

6. According to QOTIMID Sonia GOMEZ Aragon is 
narried tooneMlguel (LNU) and has a daughter naaed Iliana. 
Sonia's Botheris still living although appeared to be very 
ill at the.time Sonia left for. her trip to.Madrid because 
Sonia cabled at least twice to Havana inquiring about the 
status of her mother’s health. (TYLOTE reported that Sonia's 
home phone nunber in Hdvana is 7-4263.) Perhaps Headquarters 
can deteralne the full name of her husband by checking the 
reverse telephone listings. Sonia is attractive, Intelligent, 
sertious-aiinded and reserved. The last time, she visited Spain 
she stayed with Vera BORO DOW 8 K I and was on the saoo 
type of nission as the present ope - to discuss the Madrid ■ 
Embassy's work plan. She also visited the Barcelona Consulate 
and the Cuban &>bassy in Lisbon.

Helen B. NOTnEURFT

S E C R E T 3
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Orestea Guillermo RUIZ Perez

Since Headquarters has recently prepared an extensive 
analysis on RUIS for the infornatios of addressees, an . 
additional review has been omitted. However, the attached 
biographic study should be useful.
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30 April 1970

NAME:

ALIAS:

DPOB:

PRESENT
POSITION:

WIFE:

CHILDREN: .

PHYSICAL 
DESCRIPTION:

Orestes Guillermb RUIZ Perez (201-735296) 
(NOTE: A comprehensive, study/ana1ysis 
on RUIZ was prepared in February 1970, 
sec [)

Also uses Guillermo RUIZ Perez

Minister, Charge d'Affaires, Cuban Embassy, 
Madrid, since December 1967.

Five sons, and a sixth child due to be 
born April/May 1970,1 the oldest,
in school in Cuba. T (

and I 1 with their parents in 
Madrid.

PERSONALITY:

White, variously described as 5'5" - 5'7" 
tall, and 170-190 pounds, stout build; 
round face, fair complexion, blond slightly 
wavy hair, light-colored eyes (also reported 
as blue and green), wears glasses. No 
visible identifying marks. Well dressed.

Perhaps a relative's description of RUIZ 
sums up his personality - "a man of many 
moods." He has variously been described 
as intelligent; mentally alert, competent, 
hardworking, and respected by his subordinates. 
Pleasant, easy going, nervous, quick-tempered, 
brusque but sincere, opinionated, strong-minded 
idealistic, self-confident. Has basic 
emotional instability, gives impression 
of being insecure in his position.. At times 
sarcastic, indifferent, egotistical, cynical, 
serious, ungrateful and cold, who, 
paradoxically, appears friendly to some people. 
Outspoken, compulsive talker, articulate, 
limited vocabulary, swears a good deal.



Orestes Gul 1Icroo RUIZ Perez

He can turn on considerable; 
charm, where motivated. In 
contrast to his pleasant public 
image and acceptable' language, 
.private conversation is vulgar, 
swears continually and flics into 
rages.

Likes good living and spends money 
where it shows. Avid reader, keeps 
abreast of world events, shows 
willingness to accept whatever he 
deems to be good or useful from 
the outside world. .Concerned.with 
the image and prestige of Cuba in 
Spain. Emotionally committed to 
an ideal. An AMEDIT study summed 

, RUIZ up as a realist. He speaks
English and French. His wife, a 
teacher, always worked before going 
to Spain, and there works as a 
secretary and bookkeeper at the 
Embassy on an informal basis. Appears 
intelligent, competent, outspoken 
but solicitious and affectionate with 
her husband; interested in, and. 
encourages him in-his work. Appears to 
support the regime, but not a fanatic. 
RUIZ is the dominant personality of the 
two.

EDUCATION: One reference states that be went to
work at age 14, which suggests lack of 
formal education.
In 1960 as an employee of the Ministry 
of the Treasury, selected to attend 
a statistics course offered by CEPAL, 
which lasted two years.

One relative reported he completed 
elementary education at "Hermanos 
Maristas" school in Havana; did not 
know whether he attended high school, 
but said in early days of the Castro 
regime attended the University of
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•Orestes Gui1lermo RUIZ Perez

Havan.'..,

Another relative said his 
priinnry and secondary education 
was received in private institutions, • 
and that he has a degree in "political 
economics" from the University of 
Havana.

He is well versed in world affairs 
and has an understanding of .
international trade.

PREVIOUS POSITIONS: Vice Minister, MINCEX, 1964-1967.

Commercial Counselor, Cuban Embassy, 
Mexico City. Although he was 

. accredited to that position in
December 1963, travel indicates he 
was in*Mexico from August 1963 to 
May 1964. Other references indicate 
he was in that position in September 
1963.

Ministry of the Treasury. In April 
1962 he was Chief of the Department 
of Construction Expenses Studies, > 
Office of Financial Statistics of 
that ministry. He was with the 
ministry as early as 1960, when he 
was selected to attend the statistics 
course.

During the Batista regime he was in 
exile. Came to the U.S. sometime in 
the 1950's and apparently remained for 
some time before he left in February 
1957, when, according to some reports, 
he entered Cuba clandestinely. Also 
reported to have been in cx-ilc in 
Mexico.

LNYUMA records show he came to U.S. 
on 8 November 1956 to sec his brother, 
left 17 November for the Dominican 
Republic where he received five months 
military training. Returned to the
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Orestes Cui 1Icrmo-RUIZ Perez '

U.S. 5 Apri J 1957, overstayed. ' 
his time, and on 11 February 1358 
was ordered deported; claimed he 
would be killed i I lie returned to 
Cuba and did riot show for deportation.- 

. _ Subsequent investigation showed be 
was in Cuba .as of 2 March. .

political
ATTITUDE: A member of the Cuban Communist •

Party, admitted oh the recommendation
• " . of Armando HART Davalos, Secretary

of Organization. Although he has 
been described as a militant Communist, 
a convinced supporter of the Castro 
regime and a fanatic Fidclista, there 
is evidence to dispute this image.

, An analysis of available information
indicates that he is not a convinced 
Marxist, he cannot accept Party 
discipline, and that his character 
is basically incompatible with the 
system he serves.

His father is reported to be an old- 
guard Communist and a leader of 
the barber’s union. A brother 
reported to-be a member of DSE in 1946.

He expressed dissatisfaction with 
his position as a diplomat, feels 
his talents are wasted and would like 
a position in commerce or industry, 
where lie considers he could better 
serve the revolution. Has criticized 
the bureaucracy and inefficiency in 
the government in Havana.

He has said that many Cuban diplomats 
want to stay out of Cuba, but it 
seemed to him that the Cuban government 
wanted to keep him (RUIZ) out of the 
way (i.e., outside Cuba). That LEON 
had appointed him, supported him. and 
they are good friends, but that he 
(RUIZ) does not like to work with a 
man who one docs not get to know, 
nor to know what he is thinking. He 
said he felt, as if he were in Miami.



Orestes Guillermo RUIZ' Perez

INTELLIGENCE
CONNECTIONS:

CONTACTS:

TRAVELS: 1963: Aug. To Mexico

22 Nov. Mexico-Cuba

29 Nov. Cuba-Mexico

8 Dee. Cuba-Mexico

196-1: 21 May. Mexico-Cuba

1967: 131 Dec. Cuba-Spa in
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Orestes Guillermo RUIZ Perez

16 Jan. Netherlands-Spain

27 July Spain-France .

31 July France-Spain . ; .

6 Aug.. Spain-Guba (via Ireland,Canada)

29 Aug. Cuba-Spa in

i ■■ ■ . 21 Nov. Spain-Cuba

10 Dec. Cuba-Spain

1969: 27 Feb. France-Spain

27 Feb. Spain-Dominican Republic
- •

11 Mar. Spain-Switzerland _ ....

• 4 Aug. Spain-Cuba

17 Sept. Cuba-Spain (via French

West Indies, Azores)

10 Oct. Spain-Cuba

29 Oct. Cuba-Spain

14 Nov. Spain-UK

16 Nov. UK-Spain

28-30 Nov. Two-day trip by auto to
San Sebastian and Burgos

6 Jan 70. To Italy, returning by auto.

ASSESSMENT:

Also claims to have been in North 
Vietnam as a member of a trade mission 
(QUDOZE).

It appears that RUIZ might well be responsive 
to an approach, with consideration given to. 
the manner in which it is undertaken, the 
timing and the person involved.



Orestes Guillermo RUIZ Perez

ACCESS:

MISCELLANEOUS: Although RUIZ’ health has been
described as generally good, he .. 
suffers from a back ailment which 
resulted from.a fall in 1955 

' and'which has-been diagnosed as- 
incurable. Also he suffers from a 
liver ailment for which he takes 

’ medicine. -

RUIZ is scheduled to return to-Cuba 
in raid-19’70, where he expects to 
be with MININT, rather than MINREX 
or MINCEX.
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v S>E: C R E. T. 291535Z APR .70 CITE WIVMI AMif734gy |NQ 72 a3.&

■ ' DIRECTOR INFOMADRID

TYPIC AM A W O

REF A WH/MIAMI 7304

B UFAA-1978

1. SAMKO SHOWN PHOTOS OF AMAUTO-l AND REMARKED

WHY, THIS IS WILLIAM." REMEMBERED AMAUTO-1 AS NICE

CLEAN-CUT BOY WITH HIGH IDEALS. WHILE THERE WAS

PROBABLY FATHER-SON RELATIONSHIP, SAMKO DID NOT

RECOGNIZE IT AS SUCH

2. SAMKO IS WILLING TO TRAVEL TO MADRID TO TALK

WITH AMAUTO-l.. HE HAS AN EXPIRED PASSPORT. WAS TOLD

INTERVIEW WAS EXPLORATORY AND PACHANKIS WOULD RECONTACT

IF SAMKO SERVICES WERE HEEDED

POUCHING ABOVE CONTACT REPORT, ALONG WITH

■iMOtii O«a Qmo

_ 3
O • «rv«H TO ■■

3

REF A CONTACT REPORT, VIA REF B.

A FILE: 201-866054 AM) 201-735296. GP-1

S E C R E T

cs CON
SECRET



8 BCR B T
to . , : .

Chief, VeeteraHesiaphere Division 
imo^ Chief "of Station, Madrid;--7 ~ — 
; Chief, European Dlvisidh \

Chief of station, VH/Miaai
TYPIC juavro - _ ----- 
Interview of Alexander SAMKO

AirttN MQUISID-WHSilttiS’ -r-- •

i«cm

Action Required: Para 2 below

References: A. DIRECTOR 026320, 
: B. •<#H/MIAMI7304 ■ 
C. WK/MIAMI 7348

Mttl K1W

unto lot aemit

: ’• lomr .MHO OfU 
!(ar .voa motiofc

'■Ktonui

1. Fbrwhrdod herewith are two contact reports 
submitted by Henry 8. PACHANKIS on his Interviews with 
Alexander SAMKO (201—966054)concerning.Orestes 
Guillerno RUIX Perez (201-735296). Both contact reports 
are self-explanatory and were suamarized in References 
B and C.

2. Please advise if XTR/Miani should pursue the . 
natter of contact between SAMKO and RUIZ In Madrid. 
If so, the Station suggests that PACHAXKIS aeccnpany 
SAMKO to Madrid as his handler.

Melvin D. KKSSCHEH

Attachments;
A. Contact Report, 21 April 1970
B. Contact Report, 28 April 1970

Distribution:
3 - Chief, MHD w/atts h/w (In dupl)
2 - COS, Madrid w/atts h/w (in dupl)
2 - Chief, EUR w/atts h/w (one copy)

ccoss iiitsracf to ? : : iS>4tcZs>M3orSa ii'uAfsij

EAi is?-:

201-735298

UT‘AA-1978 
liUUnuilOk

j 29 April 1970
I «CS fii KiMSlf

S E C R B T 901-666054
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D IRECTOR INFO MADRID

SECRET 242136 APR 70 CITE Wil/?! I AM I .-7304" (NEBECKER ACTING).

C*sie Secretariat Dissemination "'Classifiesmessag? _ iC.t-.lC.piES

SECRET

REF: D IRECTOR 026320

1. ALEXANDER SAM KO INTERV IEWED AND CLAIMED .

HE NEVER HEARD OF OR KNEW AMAUTO-I. LAST. TIME HE WAS 

IN, WAS 1948 AND DENIED HE EVER TRAVELED

| IN 1959. EXPERIENCED CAREER AGENT

PACKANXIS INTERVIEWED AND HAS NO REASON TO DOUBT SAMXO

ANSWERS. AS FOLLOW-UP, PACHANKIS WILL' SHOW TWO DIFFERENT 

PHOTOS OF AMAUTO-l TO SAM KO FOR IDENTIFICATION. WILL 

ADVISE. POUCHING SAMKO INTERVIEW.

2. FILE : 1>0 1-866054 AND 501-735296., GP-1

SECRET

cs u;.

SECRET



TYPIC/QUDOZE/A MAUTQ-1

DISPATCH (USWMDO®- peoaswic agigm

S E C R E T MAHO BCO9C
50

. ..Chief; WH Division XX HO TOttwC couao

CtfO.

Chief, EUR; Chief 6 f. Station, WIl/Miami
M V OUAURSD OM 

CAM JWXX eooaw

«o»,. •• • ■■ ■ •• \ -V-■
Chief of Station, Madrid \ \\ '

suajKi ' \ \
tuooRui

AOKM KKlNUD - WMJ

1. In a conversation held in his office on 3 December

-as a butchet fdr one,/Alexander SAMKO, a “PolTsh-itaiian. He 
said that SAMKO visited PBRUMEN' after 1 January 19,59'and 
invited AlftUTO-1 to return to the States to continue his job 
as a butcher. SAMKO is not further identified in the report.

2. If SAMKO could be located it might be interesting to 
obtain his assessment of AMAUTO-1;

(Howard R. SACODER

Distribution:
—2"- CAHD

2 - C/EUR
2 - WH/Miami

7

OOS KHSWa TO dispatch ctmbot ano muiBa DAK

OSMA—25745 5 December 1969
UAStfKAnON HCS Rif MUMBtf

SECRET '201-735296
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DISPATCH SECRET
PSCOSfiNG AGQW

auftf? FCt MCXSS .
io

Chlof, fcestero B&alspbere Division XX
® (SDCraiG HOWfiD

wo.- Chief e_£u repeats Division
Chief of Station, BH/Mlacl 

ftoa
Chief of Station, .Bad r 14

suajKi ■ HYBAT/TyMC/a U/> ---------7

Meet lug with 201-866047
*cno« 1WUIH0 • UHUKU

■ ■ and
On 16 April 1970 | had lunch with Subject

who are partners in_____ ( The following
] report of that neetldg:

-A. ’Subject, and'-[ Ihave joined with another
lawyer, f .toexolerc Joint venture possl-

■ bllttles , _ Subject acd. are. Jaw
- partners with offlees inp An assessaent of Subject

E.based oh such a short conversation would not ndr&ally
tie of much assistance but since Subject opened up oa 
bls thoughts aboutP Pa
be reached.

’Subject

general recoarrendatIon can

B. ’’During the lunch 
conversation around to the 

Pand. U.S. companies 
ally, we touched on | 
considers himself to bo an expert In this area as he 

r nnH had a—««ujoate three-hour 
said that 

” from the| | and
this about sets the tone for his feelings forthe 
present ^regime. It was not clear how Subject 
recelvecran invitationP but he said that
he assisted in obtaining a contract P E for 
the P Struck company - whether as a repre­
sentative of this company or in a free-lance capacity

I was able to worh the 
business tor
In Rvontu-

] and said that Subject

visited P |1 
interview with
Subject recd1ve< snow

/continued/

2 - C/SHD 5--2%
2
2

QM WWDKl 10

- c/sva
- VH/Mltu»i

OiWAKN STM51 MD MaKCi

OSMA 26195

ousnunm

S8CRET

turn

29 April 1970
MS HU auastt

201-866047 
-301-735386
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CONTINUATION OF 

DISPATCH
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was not brought out. It soetced to bo that Subloct 
is riding an emotional high for [~ ______ |
His face lit up and ho bocaao relatively excited 
•Hon telling us how | | talks with
the •'■'coauoon people,' and is frac [parents,
and -has .done so much for the country. I asked him 
what hlsgoneral impression was of life there and 
ho replied "phenomenal," and I bo 1 levo he meant it.

C. Sone comments that Subject made would appear 
to be Inspired by propaganda or a briefing. He
said .that. JKLAHCE is In control of U.S, internal 
security and is forcing a righteat swing ia its in­
ternal po 111ics. Also, all people going |

P |aro photographed by JKLAKCE people, while
yr you go frog you don’t ruin this risk.

0^ " I asked him if there was good potential for
r~ companies dolnRbuslness with He replied
that| is a bridge ' , 1 'Thia seemed
a strange answer, and I pointed Out that you didn’t 
have to go to to get to | He said, '
’’that’s true, but other countries will change to the 

•| _ system andwill need technicians to assist theta. 
Then we (Iguess he meant [~ business sea doing
business with [will pave excellent possibilities.

8. ’’Subject said that he knew. | ~|
[ | and, in fact visited hits this morning and re­
ceived a large box of Havana cigars from him.

F. ’’Subject is about 30 yearn old, good looking 
and makes an excellent first impression. Be appears 
to have a good business background in addition to being 
a trained lawyer. He seems aggressive, determined and 
has a good imagination for business ventures.

C. "It would be premature to say that Subject leans 
toward Communism or has been bad [ | I
doubt that be would have talked so freely about his 
admiration for|~ ~| if he is working covertly for them.
It is quite certain that he is being used by the| |

| for commercial purposes, and I would estimate
that he would make an excellent "front nan" for |~ ~|
business ventures.

H. "I would recommend against trying to recruit 
Subject as a means of getting to the |~ H
He would probably turn down the pitch and inform the

| Embassy. ’’

2. The above report is an excellent beginning incur assess­
ment of Subject and must be commended for his adeptness
at steering the conversation toward the relevant areas of interest. 
Be think the report stands alone and requires little commentary by 
the Station; however, we might add here that there is a strong 
probability that Subject was indeed snowed under hv tha immr? r>? 
his alleged three—hourtalk R 1

[Kot, withstanding[ fine report w feel that Subject
Lts still wallowing in the ebullience of this confrontation with 

 His short relationship with the)___ Jand 
one visit__________ would hardly make niia an authority |
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3. If you aerw Ti wuld like to try asotbar attempt to get 
an assosfiaont of Subject. For days »e havehceu try lag to dqvisp 
a cover story for a Station officer to use In an approach to Suhjoct 
We have one and wcuid like yovr cossents, suggest loos and Ideas. A . 
Station officer, preferably In disguise and using an alias, Would 
approach Subject .as a free lancb writer for "World Rows" (a 
suggest ion made by •■CCAtfSk*-) because there ar* a-'onny stringers 
for "World News” that it would be virtually lapoaelblc to cotif Im) 
with the intention that ho is writing an article on [ , (lawyers
in business^wlththe tbouo that a degree in law offers greater 
opportunities for advancement In business andgovornoent. (The 
them? actually is taken fron ah article in Fortune or Busiuesa Week 
magaaioe read by the undersigned sc®e years ago). The tbepo was 
tested bn .'UCAMS1LA-1 and ho agrees that it Is a good ono and would 
work because of tire general nature of bunlnosscento like
to; talk, about themselves; What is Involved however, is a consider-* 

J able aBOunt of. housework, particularly in the collection of hands of 
lawyers ln business;ebb have been successful. CUCAJCSA-I is pre­
paring a list of.such people and we wilt review then together. The 
undersigned subsequently will ask for Dun and Bradstreet reports on 
the firms these lawyers represent as well as review thofIras’ 
financial history In bur reference aids located intho |
coaaerclai library.

4. The theme opens the door to a number of provoking questions, 
but It particularly offers a good opportunity to assess the person­
ality of the target. Perhapsthe opportunity will again come when 
Subject discusses bis relationship and knowledge , at 
time an Interesting exchange might ensue possibly nrovoklng Subject 
to reveal hie tnin mintinnuhip a<th thef ^nd/or his affection 

could be matle and, if after this 
atT _____ [conclusion, the
using subject as an Intermediary

system, Ho pitch 
arrives 
against

assessoont,the officer 
Station would recommend 
to AMAUTO-I. .J

Advise.

Howard B. SACODE3
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S E C R E T 2 4213 6Z APR 70 CITE WH/MIAM1 7304 (NEBECKERACTING)

D IRECTOR INFO MADRID /

REF: DIRECTOR 026320

K ALEXANDER SAM KO INTERVIEWED AND CLAIMED 

HE NEVER HEARD OF OR KNEW AMAUTO-l. LAST TIME HE WAS

AFTER

WAS 1948 AND DENIED HE EVER TRAVELED TO I
H >959» EXPERIENCED CAREER AGENT

INTERVIEWED AND HAS NO REASON TO DOUBT SAM KOPACKANKIS

ANSWERS. AS FOLLOW-UP, PACHANKIS WILL SHOW TWO DIFFERENT

PHOTOS OF AMAUTO-1 TO SAM KO FOR IDENTIFICATION. WILL

ADVISE. POUCHING SAM KO INTERVIEW.

2. FILE: 201-866054 AND 201-735296. GP-I

SECRET

SECRET

-
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1 “I :
WH/MIAMI INFO: OTTAWA 0 2 7 12 0 !

TYPIC AMROSE AMDOCILE .v. 1
■ " ' ’ ' ’ ■ ” ' !•

REFERENCE: DIRECTOR 020399 ... •

1. LNERGO DOCUMENT ON I H DATED 19S1

AND MISFILED JUST RETRIEVED BY HQS. DOCUMENT CONCERNS | |

MILITARY SERVICE RECORD WHICH WE STILL TRYING OBTAIN.

2. LNERGO DOCUMENT LISTS NEXT-OF-KIN WHILE IN

1952. '

SERVICE ___ _____________ ___________
BROTHER LISTED _______________"_________________ fs.AME ADDRESS.[

HOME ADDRESS SAME PLUS _____________ ]
__ 1

u 3. COULD THE (SIC) LISTED AS (BROTHER IN

WH/MIAMI 693.4 (IN 049917) BE | ] ONE NOT

IDENTIFIABLE, NON-DEROGATORY TRACeF _________FROM LNERGO IN 'jt
j m

NEW YORK TELEPHONE DIRECTORY. NO | |aT' ABOVE ADDRESS IN REVERSE

4. NO HQS TRACES in ; '

________________________ :----------- ' . ' • . ’ ' 4
DIRECTORY. XO| , |'IN DIRECTORY, ’

5. CAN YOU PIN DOWN I I ADDRESS SO WE CAN TRY LOCATE? i i
1—uuukuinating crnccsi :

S E C R E TROXAS.NGCHCO.

REPRODUCTION BY OTHER THAN THE ISSUING OFFICE IS PROHIBITED.

AUTHEXncAHNa 
OffkxA
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Report Ho. 2533

to say that they have had

from, the

' 1'1 April 1970

calls

for two months the

(ph) for repairs and the captain.hasship

decided that It in best if the crew takes its month

of vacation now and return latex* to the ship 

(adds the captain has to return on Friday by

takes down the captain's name

but he has no visa and authorization must be

calls to instruct her that should

someone gc by claiming to be a relative of hers to say she

has no cousins or relatives

that person went by

of any sort. tells her

the day before claiming;

to be her cousin and sayin? he was contends

she cannot imagine where he got that notion because she

has

and not

no cousins, adding that

him as having

her cousins are

and describesaylng to be her cousin resembles)

AF says the man who came to

all

She then

says It is an older married couple. According to 

repeats this is an olderher family comes

married couole an

be I’csolvea there

problems cannot be solved by



10 -

for as she says, "it is 'a boy who also claims to be a re­

ef yc'.:rs and r.\.r.ts to come here, but that he has

a brother says,

lies..." N wants A to take down the

"That is a bunch of 

name of that person

if he should come back to so that she

may find out who they are. •

and says that the case of the 

who killed this wife is being handled by

talks with

14 April 1970 

(ph) to ask if

is there, for he wants to talk with him. He is.

Report No.~2536

calls

ask the architect how are things going regardin

the lots,, says everything they have seen has been

interesting and it is good experience for they can compare

and select. He adds that so fa r the lot on

is the best and this is precisely what he wants

to tell

After having seen what

we have seen until now and after having checked

everything yesterday afternoon—with this man 

next door—the possibility of resolving at this 

time the question of the fronton pediment/, 

we think that the best, lot we have scon, and 

the truth is that we should not let any more 

time go by because we might lose it, Is the one 

one That Is, the first one
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~ 101918Z CITE TOCS 06 515/0i7<*l-70

OST 10 APRIL 1970

SLoJECT: IgOVE.WXEOT. POSITION ON KIDNAPPING

ACQ:

SOURCE

NO FOREIGN DISSEM / CONTROLLED DISSEM

CONFIDENTIAL
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CCXHiiVAyiCK or
L’IS“A1CII

S. V-c have now-pinneirte-d the ho:-:e address of the" 
mistress; of Subject of '??l-il;-3;;3 ai:d it is nor.- r. cuentJon 
of vr.tchii's hc-r r.ovcacnts~ A Jack of cu-.’veillhnce capability 
has .placed a burden oa Station-nor.sonir.Jl, but it is expected.- 
that a pitch 'will -ho - rr.-.de before thv end oi April, preferably 
by prior to ais departure.

9. A ■ dispatch yas pre-pored -and forwarded •cskiDg for 
Headquarters .pcx-nission to use A:.:'.:i:f!l-:i.;.-l to v.ake a recruitment 
witch to Sr'i ioct of -2Gl-£l?lt 9. AiA:i.Akh-l 'and Subject are 
P  | and  his. assessment there ni^ht -bascJ.cn
t-e a good chance’ to gain Subject’s cooperation, (fee C'SEA 2C085, 
1 April 19700

10. :-.'J*ead<iuartcrs• -b.-n-.rcva-l t?.s received to count operation 
AECACTi?;?. Qy.ir.':UIJ:-S7 will nrranjo.all the? details with 
AJ’C.ACx'Ud-1 and AhCiACTlid-S. In an effort to i.alic operation 
AKCACi'US as bx-orid and floriale -a.': op.'.r.'tKuu-.lly-possible, 
the Station has cemented cs the. uao of the AiArAC-fU.” devices 
in parallel-operations. (See CO/A 20105, 0 Apx’il 1970.)

11. The Gevorreont Jias .'•■•jnro’.-jd the construction
of a nev; off icial" installation |~ ~|which is 'expected to
be completed within ore- year. The station is actively pursuing 
this ratter with tiio inter.lion to irst;.-.!! various audio devices 
in the now Luildiiv-. There will be a r.urbox- oi’ barx-iers to 
ovex-cer.e since the rLT;UihA?s tp.-.e.ir to wav.t the buildihj con- 
structcd by their own tear:’ of wox-Jrerc;. Th? station expects 
to work closely with CT;OA''uIh' in this operation. '(Cce <»!.•:in 260-10 
18 Earch 1970 and DI’u’.CxC.’i 021511, 1 April 19-70.)

t O»M

5J<i
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SUBJECT 6'Cuban DlpUruit Ln OUillcrno Ruiz

Faros

REPORT NO.

DATE DiSTR.

NQ. PACES

00-r" ? -?/OT039-7t> 
CAC

2 7 MAR 1970
1

C-C.J>Z9OO3, I-A, 1-3

DATE OF INFO. 9»> 70 

PLACE & DATE ACQ. BY SOURCE ffct 70 atkl Cttrl.f -_________ ~ , ■ ._
~ . ~ THlS iS UNEVALUATED INFORMATION

SOURCE

jpg? 9C~. ~- A
1. Ouillarpo'^to'.g Icrer, a aloes relative, Jo the 'Cuban /tobaaoador to E$>81b 

(collateral 'nfwsation doted 12 Jun co indicates tnat a Qu file ma Ruiz teres 
vaa tno Actn^ Cfiar.?3fl' Affairs ir. Sfein]. H1I3 has teen a Ceron ml st since 
before tiK days of Castro's rcfjl.re. I trur.kttsrt t» res a necter of the old 
FiT. Just , prior to 1£59 Ails yec opcroti n.-; clandestinely it the Dai 1 nlcan 

•Jtopublic tr/lr.j to amateon ovorUirau of Trujillo's rejjlnc. Rir this 
Trujillo reportedly vented nin de Ari, but ftxis escaped and returned to Cubs. -t.-T- 
Castro arpelntcd itilu Kin later of Forel-ji Isalstiora crxetiua during 1959 •''Sf'’ 
Sds filled tala post urtil 1963 dr ls‘44 at wxica tine tie uaa a.pointed '
' Anbessador to a post that tie still Soldo •

2. Rule is a re 11-educated individual with a decree in political economics fraa ths
ttsivaraity of Havana, All alo mor Boecndav , pTirary education was con­
ducted in private institutions, ails is a nw. of cany xccdo. At tiruee ha la, 
earcastle, indifferent, egotistical., cynical, serious, Jujrotcful, and cold.
Faradoxieally, ne an., ears friendly to cone jcople. iteijardless, be la a vary
intelli.E»nt cod octa;oker, lo;ov>.

■K . '' '’j A. ' z-*^ C ----------3* At presant be is living at tbe Cuban a< a&ii in Tisdr>s^ Spain, Bl tn Ms Bife 
and four cni IdreiV. I do not tillnk tsst tv: tuis rc£«iri-.c«]\w Cut>£ since bls 
last trip bore in ear 1$>68. Ito tuw a t rot:c.-,"zOcvaldrrSjJ u jYiruz. nwt>
asked to >eoy: Uta via Stogin ud is presently vorkdnk 1:; tke core fields.

. z-. ^c7/- r ? < u-?
fc. Jtvoical des<n 1 ,tlon cf'Cui 11 erro Itir i: Ga coaiau, a;c bo, J’t'’, 175 lbs,

green^ts, tmu I lord hair, fecaro y.lassca, and la always ir:;cccarlfr dressed.

CONTROLLED DISSEM NO DISSEM ABROAD !
uf 'b.'i ■'» *0 t,«>l»o>« s/noto,*** o*d dv*y wiltory p*r*o**«! witK.h TXs inFw<L'g«n.*« tompoAo*** at

tx* U$IB iMmb*' oij»*<»»i. qr»4 W> t'ot* »<A.oe ogival* of fK» nv«>v.b«’ cm)»*c>s« ,.Xo **•.»► ecv vpon .n?o»»*oP>on >pe<it>callp ro*»-
*oM»d »* o<c&'do*«* •;?* oo<og'eo*< I •* D<IO >•'?. Il mop •« p*»o»# co^oc’<'.:» »►.. jepo•»»•»♦*’•» o-d og«>'<>«> o< »>*» U $ Go<•»«**••♦

p<m»« tS» o‘ No'.oeul I**• >I.q«*1 • IT $MAli NOT M 0list *;N'a?|□ TQ CO***<AC70*S l» »Soil 1*01 be h>
oe^a.^Roho.*; o« p**w',n»L w*4e* o <o*t»o<’vol »e»o»^*" •'■■p *o **• U J. Go******!*' ««iprse 0*
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SECRET 

OTTAWA INFO 

. R YS AT TYPIC

1.

HAVE LOCATED SEVERAL RELATIVES

_________________ .____ ■ ' - ■_____________ : SO .
252057Z MAR 70 CITE WH/MIAMI 6934

DIRECTOR

SMABOVE

PER AGREEMENT DURING SMABOVE VISIT

25 Mai? JN0 4!9917

WE

in contacting|
ONE OF THE AMOTS RECEIVED A RATHER UNFRIENDLY RECEPTION.

WOULD'BE APPRECIATED IF SMABOVES COULD DETERMINE WHETHER 

HAS HAD ANY CONTACT WITH

2. ACCORDING TO THE AMOT REPORT | H HAS A BROTHER 

IDENTIFIED AS ~| RESIDING

_________________________________________  EXACT ADDRESS UNKNOWN.

3. POUCHING COMPLETE AMOT REPORT FOR AND 

-DIRECTOR.

4. FILE: 201-735296. GP-l

S E C R £ T

SECRET



SENDER W l LL CHECK CLASSI T IC A Tl ‘ *O<» ANQ BOTTOM______
[ E S’CLASSIFIEfr | | COMItO ~AL | | SI/CKET

OFFICIAL KOITIXG SLIP

no>

TO {NAME ANO ADDRESS DATE - INITIALS

1
\ (v

.<A I V._____

Du' JL

3 >

4
*y

* .

6

ACTION • DIRECT REHT PREPARE'REPLY
APPROVAL' OISPATCX RECOMMENDATION
COMMENT FILE RETURN
CONCURRENCE ixroRfeunoN SIGNATURE

Remarks i

CkkCtf Sj-'V .usuvLt.

AJo Cl'.t < » A'*'-An' •' i .

ft L

. Dv<j. vn«.f yi°y.'‘r,a<i.i i .

FOLD HERE TO RETURN TO SENDER
FROM: NAME. ADDRESS ano RHONE NO. DATE

^AV/v
| I.XCLASSIFIEI) | | CO.XFIDE.MTAL | SECKKT

TV1 237 lhe previous editionj



a:-j-roev't-e r mr, cor-rnts

1, how that A1A1TC-1 is s choir, lei to re hack to Cuba in mid-year, it io 
a bit l?te to begin the recruitment of an intcrmoliary. •••« have infoxmatlon that 
ie intends to go tack to J'ltiliiT rather than Mli.kZX or even MlilOl-lX, which rakes the ' 
likelihood of his coning out amain. somewhat rlVarner to yay trie least. 1 *m afraid 
that, although we have tine.only fora reasoned quick approach, this type of ap­
proach might lose him to us for good.

2. This causing I’fim to oecoxe suspicious is not unite what we had in mind 
when to wrote ref B. ..o r-ade^ 1 think, a rather strong case for laying cards on 
the table with A2AUTC-1, and a .slow development by a senior staff officer seer.ed 
to emerge from the possibilities, .-.e even suggested how it might be done (through 
the gymnasium). That might be impossible, but the validity of the approach should 
deserve a comment, . z

3, An intermediary would be ar. access agent, so certainly he should be 
responsive-. I can't consider this point to have any additional bearing on the 
matter. Cf course it will be difficult, and I'.tf I nd they're fre'.arcd to work on 
it. ’

---------- I'd like to h-ve h"-J a chance to review the' /on
] /has gone forward.^CCRRZCTICi’: we have It,

5. A joint operation (income ways) is the e-sy w?.v out, ’.-.'e simply did not 
cot started in time.

c. I disagree, because the question of commitments is somewhat premature, 
hut 1 'd be willing to push for "5C-1 ,CCO a month while working in place, with a 
bonus wren he does come out. .-or defection outright, whlc: is a poor second, he 
might even be worth work to resettle him here. l.EGA 19C0& resorted a Vy-jk attempt 
to get at Mrs. AKA'CTG-1 ,'s relatives in Miami, and the;' might still he there. rerO 
haps they would sponsor, .’.ve’-.'thlng, but everything depends on initial approaches 
and debriefings.

7. There are a lot of unanswered questions, rosed in the outgoing, and I'd 
have a; predated a word about them: we have answered this one,-we are working in 
tai manner on that one, etc. '

a. The construction work on the new Embassy, i'here is a separate 
dispatch on this so all is on wheels..

b. The lonely automobile trips deserves looking into. Io comment 
in the incoming.

etc.

In any case, they're on it, so I want to encourage as much as possible.
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S E C R E T/R V B A T

PfitXlSSlNG Acros

jSXaZFv >va

________Chief, W o stern Her, is p here Div is ion_________ 
Chief, European Division 
Cnief of Station, WIUAUami

arawG boutid 
oni •

Jim juwi •LVtcMG

HOM ' \ ’
______Chief of Station, "■‘Jjad/ld \ \ »wc£Ofjyi

»nio» HouteitriMRKJr

RYBAT TYPIC 
A MA ITO-1

In addition, you have appropriately 
Hurculean task we have, to overcome his strong- 
idealistic character.

2.-. After a series of discussions among the officers 
involved with PBRUMEN operations at the Station, we have 
concluded that to execute a logically developed "traditional” 
recruitment, we are faced with the challenge to recruit a 
person, an intermediary, in whom AMAUTO-1 has confidence and 
respect; an individual who is able to plausibly carry on a 
polemic argument with AMAlffO-1 without either antagonizing 
him dr causing him to become suspicious of the intermediary’s 
true role. " “ .........

be able 
well 
have 
find

Moreover, the intermediary must be intelligent 
to respond in an appropriate way to our instructions 
show a genuine willingness to cooperate, 
such person,currently on

as 
no 
someone with the attributes

to 
as 
we 
to
will be difficult to say the least 
work diligently on this problem.

Frankly, 
our list of assets and 
set forth in Reference A, 
but we are prepared to

A.
B.

Attachments: ! • • •
PRQ Part I, USC | .-1
Identities, USC \------- ~~”

T. # /... C-S/M . //f / .. F,t
Distribution:

2 < C/WHD,} w/atts A&B, USC
2 -^C/EUR, w/att B, USC
2 - COS, WH/.Miami, w/att B, USC

0
. . .continued •

Ci . KHlRENCt (0 DISPATCH SYkSOl'ANO NUMMft ■

OSMA - 26061

o* *n

18 March 1970
ClASSFICAnON

S E C R E T/R Y B A T

HQSFIUXUM3H

u201-735296

References; A. OSMW 115R5

B. OSMW 11726

* 1. There is little we can contribute to the exceptionally 
fine reports submitted by Headquarters on AMAUTO-1. His 
character, personality, physical and mental capabilities, 
and to some extent even his vulnerabilities, are succinctly 
outlined in your reports 
recognized'the 
mindedness and
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CONTINUATION Of j ।
OISrsJCH________ , s E C R E T/R Y BA T J OSMA - 26061

3. AMAUTO-1 confides in lew people. From our reading 
of QbTIMID and QUDOZE, there are at least three persons 
who could logically and effectively fill the role as an 
intermediary. They are Identities A, B, and C. We can 
categorically eliminate Identity A for obvious reasons, i.e., 
lack of direct access to him. Because of his relationship 
to identity D, ;we can also tentatively eliminate Identity B. 
He; presents'a tisk which we arc not certain should be taken; 
however, we would like to add a comment on him in a later 
paragraph. Identity C would seem to be the most logical 
choice. He is intelligent, a professional man, well-to-do, 
young and one with whom AMAUTO-1 frequently talks and whom 
he often sees. We know little about his political proclivities 
although he gives the impression of being a moderate analyst 
of world events anddoesn’t seem to have a strong affection 
or aversion for the PBRVMEN Government. We have a good 
background on him prepared for us by Dun and Bradstreet; 
however, as you can well 'imagine, the report concentrates on 
the economic side ofthe individual. We have made a number 
of attempts here in the P P to determine whether he, has 
any American contacts^ but with negative results; His visa 
file does not show where he visited in the United States or 
the purpose, except that it was a business trip. Ho has an 
indefinite visa and we are fairly certain that, if necessary, 
we could use the question of his visa as an entree to him. 
We are currently reviewing with all Station assets their 
knowledge of Identity C. In addition, we are also considering 
assets such "as QUGASH-1 and QUSPOT-1, who could, under some 
legitimate business pretext, contact Identity C. Our objective 
is to develop a warm entree to Identity C without compromising 
any of our agents, but we are in need of an assessment of 
Identity C by either a Station Officer or an asset working 
under an officer's instructions. We will keep you advised of 
our progress. We are forwarding PRQ part I under separate 
cover. A POA on Identity C was requested separately. There 
are no derogatory Station traces.

4. Identity B would be an excellent choice if not for 
his relationship with Identity D. This avenue might be explored 
with QUSEQUIN-48 if Headquarters is agreeable to a joint 
operation. QUSEQUIN-48 could probably get the necessary 
clearances from Identity D directly, or from one of Identity D’s 
aides,' to contact Identity B. We will not pursue this until 
we receive your comments.

5. It is not too early to consider the emoluments we 
might want to offer to AMAUTO-1 at the time a pitch is made. 
As always they should be divided into two areas - for defection 
and for recruitment and work in place.



14-00000

CS ttPY



DISPATCH .-PgQUSSIHG, AOION-

whd Kt senisa
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MXWlUi.

, Chief, Western JI onlaphere Diviaion 
Chief, Europe Division;. 
COS, WH/Miami'; | I

p«oa : : : T: ~
Chief of Station, Madrid______

aasa ' . •
RYBAT TYPIC TECHS/Constraction of Now PBRUMEN ____ • • ■ - ■

•oxa uounto - »iriu»aj ■ ■ ---- : ■—■ ~ ~

Reference: OSMA 24774

■ p ■■ i - The PBRUMEN government has approved the construction 
I __________of a now office building to be tided as an Embassy,
Conmierclaloffl.ce and residence for th© PBRUMEN Minister. 
The site hits .been Identif ied and. work is expected to begin 
soon.probably afterthe return of AMAUTO-1 from PBRUMEN, 
sometime within theriext two weeks. The builders expect to 
complete the building within eight months.

z 2. QUS EQU IN-37 is far more confident than we are, about 
the possibility of getting access to the building during the 
construction phase to possibly install various audio devices. I
He believethls operation to be a formidable one and we might 
be challenged by the presence! ]of PBRUMEN security
forces overseeing the construction, the presence of PBRUMEN 
electricians and other professions, complicating the access 
to the building. Wo believe AMAUTO-1 has the p |
experience well in mind and most likely will do everything 
within his power to overcome the possibility of an audio 
penetration of his building.

3. Me would be grateful for any information addressees 
might have on the general modus operand! of PBRUMEN security 
forces in areas where PBRUMEN.official installations have been 
constructed. Have they used PBRUMEN technicians, electricians, I
construction engineers, etc? Also we would like to know whether I
the' PBRUMENS. have installed their own telephone system or have 
they generally relied on the system of the host country. We 
would appreciate too, any comments Headquarters or 

other addressees would like to make on the best 
course of action for the Station to consider. QUSEQUIN-37 
believes he can get a copy of the blueprints after the plan

Distribution: (continued)
2 - C/ffHD j
2 - C/KUR t
2 - COS.gH/Miami -• 1 . ■

_______ 2 - cdbI L,________:_____________________ ____ :_______ L__________ :_____ ;
lahja ttnrota ro

OSMA 26040
wn ------

18 March 1970 .
QAStfODCN

SECRET

MCSRU MUAMt |-

Advise File



CONTIfJUAllON OF
PAGE 2 DI$,,AT<-H S E C B E f O51U 26040

is submitted for approval to the| , , | He
feels conf luent that her can probably get the| 
telephone company to cooperate and possibly some of the 
sub-contractors, if there are any.

4. We have made the assumption above that Headquarters 
desires the Station to pursue this natter,; if not please 
advise.

Howard R. SACODER
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SECRET !

CITE DIRECTOR

0 T? 9 'l 6

_ j> b-cjij-;t T nzj zjz&Jn

™ r '■ -1 ■■
tni/MIAMI INTO MADRID ;

TYPIC A.NAUTO

REF: WH/MIAMI 6841 (IN 014777)

1. NO ADDITIONAL HQS TRACES ON ALEXANDER SAMKO. 
. ■ ■ ' -.1

2. SAMKO ASSIGNED 201-866054. HIS POA IS DEING 
i ■

PROCESSED, WILL ADVISE.

FILE'. 201-866054, X-REF 201-735296.

ENT) OF MESSAGE

WH/COG/COMMENT: Ref provided bio data and requested POA for 
debriefing on Alexander SAMKO, businessman 
in' Miami , Florida. ' A.MAUTO-T, recruitment 
target in Madrid, Spain, worked for one 
Alexander SAMKO as an apprentice butcher 
in 1957.

coono-KAn.-.T, ccncros
' | | f, ; « *] . nirrurnr'.CAiiniBClCASi,,c 0, ncM J SECRET • I ।

-.u-ThV! i.v niiiF'i rn.-..-: o.’-FtCt IS P.XMiniHft errv ro.
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•H/CCG/OPS 
H1S19/7144 

■17 MARCH 1975
JLE SECRETARIAT DISSEMINATION c, __________ 7___ pea

MtSCACC FC*»M 
TOTAL cents*

, *■-. ROUTING AND.'GR INlTt al$ . mln er

' | 
j'**

•
r

. 4 •

IN C3 FILE NO.

BRANCH Q imx BIO□ INDOC O NO INOCX [j ftCTUSN TO

a*

CO»f*i

t,\.H 8
1 
N 
f 
0 FILE. VR, . COP-U, . C i/c A

(dato ana tim4 bled) ireteranco numbc*)

S EC R E T CITE DIRECTOR

ro
MADRID INFO WH/MIAMI °3 I 8
TYPIC AMAUTO

REF: MADRID 0689 (IN 043650)

1. ONLY HQS TRACE ON

THAN INFO CONTAINED OSM-9487, MAR 1969, IS TRAVEL [ 

] 14 MARCH 69.10 ’.LARCH 69;[

2. [

OTHER

] ASSIGNED 201-S66O47. POA BEING PROCESSED. WILL

ADVISE. IF ASSESSMENT FAVORABLE, WILL ASSIGN CRYPTONYM

3. FILE: 201-866047, X-REF 201-736296

END OF MESSAGE

WH/COG/COMMENT: Reference requested traces and priority PQA on 
, | businessman and

lawyer in I I anda personal friend
of A.'LAUTO-i.--------------------

9 

4

9

9 

I

TOV9Q0Z’.«»l
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TO C* FH.I NO.

wm e j?| FILE, VP. r,IaU EUgfa CjIoA

DIRECTOR INFO MADRID

TYPI ^AMAUTO- I

SECRET '1'7203.4? WAR 73 CITE WH/MIAMI /CbaIx (NEBECKER ACTING)

K 171Luh‘.O4 4777

1. THROUGH LOCAL WOBONE OFFICE ST AT ION.HAS LOCATED
' - =•. ■ S b l- c Cy. r----------

AN ALEXANDER SAMKO WHO LIVES IN HOLLYWOOD, FLORIDA. ACCORDING

TO LOCAL RECORDS HE WAS BORN 2 NOVEMBER 19 07 IN PERTH AMBOY, 

NEW JERSEY. WIFE'S NAME IS SELMA SAMKO. HE IS CURRENTLY 

LISTED AS THE OWNER OF THE BEACH DELICATESSEN AND GROCERY

LOCATED AT 302 JOHNSON STREET, HOLLYWOOD.

2. THE 1957 MIAMI CITY DIRECTORY LISTED SUBJECT

AS MANAGER OF A FIRM KNOWN AS NIR-A-KIL PRODUCTS. 195S-59 

DIRECTORY LISTED HIM AS OWNER OF THE FRUIT CENTER AT 100 

SJ 17TH AVENUE.

3. LOCAL FILES STATED THAT ON 12 MAY 1960 SAMKO MADE AN 

APPLICATION FOR A LIQUOR LICENSE. HE WAS FINGERPRINTED 

AND HIS FINGERPRINTS WERE FORWARDED TO LNERGO. LATTER 

REPORTED HO CRIMINAL RECORD. •

4. STATION WILL CONTACT AND DEBRIEF ON RECEIPT OF POA.

5. FILE: —£01-735296. GP-1

S E C R E T

Mr
w-ri'cLCio
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S E C R E T 171406Z BAR 70 CITE WH/MIAMI 6832 (NEBECKER ACTING)

DIRECTOR, MADRID

TYPIC AMAUTO

REFS: A. MADRID 0689

B. MADRID 0690

1. NO STATION TRACES

2. FILE [~ | 201. X-REF 201-736296. GP71

SECRET

SSCRET
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y |?| file,vr

S E C R E T 161518Z MAR 70 CITE MADR ID 0690 I 6 Ka.?:.'. 0 A 3 6 5 6
D IRE CT OR INTO WH/MIAMI

TYPIC AMAUTO

RE F l MADRID 0639

1. IDENTITY:

2. FILE 201-734296. GP-I

SECRET

SECKIT
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SECRET 161517Z MAR 70 CITE MADRID 0639

DIRECTOR INFO WH/MIAMI I G Kia k . 0 4 3 6 5 0
TYPIC AMAUTO °

REF: DIRECTOR 015890

1. STATION COMMENTS ON RECRUITMENT AMAUTO-I TO 

3E POUCHED 18 CiARCH.

2. REQUEST TRACES AND PRIORITY POA ON IDEN WHO IS 

LAWYER, AND PERSONAL FRIEND AMAUTO-1. PRQ PART I WILL 

BE ATTACHED TO ABOVE DISPATCH. POA FOR CONTACT AND 

ASSESSMENT AND IF FAVORABLE, RECRUITMENT AS INTERMEDIARY 

FOR OP AGAINST AMAUTO-1.
S’

3. FILE 201-736296. GP-1

SECRET

SECRET
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DISPATCH aASwtunoii

SECRET
MQCHSING ACTION_____________

1 

aufuo RX ccxinc
13
________Chief, WesternJlcmi spherv Division______ ■ •_____  
iw-_____ Chief, Europe Division;

COS, WH/Mlarai, COB/pO, L

SO FMTkfJlIXG tfOUHD
OMIT QUAltfQO Dttl |
(AN AJDG4 WMXDiC |

Chief of Station, MactriHj lUCtOfUJI 1

ACTION tWIMC'D - ttHHMttS

References: A. OSMA 25995 
B. DIRECTOR 014234 
C. MADRID 0620

/According to GUTIMID on 26 February, 
] of the 1 Company called . , . . . AMAUTO-1 and spoke 

with his secretary to explain that her company is giving 
their book to a number of persons in order to obtain their 
opinions >ut the product and AMAUTO-1 was one of the persons 
on______________list. AMAUTO-1’ssecretary said that he would
call when he returned. Laterwas told that an 
appointment was made for 1.0 March,

2. This would appear to be a routine item which 
probably would not merit further investigation, unless we 
can discover someone of higher caliber 
who could approach AMAUTO-1 as a means 
ingful friendship with AMAUTO-1.

in the Company
of cultivating a mean-

1 "

Philip C. KENTLAND

Distribution:
.2 - C/hllD
2 - C/EUR
2 - COS.WH/Miami
2 - COB/DO,

cross rtwDta to DiSPAiCN STMBm AND KUM318 *

OSMA 26025

DAT! 1

13 March 1970
ClASUftCATION

SECRET 

___________________

HQS HU _ // / 1

a6fr-igo»oo •/l-I
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RIefiARS WHEELER :pfd~L IVi » ________________ i*___________ j

: WH/COu/OPS A • ' SECRET j (Tj .? !

'wi r. 1619 •' . ? | i <1_________ । * ■_______ '___ [
datg 13 MARCH 1.970 "

CABLE SECRETARIAT O1SSCM1KADON j £j' INDEX f~l NO'INDEX 1 ] BEfURN rn ------- — BRANCH FILE BID

(cUjjAif.cjUon) ■(ciu ana Um® fiioaj (rotcroaat twr««r)

S E C R E T, I '•• I u 2 L' z fl?. 73 cite director ‘‘236

w pWH/MIAM^^—INFO: MADRID -j

TYPI<^J!AUTOj*Jb^'

REF; WR/MIAMI 6753 (IN 040850) 1

1 FOR STATION’S INFORMATION IN REF INVESTIGATION, LNYUMA

FILE ON AMAUTO-1 SHOWS HE USED FOLLOWING ADDRESSES DURING HIS

THERE

FOR HIS LNYUMA INVESTIGATION HE RETAINED LAW FIRM OF2.

3. FILE SHOWS HE FIRST LEFT | | 8 NOV 56, WENT TO KEY WEST

TO SEE BROTHER, LEFT 17 NOV 56 AS TOURIST TO DOM RE?

WHERE HE RECEIVED FIVE MONTHS MILITARY TRAINING'. DECIDED TO LEAVE

BECAUSE EE FOUND HE WAS.IN WITH GROUP OF | | "GANGSTERS" AND WAS

IMPRISONED. THERE FOR FIFTEEN DAYS FOR TRYING TO ESCAPE. .|

COORDINATING OFFICCI
0/?

fl CLEANING CFFICEH SECRET
C»OUP 1 AUTrt^NTCATuSG

3

REPRODUCTION DY OTHER THAN THE ISSUING OTEICE IS PR0HI3ITED.
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total COPitSi
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11 «
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4 | 0LXTi

DATG

.CA3LC SECRETARIAT DISSEMINATION wsodc Q no index • Q «cturnto, 

FjL£ in cs file no. ■ ■ -

T’AGITTW

SECRET
(dal* and im# filed)

fotitc) (P*ca)
(ralM-ence number)

CITE DIRECTOR Cl 7 2- 3^

WAS IN CHARGE OF [

THERE

TRAINING

4. HE REENTERED U.S. 5 APRIL 57, OVERSTAYED HIS TIME, AND ON

11 FEB 58 WAS ORDERED DEPORTED HE CLAIMED HE WOULD BE

KILLED IF HE RETURNED, THAT U.S. WAS ONLY PLACE WHERE HE FELT FREE, SO HE ’ 

NEVER SHOWED FOR DEPORTATION. LATER LNYUMA INVESTIGATION SHOWED

THAT AS OF 2 MAR 58 HE WAS LIVING AT| ..........* ’

HAVING LEFT ON "EXPEDITION PLANE" FROM ’

5. FILE 201-735296.

END OF MESSAGE

WH/COMMEXTS Ref reports WH/Miami reviewing leads in C 
area pertaining to targetting of AMAUTO-1

5

JOHN R. J 
AC/WHD

EUR/IB JAMES E. FLANNERY 
C/WH/COG 3

2

COORDINATING OFFICERS
GROUP 1

RELEASING 01 j s E C.R S

iU’I'KOIHIC’ L*Y THAN

T>. CC*ngiA<i.-.r
- •*. *r*l __

.umg opf'ici’in ncoiiiBiir:n.

AUTmEntiCaTj.ng 
OFFICER

corv no.
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S E C R E T 132! 10Z MAR .70 CITE

DIRECTOR INFO MADRID 
T YPIC DOMOPS OUT IM IiTaMAUT^Z 

REF DIRECTOR 014234

1. NO BASE OR LOCAL LNERGO TRACES|

SUBJ REF. PRETEXT PHONE'CALL BY BASE OFFICER TO

|( ONLY LOCAL FIRM CORRESPONDING TO I

CITED REF) ESTABLISHED THAT NO PERSON THAT

7526 ) c. . . srr- 

IJ11A31N0427Z?

NAME EMPLOYED THERE

NOTE THAT PHONE NUMBER MENTIONED REF IS

NUMBER

3. UNLESS FURTHER IDENTIFYING INFO FORTHCOMING ON 

|£ASE PLANS NO ADDITIONAL. ACT ION THIS MATTER.

4. FILE 201-735296. GP-1.

SECRET

CS CUtf
SECRET
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15 November 1976

SUBJECT: Typed Notes from Review of I&NS File of 
O.-csces G-Jiilnero RUIZ Perez

Subject’s file was presumably reviewed in the spring of 
1970 at the I&NS office at 119 D St.-, N.E., Room 547 ■

/Srestes Guillermo RUIZ Perez7 made application at Miami 
dri 4 j?pril 1957 c/o I

Was admitted 5 April 1957 (from 3 Apr primary inspection)

WillieAlias in school 
■ Address

DPOB
Remarks cannot go back to Cuba. 

Havana U. student. If he returns 
would be killed by Batista Govt.

Left Cuba 8 November 1956, went to Key West to see his 
brother, above address.-------- •----- .-----------------------------------

Wanted to immigrate because it was only place where he felt 
f ree.

Came to U.S. on CDA 4*400 on 2 Apr 57. Had previously applied 
in 1947 for study in States from Havana but didn't come. Was< 
married at that time.

Had written letters to newspapers in Havana against Batista 
Govt.

Full set of finger prints available.
Applied to extend time of temporary stay. Statement dated 

10 May 57 (with interpreter) ;

Address given:

Passport

continued



RUIZ, Orestes

Was . a prisoner in Don Rep, not in a prison, but in a 
concentration camp with 11 others for 15 !ays because he tried to 

' escape, because he was taking military training. Had been asked 
there by one ___________ |who Vas killed in Cuba in

attack on Pres,.Palace on 13 57.P ' P approached RUIZ
. at-Havana U. When he went to Oom Rep,■found a bunch of Cuban 

gangsters instead of decent people.’ | ' "... I
|, was in charge of group, who was one who arrested him.

■- Had actually. 5 months military training Nov 56 to Apr 57.

2 Was in student demonstrations and passed propaganda vs. . 
Batista regime.

One I gave RUIZ a ticket to return to
the U.S. from Dorn Rep.

He is opposed to Communist philosophy. His group, the ■ — 
university students, had a tight with Communists.

•Onor about 12 July 57 RUIZ wanted to obtain permanent 
residence visa in U.S.

5 Nov 57 notified he had tol&ave by 4 Dec 57.

.25 Sept 57, living with wife arid child at |~ ~~|

In Nov 57, at and
.had joined there. :

Overstayed his time. 11 Feb 58 ordered deported to Cuba.
Represented on or about 14 Feb 58 by the firing 
and L----- 1

Notified 4 times of interrogation but had moved addr. week 
a/o 25 Jul 58. ~

Ordei- for detention issued 21 Aug 58.

Order for deportation issued 19 Mar 59.

’*[
Investigation showed he returned to Havana to| |

] on 2 Mar 53 on an "expedition by plane.” A/o 6 Apr 59> living 
/ ■ ■ ■■ ■

Chris Hopkins 
Task Force "K"
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SECnE T 111655Z MAR 70 CITE WH/MI AMl/6V53^X H MSS K; 3 4 0 35 P

ACTION 'UNIT
; COF/X’: ! ■> c to, va \/Jf £()/? £ Tf ■), CijcP^Wl <

DIRECTOR, M^WHTTX ' "

TYPIC A^AUTO /) (]

REF: DIRECTOR 015S90

1., WH/MIAMI ATTEMPTING TO CHECK OUT REF INFO ON 

AMAUTO-1 THROUGH SEVERAL ASSETS/AND LOCAL WOBONE.

WILL ADVISE IF ANYTHING DEVELOPED.

2. FILE: £01-735296. GP-1

SECRET

cs copy
SECRET 73^7^
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REFS: A, OSMW-25989 (NOT SENT WH/MIAMI)

B. OSMW 11726

Cl re O'RECTOR

1. ITEM 12 DATED 28 JAN 70 REPORTED REF A QUOTES AMAUTO-1

AS SAYING THAT HE WILL NOT BE IN [ ] FOR INAUGURATION NEW .

BUILDING SINCE HIS TOUR IN | | ENDING. ITEM 15 DATED 6 FEB J Ab/ '/'pl

REPORTED REF A, QUOTES AMAUTO-1 AS SAYING HE INTENDS

FOR| ^FTER 18 JULY.

2. VIEW’ ABOVE, REQUEST YOUR COMMENTS ON REF B ASAP.

3. FILE 201-735296.

END OF MESSAGE

WH/COG/COMMENTS: Ref A is normal dispatch take frcrr. QUTIMIP/QUDOZE 
audio operation run against AMAUTO-ll
These items were not signalled by cable?
Ref B is lengthy dispatch from Hqs pointing out 
vulnerabilities of AMAUTO-1, means of targetting 
him, mid request for comments by WIL'MIAMI and

JOHN H. SHERWOOD 
C/E/FI/CI

Madrid. _ ___________________
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NO JOKE I GN DISSEM/CONTKO! LED DTSSEM
THIS IS AN INf-QPMATiCN ti-PORT, NOT fiNALlY EVALUATED I.NIEUIGEnC

S EC R E ¥ ’
REPORT NO. CSD3-312/00665-70

DATE DISTR. 6 March 1970
COUNTRY

0DI

SUBJECT

Guba/Spain

Problems of Cuban Mission in Madrid 
with Lack of Response from Havana

ACO

SOURCE

FIELD NO. OSM 9937

'1.1
I /the Cuban charge d'affaires in Madrid

v'Tixxermo R u i z Perez outlined the salient.current 
problems of most concern to his mission; i

a. Building construction. Ruiz submitted 
a proposal to Havana in December 1969 for the 
construction of a building to house all the mission 
offices including the embassy, the consulate, the 
commercial office, the Cubana Airlines office, and 
possibly the minister's residence. Ruiz had not 
received a concrete reply to the proposal and he 
urgedto take it up again with the ministry.

b. Radio facility; Responding to a request 
from the Director of the Cuban National Fishing 
Institute, Emilio Aragones Navarro, in 
December 1969, Ruiz applied to the Spanish authori­
ties for permission to install a radio facility 
in the Canary Islands for communicating with Cuban 
ships. The permission had been granted by late 
December yet Havana had failed to follow up the 
project with-plans and instructions.

5 5
* 4
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c. Visa delays. Havana is consistently 
late in processing vlea requests for foreigners 
traveling to Cuba. Ruiz attributed the delays 
to.the red tape which-Involves processing the 
requests through two ministries; The Visa Section 
in the Ministry of Foreign Affairs, and the 
Directorate of Immigration in the Ministry of 
Interior. Ruiz requested authorization for the 
consulate to send its visa requests directly to 
the Directorate of Immigration since this is* the 
section that ultimately determines whether a 
foreigner may or may not enter Cuba..

2. Field Dissem: None.
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Cuban Embassy, Madrid

r

4 ,

1. QUTIMID reported a 21 January 1970 conversation held 
between the wife of the Cubair Charge in |~ | and a f |

___________ speaking for the | ^Company in f । 
said that her company was undertaking some type of 

publicity and wished to interview the-Charge in this regard. 
Whenj__________ ,ed about what kind of work the company does,

replied thatP I is an investigation 
and consultant firm with central office located in 

1 1 gave her local number as P [She was advised
that the matter would be brought up to the Charge, Guillermo 
RUIZ, and she would be informed of the results later.

( _____________________________ the I
press officer and a metntiern T called back to say Eli a
he would see her the next day m nis office at 10:30.

3. According to QUSEQUIN, telephoned 1 is registo: 
in the name of | latI

2. Later that day

There are no station or liaison traces

?
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4. may be able to Identify the
Company in] |~and the reason for which their representative
was in touch with the j .

5. Whatever follow-up action is conducted, the sensitivity 
of the QUTIMID operation should be kept firmly In mind so that 
our interest doos not appear to stem from a technical monitoring 
of the p ^installation.

Distribution: 
v/2 - C/WHD

2 - C/EUR ‘ 
2 - COS,WH/Miaml 
2 - COS,
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/.fi ’.X/p

Dmim S'»boi wo nwMti
OSMA 25995 4 March 1970
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Report ?<d. i?r>9 (Cent*3) . ..7

I told hoi’ that I personally I'cgrettcd it, as an 

individual and as Cuban, but that as a diplomat I could 

not do hex’ any favor because, she had left Cuba voluntarily, 

in flight,and that I could not render' any assistance to 

her and least of all protect her. If I had then been 

able to take pictures, I could have sent them to Havana 

for them to see (This happened rb.cn RUIZ had first arrived 

here.)

H’JIZ goes on to say that many people are misled when they 

arrive in Madrid from Cubs, or have been misled by their 

relatives. Parents bring their children--RUIZ says there 

are over 400 Cuban children in one school. One of them 

left ^~school_7 once and passage had tp be provided for him’ 

at the airport in CUBAh'A and allowed him to leave because 

they did not want to be mixed up in that affair. The child 

was 1*1 years old and did not want to stay in Madrid in the ---- ----- ,

parrochial school with the monks. F( says that should anything 
f'£ > 

happen to him and his wife wants to stay in Madrid, he wants 
-------------------------------- — — ■ ~ 
his children to return to Cuba and re.-ain there until they 

become of age and rake their own choice, but that to take 

children out of Cuba is a mistake.

//Z.3' ‘ ZJ "T



Report Ho. 261. 29 Jen 1970

HILDA is typing while RUIZ is out of the office. CURBELO 

comes in and she tells him a cable arriye-J granting her 

permission to travel to Havana, but that she will not be 

going because RUIZ became annoyed. She adds that RUIZ 

is very selfish.

HILDA and RUIZ discuss her trip. R asks her if she 

is going; she says 'no* because he does not want her 

to go. Apparently he tells her to go home that instant 

and get ready, after she tells him that she has no time 

to take out hex- summer clothes, etc. She declines by 

saying that he has already ruined everything. She goes 

on to say that she had not asked MELVA or anyone else 

for her passage, but had written to RUZ (ph) saying the t 

she was very depressed and that she missed her son very 

much, and.they had arranged for her passage. ’HILDA adds that 

she is not going on a pleasure trip, but to see.her son and 

see how he is doing, which she finds only natural. She 

would have stayed with him for two whole days and would 

have talked to the School Director and forr.d’out how the 

•child was doing. She calls R selfish and says!if the trip 

had been for him she would not have doubted- it; She wants 

to know why RUIZ places objections to irr trip-to Havana. 

He wsn£s the two of them to go together, and for her 

to wait until their.vacation, not at this time. She



■liep or'c. No2-51 (Cost'd)

contends it is because he docs not want to stay by 

himself, as she knot’s him well after 16 years of 

livin'^ together.

NILDA says she will have to write to N3IRA regarding her 

passage and to thank Mm,



Report Hp. 25? (Cent1 cl).

•other such things. Tills amount could be reduced if we brlri, 

cur Cuban architects, who were here two -years ago, and 

knowledgeable of their -mission could discuss' with the . 

land Owner and the construction firm those things they 

feel could be omitted and the price could be brought dom 

considerably. We do not need a luxury building, but one 

that is attractive, simple and. functional. Term . payments 

could also be extended. I want to impress upon you that 

when we entered into negotiations we had a binding 

agreement.

‘'The lot is on Avenida La Habana. Fermfn GUTIERREZ 

looked well into this matter, he asked me to send 

him the project and that he would look at it. The 

system of payments in Spain allows us to pay $100,000 

or $150,000 annually which will not be difficult for 

us. 
//

NEIRA, I want you to talk to CHAIM, not bearing 

pressure on him, but to make him understand that what 

I want is to leave my successor established, for any >

construction . lasting over nine mon ths__I_c^rta inly .>
will not be able to enjoy. *.

'Another thing I want to bring to your attention is 

in regard to our Consulate, its activities and relations 

with the Visa Section. A letter has come from VERA addresse 

to FRAMC^ pointing to PRAHCO's incorrect wording of a cable 

to that Section. I agree that it was incorrect, but I



Report Ho. -2o3. 31 Jan. 1970

There Is anothei’ unidentified Cuban in the office. 

When RUIJ5 is lefValone with her, he says that he feels 

like an exile, that he has been out for two years and . 

is tired. There are many who want to be out of Cuba, 

he continues, but it seems.to him they want to keep 

him out of the way. He goes on to say that LEON had 

appointed him,'and supported him, but although they 

are good friends, he does not like to work with a 

man whom one never knows what he is thinking, and one 

never gets to know. R mentions a cable he had sent 

and says it could have cost his assassination,and 

that he had purposely done so to see if he were summoned 

to discuss the matter in Cuba. He-would have liked to 

discuss It there, but they have apparently remained 

silent. R laments he feels as if he were in Miami.



Report 2314

4 February 1970

READS RUIZ THE FOLLOWING TELEX :

" WE FEEL NILDA SHOULD TRAVEL ON IBERIA NEXT. 
MONDAY BECAUSE THE TRIP IS SHORTER AND SHE HAS 
THE ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RAISED. MINREX." 
Ruiz is at home and remarks he is going out 
to dinner tonight.

/~See Report 262, 30 Jan 70, for memo that 
Ruiz sent NEIRA at MINREX with Nilda^7
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IASLC SCCKCTAALAT OiSEMINATION

W _________ _  Pfg <‘‘ _ •*

tcfiasaificatjon) (date time S«4)

COMPANY OF STUDY AND RESEARCH, MAIN OFFICE NEW YORK, CALLED CUBAN

EMBASSY MADRID ON 21 JAN REQUESTING AN INTERVIEW WITH CHARGE.

GUILLERMO RUIZ. INTERVIEW FOR SOME TYPE PUBLICITY AND GRANTED FOR

FOLLOWING DAY. ------------ / <!Z^

2. RUIZ IS PRIME HQS RECRUITMENT TARGET AND WE THEREFORE

CAN PROVIDE RE FULL

NO OBJECTION BASE

FILE: ^01-73529G.

END OF MESSAGE

with the Charge d'Affairs,

IDE

requesting an interview

AUTHENTICATING 
OFFICER

GROUP 1 
tMluded from .

INTERESTED ANY OUTSIDE CONTACT WITH SUBJECT THAT OFFERS ASSESSMENT

DATA. APPRECIATE ANY INFO

AND BIO ON

QUERYING LOCAL LNERGO, PROTECTING SOURCE OF I

3 INDEX

WH/COG/OOMMENT: *Reference was intercepted telephone call from

COORDINATING OFFICERS

RELEASING OFFICER SEC RET

REPRODUCTION BY OTHER THAN THE ISSUING OFFICE IS PROHIBITED. CCPV NO.
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RECEPCION POR EL XIV AHI VEMARIO DEL 
2JERCITO POPULAR NACIONAL DE LA R.D.A.
d El agregado militar. naval y 
a^neo de la Embajada de la Re­
publics DemocrAtica Alemans, 
capitdn de frags t a Emil Fehiauer, 
ofrecid anoche ana reception con 
motivo ' del 14 aniversario del 
EJ4rcito Popular Nacional de la 
RDA, fundado el primero de mar* 
zo de 1956.

A la recepcida, celebrada • en 
la sede diplomAtica atemana, asis* 
tieron lbs miembros del Comitd 
Central del Pnrtido Comunista 
de Cuba, comandantes Manuel 
PiAeiro Lo&eoa. viceministro pri* 
mere de! Minister^ del Interior; 
Manuel Diaz Gonsalez, jefe de la 
seccibn de Relaciones Exteriores 
del MINFAR: Roberto T. Viera 
Estrada; y Orlando Rodriguez 
Puerta.

Igualmente se encontraban pre* 
state* k» cpTTffiPdaotes j Julio,

Casas, viceministro para los Ser* 
vicios de) MINFAR; Samuel Gon? 
zAlez Rodiles; Jos4 Quevedo P£* 
rez; y Emigdio BAez Vivo, de I*. 
Marina de Guerra Revoluciona--' : 
ria: as! como el primer capitAa

LHarrv Villegas' Tamaya_v otroa 
i’OTiciales’ de nuestras Fuerza* Ar* 

ma das Revolucionorias.
De la ceiebracidn del aniversa* \ 

rio del EjArcito Popular Nacional *■' 
tambiAn participaron los Integra!*?.. < 
tes de la delegacidn del Ministe*' ? 
rio del Interior de la RDA que st 
encuentra cn Cuba encabezada \- 
por el viceministro primero. (9* 
niente general Herbert GQnsteio; 
agregados miHtares de las embar ’' 
jadas acreditadas en nuestro pais; 
representantes del cuerpo diplo— 
mStico extranjero y funcionario* 
del Minrsterio de Kelacionea Ex- '

_Uriorea.de Cuba.,^ ________
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Report Kb, 2234 (Coht’d)

to see nbout a package that Melba had lost traveling front

Cuba the week before and could not locate because she had

lost .the ticket.

One alls on behalf of the

from New York and tells NILDA they are conducting some

type of publicity and would like to arrange an'interview 
'■ . i ■

with Guillermo RUIZ. NILDA asks what type of company 

it is. She is told it combines study and research.

N notes down the following information for RUIZ to call 

when he gets in:

iain office in New York

SANTAMARIA, from the Ministry of Commerce, calls in answer 

to R’s call and to apologize for not having been able to’attend 

the reception. R begins by saying that when Raul LEON 

had left for Cuba he had sent a letter of thanks to the 

Minister (of Commerce) for his kind considerations and at , 

the same time had mentioned that "before your.Z~pl.J7 trip 

it would be most beneficial and advisable for both parties 

if you Z“pl._7 could advance us a list of subjects you are 

interested in discussing in Havana, for it would at least 

give us a little time to prepare ourselves.’’ SANTAMARIA 

says, ’’Precisely, on Friday at 10:30 I am having a
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, . Mrs. Concepcion CAMACliO de MATOS, calls RUIZ. NILDA asks 

if she is the same person who called the other day and 

said she was the widow of... (MATOS). The woman says 

’yes’ and NILDA tells her: "Look Miss, you’re playing 

a very dangerous game.’’ 

MATOS: I don’t know what you mean, miss. ‘ 

NILDA: Well, because none of the comrades here is going 

to allow himself to be provoked. So,, please 

do not keep on."

MATOS: Well, I don.’ t know what you are referring to,

miss, I am completely astonished.”

NILDA: Well look, don’t be astonished, you might end 

up some other way.

MATOS: I don’t know what you are talking about. 

NILDA: Well, we do. 

NILDA hangs up.

. . Mrs. MATOS calls the Ambassador’s secretary again; it seems 

there has been a misunderstanding.

NILDA: Look miss, we do not wish to talk to you anymore. 

We are telling you in a nice way. Please do not 

call anymore.

MATOS: I am not going to call again... I only want to say 

I had nothing to do.,. I know nothing at all.
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... Only that I have received a message. I 

received a telephone'call... I have just 

arrived in Madrid, I am not familiar with 

Madrid, or know anyone.

NILDA: Aren’t you the one who called the other day?

You made a date.'

MATOS: What kind of a date?

HILDA: Didn’t you make a date with the Charge d’Affaires?

MATOS: No, ho,no. One moment, miss. I received a telephone 

call and was told to call this gentleman, the 

Cuban Ambassador. I could also tell you about, 

ano tiler ambassador, but that they were trying 

to get in touch with me.

NILDA: Who are’they’? To whom do you refer when you say -- 

that ’they* called you?

MATOS: I was called on behalf of the Ambassador of Chile 

and the Ambassador of Cuba. I thought it was 

extremely unusual, miss, because I don’t know anyone 

here.

NILDA; Didn't you call here a few days ago?

MATOS: I called when I was advised to do so.

NILDA; And you made a date with the Ambassador.

MACHOS: I don't know now what exactly did happen. I was asked 

• to Calk with him and to get in touch with him, miss.
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..HILDA: Cut, who called you, miss?

MATOS: Whoever it was said "I am the Cuban Ambassador,’- 
so then it all seems to have been a plot, or \ 

something of the sort.

NILDA: Look, if it is a plot I suggest you do not get 
- . * ....' - ■ t ,
involved because where we are concerned it is 

somewhat dangerous.

MATOS: No miss, I am Very proper and a serious person.

NILDA: Since you are so serious and proper don’t ever 

let anything happen to you. |

MATOS: I live with a daughter and you must realize that

I live only for her. j

NILDA: Well, look, if you live for her, don’t get mixed 

up in these things for .they may cost you dearly.

MATOS: Very well, miss. I am deeply grateful to have been 

enlightened by you. I can see already that it is 

simply a plot or an implication by someone;

NILDA: It is a plot and we know it. And we know who is 

behind it.

MATOS: Yes, miss, I would also like to know, I assure you.

NILDA: Well look, stay away from this mess or you’ll pay 

dearly... good-bye.

MATOS: Fine, miss. I am also very grateful that you 

have told me. My apologies, huh?
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Iten 12-contJnued, 
with the Minister who told him that next week. they would discuss 
the matter of costs and that the Minister v.as in favor of Rutz’ 
idea. Ruiz asks Villarbya to wait a few days more and In the 
event that they receive bad news they will have a few drinks 
togethci’ at the .Castellano to forget their sorrow. Ruiz says 
he is very anxious to move out of the place he is in, and aks 
how Ions it will take to construct bhc building. Villaroya tells 

..him about 9 or 10 months. Ruiz_says that most-likely he won't 
be therc_to_.inaugurate the building because his tour "is ending in 
Spain, but that he will ^cpme from, whcrcver.hc is for the.'inaugur­ation. ■ ‘ " ...... - ....

23 January 1970

Item.K- PILOTO CALLS YOLANDA. He asks for the address of the 
school.- She says it is Guadalquivir 16.

Item 3.- AN UNIDENTIFIED COMRADE CALLS THE HOSTAL GENEVA. ; 
A Cuban answers. £he Comrade asks to speak to|

.The Cuban(F) says he is not there that he is on a crip co 
New York. The comrade leaves no message.

Item 4.-ARISTIDES RUIZ CALLS] IN PARIS, ..
(The connection is poor) Ruiz greets [phon-
he seems to be Cuban) and tells him that,ho (Aristides) arrived 
Saturday and that he is leaving on Sunday (1 February) for Cuba. 
He asks for E „ and bays that up to Monday he
hadn’t arrived.

Aristides asks Co speak with extension 4111, They don’t answer. 
He then asks for 4110 and an American, whose name seems to be 
Frank, answers. They speak lengthily in English about the 
installation of television in two Cuban schools. They also speak 
about films and the financing of the px'ojects, mentioning the. 
Swedes and the people of UNICEF.

Item 23.-] |(It is 10:30 PM). They speak for a
long time although Ts a little worried and nervous. He
says "--the one on'guara today is one of the bad ones and besides 
this, he is with his wife". He tells |~ that as the offices are 
carpeted you can't hear anyone’s footsteps—and he is afraid they 
will hear him. He remarks,"The people here have got me very 
nervous?

3 February 1970

Item 11.-| I. This doctor has Just had an
oneration and now that he is well again he wants to renew his 
connections (with ) because he has to r<o to Cuba to give a
course In the Cuban Society Corl Studles.

I I asks for his full name,, wnic.-i is I



Later, referring to the sane subject |___  | says "the last now
poo 'le (that have arrived?) aro alcoholics ? ? but If ' you only 
know, things aro better at least izith regard to us, ponce and 
charity".

10 February 1970
part of a conversation 
tiro. |~ |says that her 
is f>7. Hor nothor she says 

i the dif Cere.neo in ape
he sejB 12 yeaj^s is a lot. |~

Iton.18,,- 1*110 ;second tape begins with 
between I a nd ~| around dinner
Mother is $$ years’old and her father 
has had six children. | ~fr nenticns _ __ __ __ _____ _  
between hiri and I: he se/s 12 years is a lot. |~ [says,he:
continues to lose weight.

11 February 1970
T~7lten 3.-J CALLS'??rL9A.- She says that the place where she
Vbought the radio is called BARROSO and it is at Lavapies );£.

Hilda talks to Alicia. She says that she had a very nice tine (in 
Havana), but that the weather wa • very bad; it rained a lot and 
it was cold. Hilda was with (in Havana) Alicia’s children. She 
says that they got very good narks in their studies and the little 
one can read and they are very happy; Hilda also spoke with 
Alicia's nothor-in-law. She is suffering frori la ores ion(high or 
low blood pressure) and she has not been able to get the necessary 
Medicine. Then Hilda speaks of her own son. She says ho is very 
tall and thin and that ho is working in tobacco. Sho says ho is 
in Guane(phon),and as sho couldn't r.iako the trip as it was two end 
a half hours long, they sent the boy to her house and she was with 
hit; for a few days. She says tho boy is very happy, he is a serious 
type and causes no problens. Apparently Hilda's nothor is ill, 
according to hor renarks. Alicia says it is better, that Hilda’s

. boy is in Cuba, because thoro ho will becor.c a nan and solve his
( own broblcns. .. .,,.4,/ 'r,,* ci-

Iter. 8.- VILLARQYA, 0?’ C0HS.TR’’CCI0r:s AZAGRA CALLS R’HZ. Ho asks 
ftulz about tho project. Ruiz, says that the news is good in the 
sense that it has boon accepted in nrinclple, and he believes every­
thing is going along z’lne. But, they will have to wait. Ruiz 
thinks they will.have a definite answer in about two weeks. Ho. 
adds that they have great interest in this ratter and also ho would 
like to know definitely, .

■ Iton 20.- Sonoono REMARKS; that 
in the afternoons".

"Is sr.ldor. (in the embassy)
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TYPIC QUDOZE

CITE DIRECTOR

REF; MADRID 0473 (IN 026722)

I-W
1. IN NOV 1967 ONE LISTED AS

EMPLOYEE IN ECONOMIC OFFICE OF NATIONAL CENTER FOR SCIENTIFIC!-^-

RESEARCH (CNIC) LOCATED IN HAVANA CITY,

2. TRAVEL TRACES SHOW CUBAN 7r ■
CIT, TRAVELLED CUBA-SRIAN 26 NOV 63 LEFT SPAIN FOR CUBA 21 (JAN

69

3. IF [ ] STILL IN MADRID APPRECIATE STATION OBTAIN

ADDITIONAL BIO, DETAILS HER ACTIVITIES, CONTACTS, INTENDED

LENGTH OF STAY, ANY ONWARD TRAVEL PLANS, ETC.. (NOTE PARA TWO

APPARENTLY STAYED MADRID ABOUT TWO MONTHS ON LAST VISIT)

4. FILE: 201-735296

END.OF MESSAGE :

WH/COG/COMMENT: Ref reported suspicious activities and requested 
traces on recent arrival Spain from Havana of 
unk Subject identified only as |

/'.possibly iden with I
-/• 'j C/WH/COG—
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DIRECTOR INFO WH/MIAMI :

TYPIC QUDOZE l/f£8 IN0 26722

1. QUDOZE ir FEBRUARY REPORT COVERS LENGTHY

CONVERSATION BETWEE

HAVANA IDENTIFIED ONLY AS

ND RECENT ARRIVAL FROMAMAUTO-1

DETAILS HIS MISSION ACTIVITIES. AIRLIST SHOW 

ARRIVING 10 FEBRUARY, CARRYING

2. WOULD APPRECIATE TRACES.

3. FILE 65-6-44/3. GP-1
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CONCERNING CONFIDENTIAL
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DIRECTOR INFO MADRID

TYPIC AMAUTO QUTIMID
oa

REFs DIRECT 0R/\.9871

!. NO KNOWLEDGE

ALSO NO HOSPITAL IN NO LISTING AT

ALL IN PHONE DIRECTORY. NO STATION TRACES ON

OR

2. FILE: '201-735296. GP-I.
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S E C R E T 161426Z FED 70 CITE MADRID 0464

DIRECTOR
TYPICi AMAUTo/qUTIMID

loftsii.O 26 I 87

REF: DIRECTOR 009871.

1. SEE ALSO TWO CONVERSATIONS IN QUT1MID REPORT 2288

POUCHED 11 FEBRUARY. WOMAN IDENTIFIES SELF AS

NUMBER AS BELONGING TO

GUSEQUIN IDENTIFY TELEPHOHE

NOT IN TELEPHONE BOOK OF NOVEMBER

1969. NO TRACES STATION FILES UNDER ANY VARIATION

NO PLAZA CARBALLO ON CITY MAP BUT PROBABLY IN NEW SECTION

CITY.

2. BECAUSE OF CONFUSION AND CONTRADICTIONS IN CONVER-SAT1ONS REPORTED 

IN 2232 APPEARS POSSIBLE WOMAN MAY HAVE

BEEN SEEKING AMOROUS ADVENTURE WHICH. MAY ALSO HAVE BEEN

BASED ON CHANCE SOCIAL ENCOUNTER OR ON REPUTATION AMAUTO-l

AS "DON JUAN". PROBLEM NATURALLY COMPLICATED BY FACT

THAT WHEN SHE TALKING TO AMAUTO-1 SECRETARY- SHE WAS IN

FACT TALKING TO HIS WIFE. AT NO TIME IN THE CONVERSATIONS

IN QUESTION DID SHE BECOME AWARE THIS FACT.

SECRST
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> 3. NOTE ALSO THAT IN SUTlKlb 2247 SHE FIRST IDENTIFIED

SELF AS WIFE BUT IN SUBSEQUENT

CONVERSATION WI TH AMAUTO-i.SAID HER HUSBAND WAS PILOT.

4. WILL ADVISE AXY ADDITIONAL INFO ON IDENTITY OF

WOMAN RECEIVED rn.O?. iUSEQUINS EUT BELIEVE UNLIKELY ANYTHING

HERE WHICH CAN SE EXPLOITED.

5. FILE 2O1-73?LSS. GP-1

SECRET
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DIRECTOR

TYP1C AMAUTO QUTltilD

REF: DIRECTOR 009871

1. SEE ALSO TWO CONVERSATIONS IN QUTIMID REPORT 2288, 

POUCHED 11 FEBRUARY. WOMAN IDENTIFIES ^ELF AS

GUSEQU’N IDENTIFY TELEPHONE

NUMBER AS BELONGING TO ' |

| NOT IN TELEPHONE BOOK OF NOVEMBER

1969. NO TRACES STATION FILES UNDER ANY VARIATIONS NAMES.

NO PLAZA CARBALLO ON CITY MAP BUT PROBABLY IN NEW SECTION

26187

CITY.

2.- BECAUSE OF CONFUSION AND CONTRADICTIONS IN CONVER-SAT1ONS REPORTED 

IN 2288 APPEARS POSSIBLE WOMAN MAY HAVE

BEEN SEEKING AMOROUS ADVENTURE WHICH MAY ALSO HAVE BEEN

BASED ON CHANCE SOCIAL ENCOUNTER OR ON REPUTATION AMAUTO-I

AS "DON JUAN". PROBLEM NATURALLY COMPLICATED BY FACT

THAT WHEN SHE TALKING TO AMAUTO-i SECRETARY SHE WAS IN

FACT TALKING TO HIS WIFE. AT NO TIME IN THE CONVERSATIONS

IN QUESTION DID SHE BECOME AWARE THIS FACT.

MJ7o
CS CUP?

secret. ;v/- 75^ 76
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PAGE 2 MADRID 0464 S E C R E T

3. NOTE ALSO THAT IN QUTIMID 2247 SHE FIRST IDENTIFIED 
SELF AS WIFE | BUT IN. SUBSEQUENT

CONVERSATION WITH AMAUTO-1 SAID HER HUSBAND WAS PILOT.

, 4. WILL ADVISE ANY ADDITIONAL INFO ON IDENTITY OF 

WOMAN RECEIVED FROM QUSEQUINS BUT'BELIEVE UNLIKELY ANYTHING 

HERE WHICH CAN BE EXPLOITED.

5. FILE ^201-735296. GP-1

S E C R E J ..... .  ..

SOCKET;
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Guillermo RUIZ Pjrez
. \ - .. 
DOB : Late January or early February 1930. 
POST: Minister Plenipotentiary, accredited 

since 12 December 1967.
ADDRESS: Juan de Mena 08, Madrid.
TELEPHONES: 259-5956 (home), 221-7028 (office).

• i - ............ ■ . . ■ '

DOI : March 1970.

WIFE:--Niida VECIANA. Probably in her early thirties, 
she is pregnant and Was due to have her sixth child 
in May 1970. However, her physician recommended 
forced labor ( reasons unknown), which was scheduled 
for 17 April 1970. She has had difficulties with 
her pregnancy because of recurring fainting spells 
and overweight, which are being treated by Dr. HER­
NANDEZ and Dr. MATA ( the latter ordered lab tests 
for Diabetes, the. results of which are unknown).

Married for 16 years to Guillermo, Nilda 
is a pleasant woman who has not been known to 
quarrel openly with her husband or express 
political or religious opinions, although in 
this last respect she has recited the Lord's 
Prayer in front of Bnbassy personnel, which 
suggests that she may have been or is a practicing 
Catholic.

Mrs. Ruiz is a language teacher by profession 
( speaks English fluently ), and is active in 
the Embassy as secretary to her husband and book­
keeper, but only on an informal basis.

Of rather weak personality j_ Exception, 
see Attachment II; she was upset at the time_7, 
which is reflected in the way that she handles 
her five boysr-"little beastsaccording to 
Severina ORTIZ, the maid--, Mrs. Ruiz does not 
pennit them to be punished severely and is always 
complaining that she does not spend sufficient 
time With them.
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She is known to have lived in New York 
for five years in the fifties ( on.48th St., 
three ,blocks from Times Square), a city that 
she likes very much. She goes shopping alone, 
andonce even to the airport in a taxi (| 

] _ ,, the embassy security officer,
did not like the idea) to wait for her husband's 
arrival from brie of his trips. She seems to 
get,along well with the wives of other Cubans 
in the staff. .

Nilda travelled to Havana on 30 January 
1970 to see her son Guillermito, and returned 
to Madrid on 11 February. Although RUIZ 
used her to send a lengthy memo to 

_____ J his superior at MINREX for text 
^eerAttachment he was not very happy
with her trip— an attitude that Nilda resented 
very much ("You are very selfish") until her 
husband changed his mind.

Her parents live in Havana ( local telephone, 
2-8130). 2 Cuban Telephone Directory lists that 
telephone number under[

CHILDREN :

1 .- Guillermito ("Guille"). At 14 he is 
the oldest and is currently studying in Havana. 
He is very tall and thin. There were reports 
that he was unhappy in Cuba, and his father 
went to Havana on 16 October 1969 to solve a 
"personal problem" with Guillermito. If true, 
Guille no longer feels that way because on 26 
December he was quoted to be very happy in his 
new school.

Guille was scheduled to cut cane after 
10 January 1970, but was actually assigned to 
a tobacco farm in Guane early this year.

2 .- Alejandro, who is nine years old 
(DOB: 15 Feb). According to those who know 
him he is a real "devil" and a good swimmer. 
He is taking guitar lessons, and goes to Colegio



Estilo and Glmnasio Mascardj, Pilar de Zaragoza 
#99, Madrid.

3 .- Ivan, who is about eight years old.

4 .- Juan Carlos.------

.5.- Juliote.

All five are very spoiled and have caused 
several maids to leave their jobs. | |

bitterly complains that they show no 
respect for their parents. This is why she 
"hates"Mrs. Ruiz. There was another maid, 

, who was replaced because she did 
not -look after the children.j is
currently employed by the wifeof

I who is leaving Spain definitively in August \ j
1970. 7

X nA1 BACKGROUND : Guillermo RUIZ, familiarly known c.<< W
as El Guajiro. probably comes from a humble 
family in Cuba, as he lived in a solar /in $ * •
Cuba, a slum dwelling^/ in Marianao and began A0-1^ 
to work when he was only 14 years old.

In the fifties he emigrated to the United 
States, travelling throughout the East Coast 
and holding minor jobs. In 1957 he began to 
work as an apprentice butcher for a Polish- 
American named Alexander SAMKO, who had a 
grocery store on Flagler St. in Miami. He 
did .so well in attracting Latin-American customers 
to the store that he soon began to distribute 
meat in the area for SAMKO.

He has said that when he left Miami |
in 1958 he turned over to his brother a house x
in North Miami, a brand new car, and over a J
thousand dollars in the bank. y

But his "success" could be traced, perhaps, 
to another acquaintance that he Is known to 
have had.

SECSET
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; z’At the time RUIZ and Major Jo’s6 Marla MOLEON 
Carreras, then another Cuban exile, were In contact 
with an American of Cuban descent known as Joe LOUIS 
or LUIS,'an underworld figure who was competing 
with the Italians in the bolita racket in Tampa. 
RUIZ himself has told close associates that LUIS 
or LOUIS offered them $800 a month, plus car and 
expenses, to.supervise "collections" in Miami.

Furthermore, LOUIS or LUIS even asked them y^
’ to kill a man named FERNANDEZ, who was involved v'7
in the numbers game in Miami, for $5000 each.

In February 1958 RUIZ left Miami with Harry P 
VILLEGAS Tamayo /~a Captain in the Cuban Army, 
he has been seen at parties in foreign embassies 
.in Havana with Major Manuel PINEIRO Losada, DGI 
chief_7 and three other members of the 26th of 
July Movement and entered Cuba clandestinely.

At the triumph of the Revolution Alexander . 
SAMKO went to Havana, where he stayed for a 
week at RUIZ's home, and offered him a partner­
ship In the business, which RUIZ rejected.

In 1960 he was one of 18 out of 5000 who 
were selected by the Ministry of the Treasury, 
where he was working,,to cake the full statistics 
course outlined by ECLA. The course, which lasted 
two years, included such subjects as mathematics, 
finances, democracy...and Marxism-Leninism.

One of his schoolmates at the time was

In 1963 he was sent to Mexico, and after 
returning to Havana was appointed Chief of the 
Trade.School at MINCEX, post that he held for 
two years.

In 1967 he was sent to Spain to replace 
Ram<5n CALZADILIAas charge d'affaires.
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EDUCATION : Aside from the statistics course 
taken in 1960j RUIZ seems to lack, in the ayes 
of some observers,, a solid, formal education. 
But he makes up for it by being an avid reader 
(five newspapers a day, plus books). This impression, 
however, may be wrong, for there -are indications 
that he either studied or wanted to be a CPA.

He; understands and speaks English and 
.French (fluency unknown), and has undertaken r 

to teach grammar to the embassy staff. <
■ . ’ • "'T? ’’.y ’ ■ - • •

/i Sensitive to art, or so he says, he 
frequently complains of the general lack of 
culture in Cuba. His vocabulary level is rather 
lbw, cussing quite often in the presence of 
others.

RUIZ is well-versed in world affairs, 
and does have an understanding of international 
trade.

He has read some of the works of Jose Marti, 
whom he likes to quote. But there is another 
book that he also refers to repeatedly, Kim PHILBY’s, 
the KGB spy who penetrated MI-6.

He is up-to-date bn current intelligence 
publications.

HEALTH : Blond, baby-faced, and blue-eyed (’’Very 
handsome," according to Anita, the young maid ), 
RUIZ is known to be suffering from an undisclosed 
liver illness for which he takes.a medicine called 
'b'ilidis. Late in 1969 he was planning to go to 
Portugal on vacation following the advice of his 
physician, |

|), hut he did not make the trip. He coughs 
frequently, is used to cold weather, and was chinking 
of going to the same gymnasium as his son Alejandro.
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He wears eyeglasses to correct astigmatism, 
and Is known to like skin-diving, asport that 
he practiced in Cuba.

In general terms, however, he enjoys gqod__ 
health. .

EMPLOYMENT : There is no doubt that Guillermo RUIZ 
exercises the full authority that presumably he 
should have as Minister Plenipotentiary (relations 

' between Cuba and Spain remain at this level
because of Spain's refusal to appoint a full • •
Ambassador after L0JENDIO was expelled from 
theIsland by Fidel CASTRO).

, He is Involved in arid kept informed of 
all matters that have to do with Cuban-Spanish 
relations, including trade. He does not permit 
commercial attaches to bypass him when they 
submit reports to their respective enterprises 
in Havana.

In addition, he supervises Cubana Air 
Lines operations, and no one may travel on 
Iberia to Havana without his permission (this 
applies only to Cubans, for tickets must be 
paid in foreign currency),. Evidently he controls^. 

:the Cuban. Embassy in Lisbon,_and Rafael FERNANDEZ 
Sardinas, the charg£ there,travels frequently to 
Madrid for consultations with RUIZ ( " Our relations 
with Portugal are not very good now").

Cuban officials arriving in Madrid must 
consult with him before arranging visits to 
Spanish officials or factories, and only he, 

. Juan Antonio CURBELO Lemes, Aristides DIAZ 
Rovirbea, and Roberto FRANCO Oliva, are authorized 
to issue visas for people travelling to Cuba.

He seems to have good working relations 
with Spanish Government officials because he 
is always careful to place all the "cards" on 
the table in his meetings with them.

i ' SECRET
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Nothing is known about unofficial contacts \
with other diplomats in Madrid except that he \
is. close to and exchanges information with the \
Algerian Ambassador.

At times he tries to give the impression, 
and this might be true, that he enjoys the full 
personal confidence of Osvaldo DORTICOS and Raul 
ROA.

He frequently tells other Cuban diplomats 
stopping in Madrid that he makes 90Z of the 
decisions without consulting Havana because 
that is "why I am here for."

Above all, he directs constant and bitter 1
criticism against the bureaucracy in Havana i
because of its incompetence, which, in his opinion, \ 
will cause Fidel CASTRO to carry out a major purge 
after the 1970 sugar harvest comes to an end ("No 
one in Havana wants or cares to make a decision"). >

The Peter Principle / " In a hierarchy every 
employee tends to rise to his level of incompetence"_7, 
which he has read and is going to send to Fidel CASTRO 
for reading on the advice ofP_______ .should
be taken as an example of what is happening in 
Cuba. Furthermore, in his view Havana is always 
trying to interfere with the Etabassy in Madrid, 
resulting in lack of co-ordination and even co? 
operation. ( To| p " More
than lack of organization there is chaps in Cuba 
today.")

He directs almost the same criticism against 
his staff in Madrid because they lack qualifications 
for the posts that they hold. " they think that I 
am a fool," he once told an associate, "but I 
don't miss anything that they do."

SECRET



SECRET

In turn, he hag also been thstarget of 
criticism from Havana, firstfrom, 
who .made’ a critical evaluation of the Embassy, 
which he decided not to answer ( "I took, a 
librium, smoked a cigar, and forgot all about 
it1').

in.mid-February 1970 for another review of 
embassy accomplishments. But this time she 
seemed friendly with Guillermo RUIZ._7

On another occasion he complained to 
Aristides DIAZ that he had received one more 
critical report from Havana because the Qnbassy 
'-had hot achieved much," although they had done 
things that were not included in the yearly 
plan.

But perhaps the most serious censure of 
his activities came in by telex (" Why worry? 
The Americans and the Spaniards intercept all 
messages anyway") early in October 1969. Havana 
questioned the way RUIZ was handling trade 
negotiations with the Spanish Government. /~The 
trade agreement was extended by mutual consent 
to 3.1 December 1972^7

In his reply addressed to Raul LEON Torres, 
first vice-minister of MINCEX and senior Cuban 
official directly responsible for the talks, 
Guillermo RUIZ defended his right to be "informed" 
and "consulted" in rather strong language. 
Therefore, he rejected that his cable number 521 
was offensive to Joaquin ALVAREZ, a Cuban trade 
official who had been the source of the complaint.

In the last paragraph he told Raul LEON 
that the indemnification question ( payment to 
Spanish citizens who owned property in Cuba) 
depended on his reply to Don Pedro SALVADOR, 
a Spanish Foreign Office official, and not on 
"bribery" conjectures.



-Evidently this last cable upset him so 
much that he was nervous and particularly 
security-conscious. Less than a week later, 
he called Raul LEON Torras and requested 
permission to go to Cuba, ostensively to 
settle a "personal problem with my son."

When he returned to Madrid oh 29 October 
' he was a'changed man, again fully confident 

of himself. Nevertheless, he has told close 
■ friends that he feels very lonely in Spain 

andhas had the desire to simply board a plane 
and return to Cuba abandoning the Embassy.

Late in January 1970 he was again de­
pressed, for he felt like an "exile" in 
Spain after two years of service ( " Even 
though 'LEON played a part in my appointment 
I cannot work for a man that I do not under­
stand. Maybe he sent me abroad to get me out : 1 j'
of the way. I feel as if I were in Miami.") ,cL'" y

He thinks he is "burned" in Spain, and ' •','1 'l-<-
when he returns to the Island he will definitely i 7
not go back to MINREX, but to MININT. He has i '
told close friends his term in Spain is up and <
he will be returning to Cuba probably in the 
summer. In any event, he does not plan to be in 
Spain more than nine months. Nilda, his wife, 
has stressed that they are leaving Madrid permanently 
in July 1970.

POLITICAL AND IDEOLOGICAL VIEWS: Although 
outwardly a "revolutionary", Guillermo RUIZ 
is a man of moderate political views struggling \.yr 
to justify the actions of his government in '
face of the political and economic realities 
of Castro’s Cuba.
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In this sense his inner feelings perhaps 
lie closer to the theory of the betrayed revolution, 
but hot for ideological reaeons: the incompetence 
of the Cuban Government has in fact sabotaged 
the goals of the Revolution.

\A member of the Cuban Communist Party, to 
which he,was admitted on the recommendation of 
Armando HART Davalos, secretary of Organization, 
he is definitely not a convinced Marxist, and 
consequently cannot accept the role of "robot" 
^equtredby Party discipline and vertical 
structure ( " Revolutionaries should not be 

: : coerced by political control forms," he wrote 
Telesforo DIAZ Portillo, a MINREX official, 
on <26 December 1969. " Communists are quite 
meddlesome," he told another colleague soon 
after, although in this instance he may have 
been referring to the Spanish CP).

But the most important revelation of 
his views came to light on 11 December 1969, 
when he was quoted as telling a visiting DAP 
Official from Havana: ” If I disagree with 
orders, I question them because I am not a 
robot nor do I have the mentality of one. As 
a human being I express opinions no matter 
the risk that I may personally have to take."

Obviously, a man who thinks in this way 
cannot be a Marxist,

Aside from the constant criticism of 
Havana because of incompetence, lack of vision, 

. and the unreal world they live in, he is quick 
to point put other deficiencies in life there, 
as reflected in his directive to the embassy 
staff not to celebrate Christmas together 
because there are "hungry people" in Cuba. But 
he did invite some of his associates for dinner

SECRET



on Christmas eve, the classical Spanish Nochebuena . 
He has also said that medicine in general is 
quite backwards in Cuba,

Probably an atheist, he is known to believe 
that "religion should hot be considered a

. handicap for people trying th return to Cuba." . . .

On the other hand, he refers to Latin- , 
American diplomats as "bootlickers" because 
they use the English language in parties, and 
hasremarked that "capitalism is no good".

RUIZ seems to have certain admiration for 
Francisco FRANCO, who, in his view, is the only 
reason why Spain has not turned communist. Of 
course, it is doubtful that he really believes 
this.

He does not hide his favorable opinions 
of the American people, who are "frank" and 
"simple". " They treated me very well," he 
told Raul LEON Torras in December 1969.

On international matters he is up-to- 
date and well-informed. Following are some 
of his views, which are contradictory at times:

" Cuba is a political power, not a military 
or economic power.

" the USSR has neutralized U.S. sea power 
in the Mediterranean.

" Cuba can destroy Guantanamo whenever it 
chooses to do so, although the base has lost its 
strategic value to the United States.

" US-China rapproachment should be feared, 
but also a Japan-China alliance.

SECRET
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" U.S. power La beginning to crumble, but 
the Soviets are revisionists.

" The Egyptians hann us when they buy sugar 
from Cuba and then resell it to other countries.

"We have to be on the side of the Soviets 
for two reasons: first from the military and 

.economic point Of view; secondly, because whether 
right or wrong they are on the same side fighting 
those who are on the other side.

" Cuba has had and has major discrepancies 
with the USSR, China, and the U.S., but we are 
on the side of communism because we are against 
capitalism.

" Israel and Cuba have the same motivations. 
That is why they are so successful against the 
Arabs. They have no choice.

" The Egyptians and the Syrians are not 
brave. The Israelites, like the Cubans, are 
brave enough to face the enemy."

PERSONALITY : Guillermo RUIZ is an easy-going 
rather simple man who no doubt enjoys the prestige 
and success that he has had in Spain.

He has. a strong personality, undoubtedly 
the predominant pole in his marriage. He seems 
to get along well with his wife.( " If anything 
should happen to me and my wife wants to remain 
in Spain, I want my children to go back to Cuba 
to study. -Then they can decide for themselves ; 
what they want to do.")

Certain degree of racism can be detected 
in his speech, for he always refers to Negroes 
as niches, a contemptuous Cuban expression. !

SECRET
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He almost never discusseis women with 
colleagues, nor is he known to be involved 
in any extramarital affair.

^Possible exceptions: Vera VORODCWSKI, 
his secretary now in Cuba. There were rumors 
that RUIZ, was the beneficiary of Vera’s affectlon.

. There'is also a young Spanish girl named JI ME NA' 
( Inu ), who addresses RUIZ in the familiar tu.
She lives in the house of Carmen LABRA or LABRADAj7

Re likes to go to the movies ( saw Topaz; 
no comments), and receive people at his home 
for cocktails.

SECURITY : It is normal for any member of the 
..Cuban Foreign Service to exercise certain discretion 
•in the area of security, but Guillermo RUIZ is 
particularly sensitive in this respect, which 
perhaps could be traced to his probable involvement V 
with the DGI in one way or another.

He is quick to warn visiting Cubans of the 
CIA’s efforts ( " La Compania Sociedad Anonima" ) 
to compromise them, even before leaving Havana. 
"Our Embassy," he says, "is the primary target 
for U.S. operations in Spain."

He keeps control of mail going to and 
coming from Havana in the diplomatic pouch, 
and states repeatedly that his office is 
bugged and telephone tapped (” There are micro­
phones here the size of olives"). In addition, 
he thinks he is followed openly by Seguridad.

For all these reasons he has asked Havana 
for funds to build a hew embassy, where he plans 
to have a shielded room free from microphones, ( The 
building, which will cost approximately $600,000, 
was approved by Havana and a Cuban architect travelled 
to Madrid in late March 1970 to discuss the project 
with Sr. JTILLARROYA, from Construcciones Azagra. who 
is handling the real-estate operation. Villarroya’s 
telephone number is 254 4238.)
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He is particularly aware of what he calls 
"traps", and in this sense recalls that once 
he was--asked to dinner by the wife of a VIP, 
and. after accepting the invitation he was told 
that someone else and a priest would attend 
too. Even though the lady in question was very 
upset, he did not go because one of those 
present could have been a "seditionist" ready 
to be "arrested" by the police. An inevitable 
scandal would have followed, He adds that he 
receives visits in the Bnbassybecause there 
he admits only those that he wants to see..

An interesting item is the case of 
Conchita CAMACHO (telephone 201 4989), who 
called RUIZ at the Embassy claiming to have 
met him at a party and wanting to see him, 
alone, at the Hilton for a "chat". jf”See 
Attachments I and IIJ

Perfectly aware of the implications and 
seemingly in violation of his own rules, he 
did go to the hotel after ordering Horacio 
FUENTES to check the telephone number ( " The 
CIA has a new agent"), in spite of the fact 
that Raul LEON Torras was arriving in Madrid 
on that night.

He and Fernando, his driver, waited outside 
until the woman left the hotel with some men. 
RUIZ wanted only, so he says, to warn her not 
to get involved in matters between Cubans because 
she could "lose her life".

Regarding communications, Guillermo RUIZ 
has even suggested installing a radio transmitter 
and speaking in code with Havana. j_ The Cubans 
are in fact installing a radio transmitter on 
Islas Canarias to communicate with their fishing 
fleet. But RUIZ, in this particular case, has

SECRET
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stressed to the Spanish Government that Cuba 
is willing to permit Spanish citizens to operate 
the station, thereby avoiding any-suspicion that 
the transmitter will be used for other purposes,J

—.'.■ In spite of his security-consciousness, he 
himself is the target of certain control by Juan \ 
Antonio. CURBELO Lemus, the "cultural'’ first 

.secretary who in reality is the security man
at the Embassy ( RUIZ has complained that he 
needs a "real" one in Madrid: " Sergio jf*DEL 
VALLE, minister of the Interlor_7 told me

. they were getting someone ready to send as 
cultural attach^" ), for CURBELO Instructed 
the front-desk girl to pass on to him a 
summary of who sees who and for what, including 
RUIZ’s visitors.

RUIZ likes to recall the time when a Cuban 
in his staff ( name unknown, but presumably he 
is back in Cuba) spread the rumor that RUIZ 
and Nilda were not well-liked in Havana, perhaps 
to undermine his authority. CURBELO reprimanded 
the man by stressing that "when Havana is doubtful 
of anybody here in Madrid it uses official channels 
to let us know."

Nevertheless, he does make mistakes, as 
evidenced by discussing in his office, with 
members of his staff, the possibility of advising 
Havana that a Spanish foreign service officer 
scheduled for duty there might be open for 
recruitment. Recalling his constant warnings 
that his office is bugged by Seguridad. such 
discussion clearly exposes him to expulsion 
from Spain.

By the same token, he likes to travel 
by car to the interior of the country alone 1 
( he must have powerful reasons to do so, for

SECRET
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he isrisking attack by Cuban exiles, a possibility 
that he surely must riot discard given the 
reception that they gave Armando HART Davalos, 
CarlosCHAIN, and Carlos ALFARAS at Barajas 
Airport on 30 June 1968). Neither his wife 
nor CURBELO approve of this.

—At times he is known to write oh paper 
key phrases or names when discusslug confidential 
matters in his office, or to speak very low. 
Furthermore, he says he goes to Parque del Retiro 
when he wants to discuss sensitive matters with 

. anybody.

In short, he is security-conscious, very 
shrewd, and suspicious of anybody that comes’ 
near him.

TRAVEL : Following are the trips that Guillermo 
EUIZ made from October 1969 to February 1970:

To Havana to settle a "personal problen" 
on 20 October 1969 by Iberia ( first class), 
returning to Madrid on 29 October.

To London on 14 November 1969 for consultations 
with Raul LEON Torras, returning two days later 
by air ( also first class).

To Bilbao, San Sebastian, and Burgos, by 
car, on 28 November 1969, returning two days 
later. ................  .......

To Italy from Barcelona with his wife and 
two children on 29 December 1969. He went to 
pick up an Alfa Romeo, which he paid out of his 
own funds. They returned through Florence, Genoa, 
San Remo, and Barcelona, arriving in Madrid on 
6 January 1970.
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To Burgos by car with REGALADO (fnu) and 
URQUIZA (fnu) on 24 January 1970.

To Havana on 20 February 1970. He was 
. scheduled to participate in trade negotiations 

with the Spanish delegation that left Madrid 
on 22 February 1970. RUIZ returned to Madrid . 
on 24 March 1970.

FRIENDS : Not much is known about Guillermo 
RUIZ's personal acquaintances, except for the 
following:

Pedro RUIZ.- A good friend who goes to 
his home rather frequently, Pedro is quite 
influential according to Guillermo. He is 
also a friend of MASSO (fnu).,

Garlos or Enrique CARRASCO.- He is a 
partner of Carrasco, Munoz e Iturriaga. with 
offices at Avenida Generalisimo #28, 10th floor. 
RUIZ meets with his often, either for lunch 
or at his home. They seem.to be good personal 
friends. CARRASCO may have to do with arrangements 
for the sale of Cuban frozen seafood. Travelled 
to New York late in October or early November 
1969. RUIZ is known to have visited CARRASCO's 
office.

Rosendo CANTO.- Lives at Goya #54, Madrid. 
His friendship with RUIZ may be interesting if 
he is the same Rosendo Canto who was a well-known 
batistiano ( probably his father ). If this is 
the case contacts with RUIZ are politically - 
dangerous for the latter, unless he is using 
CANTO with the approval of Havana. According to 
Roberto FRANCO Oliva, the consul, CANTO 
wanted to go to Cuba, live there for a year, 
and then join the Cuban Foreign Service ( "He 
is a fool," RUIZ ). CANTO'S father is ill in Cuba

.SECB
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and sends him mall through the Cuban .diplomatic 
' . ■ . pouch. CANTO is involved with the diplomatic 

representation of Equatorial Guinea.

. Armando FERNANDEZ.- "A good friend," 
says RUIZ. But he has doubts about FERNANDEZ'S 
source of income ("Maybe he gets money directly 
from Havana without my knowledge"). FERNANDEZ . 
sendsa "lot of things" to Cuba. He is an 
artist, and lives at Bondad #1 (telephone, 255- 
3281).; Armando claims to know Fidel CASTRO and 
Celia SANCHEZ personally. It may be true, for 
he received a package at the embassy from' the 
latter in March 1970. However, he asked the Cuban 
staff to send it to him because he "did not want 
to be seen taking something out of the embassy." 
FERNANDEZ's father has cancer.

JIMENEZ Asenjo, deputy director of the 
Spanish Pirecci6n General de Seguridad.. Knows 
RUIZ personally, and is in contact with him 
rather often, but presumably in the line of 
duty.



SUMMARY •: Guillermo RUIZ is a very shrewd, 
articulate individual who has reached heights 
that in all probability would have been beyond 
his capability in normal circumstances.

Nevertheless, from what can be seen his 
work in Spain has been effective, and he keeps 
a tight control over his staff. He is a man 
confident of hfmself and of the backing -j ~ |
|__________________jy thae he-surely must
pave in order to remain in this sensitive post 
ofthe Cuban foreign service.

Precisely because of his privileged 
status RUIZ is very careful in whatever he does, 
avoiding mistakes that would endanger hia 
position.

Therefore, he will probably resist any 
indirect approach, which he will recognize in 
time to brush it off.

But this does not mean that he is unapproachable, 
for he is not. There is no question that his 
personality is incompatible with the system that 
he serves, although with profound misgivings as 
to its efficiency. It is then a question of 
how and when.

The. very fact that he has made open remarks 
suggesting his unhappiness with Havana and his 
non-Marxist leanings in an office "bugged by 
the other side," as.he points out, could be 
interpreted as a signal on his part indicating 
that he is ready to listen.

But he will be suspicious of an indirect 
or subtle approach, which, in his view, could 
be a trap to compromise him, including a loyalty 
test by the DGI.
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Consequently, a direct approach has much 
better chance of success. It would be proof for 
him that he is walking on firm ground by 
dealing directly with Americans. Which leads 
to the question of when . There are two' key 
factors to consider :

a) His recall to Cuba. 
. I . '

b) the 10-million ton sugar harvest, which
is scheduled to end on 15 July 1970.

RUIZ has indicated that he is unhappy in 
his post--perhaps not really meaning what he 
says—, which he has occupied for over two 
years.

As he has said that Fidel CASTRO plans 
a major purge after the 1970 sugar harvest, 
he himself may be one of the targets. Assuming 
that his ideological inconsistencies have been 
noticed, the DGI, in Che absence of proof 
regarding his loyalty and considering whatever 
support he has in Havana, may request his 
recall at an appropriate opportunity: during 
a major reorganization of the Cuban Government.

In any event, RUIZ does not expect to 
remain in Madrid much longerj and is planning 
to be back in Havana by the 18th of July.

If Cuba is successful in harvesting 10 
million tons of sugar, and they have already 
reached six, the "victory" that Cuban propagandists 
will herald from July on may have a psychological 
impact on RUIZ's thought. He will be less 
inclined to defect, in place or otherwise, at 
such time.



Finally, if RUIZ*s personality were to 
be aunsnarized in one word, that word would 
be realist with a logical, mind. Above all, : 
this is what RUIZ is.
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Attachment #1.

Report No. 2274. 9 Januaiy 1970.

One 'Miss' CONCHITA calls asking for RUIZ. NILDA says 
she is his:-secretary and CONCHITA may leave the message 
with her;' C would like to surprise him. NILDA asks for - 
her last-name;. C does not give it to her because it- 
would then fall to be a surprise, but leaves her tele­
phone number (201-49-69) for R to call her after 8, 
for she works until that time. On NILDA1s insistence C 
gives her last name as CAMACHO, adding she is the widow 
of the doctor who was director of the Coimbra Hospital.

RUIZ..calis Mrs. CAMACHO at 201-49-69. She begins the 
corwersatlon by saying they had met at a party which she 

- hadVatterided with her husband at the Dominican Embassy in 
Madrid. She reminds him that they had talked with the 
Paraguayan Ambassador and former Dominican Ambassador 
Rafael COMPRES, and that the party had taken place two 
years ago. Despite all the details RUIZ insists he does 
not remember her and asks how he can be of service to her. 
She tells him"! have Just arrived and find myself some­
what, isolated, disoriented* and I must find work. I recall 
you telling me on that ocasslon 'If you should ever have 
any problem and you come to Madrid, look me up.' One other . 
Ambassador also offered me his assistance and I have tried 
to locate both of you." Mrs. C mentions having a daughter, 
that her husband was a pilot and that she 13 a Spaniard, 
adding she Is not too old. R replies that in all honesty 
he does not remember her. She insists on seeing him to 
have a chat, and R suggests she come to his office at her 
convenience. She prefers talking with him alone, without 
his secretary or anyone else present, and suggests a bar 
at some hotel like the. Palace, Ritz or Hilton. He is 
agreeable to any place she may desire; they agree to meet 
that night at 9:30 in the lobby of the Hilton Hotel. She 
will be dressed all in black.

RUIZ calls FERNANDO F is to meet R outside the latter's 
home about 9 o'clock dressed in coat and tie.
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Report Ho. 22~8.

HORACIO calls the telephone company requesting the.address 
. for telephone number 201—'49-29. The infoinnatlon is denied. ;

RUIZ calls PHOTO to have him meet .RAUL LEON in Barajas that 
night. RUIZ is'unable to do so because of a previous 
engagement.. .

FERNANDO calls CURBELO to ask for PUCA's phone number. ; 
F wants to tell P he cannot meet the professor at P's 
house that night because he (?) has to take RUIZ somewhere, i
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Report 2288. 22 January 197Q.

Mrs. Concepcion-CAMACHO de MATOS calls RUIZ. HILDA asks 
if she is the same person who called the other day and 
said she was the widow of... (KATOS). The woman says 
’yes* and HILDA tells her: "Look Miss, you’re playing 
a very dangerous game." 
KATOS: I don’t know what you mean, miss.
HILDA: Well, because none of the comrades here is going 

to allow himself to be provoked. So, please 
do not keep on.

MATOS: Well, I don’t know what you are referring to, 
miss, I am completely astonished.

NILDA: , Well look, don’t be astonished, you might end 
up some other way.; ’

MATOS: I.don’t know what you are talking about. > ~
NILDA: Well, we do.
HILDA hangs up.

Mrs. MATOS calls the Ambassador’s secretary again; it seems 
there has been a misunderstanding.
NILDA: Look miss, we do not wish to talk to you anymore. 

We are telling you in a nice way. flease do not 
call anymore.

MATOS: I am not going to call again... I only want to say 
I had nothing to do... I know nothirg at all. 
... Only, that I have received a message. I 
received a telephone call... I have Just 
arrived.in Madrid, I am not familiar with 
Madrid, or know anyone.

NILDA: Aren't you the one who called the other day? 
You made a date.

MATOS: What kind of a date?
NILDA: Didn't you make a date with the Charge d'Affaires?
MATOS: No, no. ho. One moment, miss. I received a telephone 

call and was told to call this gentleman, the 
Cuban Ambassador. I could also tell you about 
another ambassador,but that they were trying 
to get in touch with me.

HILDA: Who are ’they’? To whom do you refer when you say 
that 'they' called you?

MATOS: I was called on behalf of the Ambassador of Chile 
and the Ambassador of Cuba. . I thought it was 
extremely unusual, miss, because I don't know 
anyone here.

Wr



2f~NILDA was very upset after this call.

NILDA: 
’■'.ATOS: 
NILDA: 
MATOS:

Didn’t you.call here a few days ago?
I called when I was advised to do so.
And you.’made a date with the Ambassador.
I don’t know what exactly did iiappen. I was ’ 
asked to talk with him and to got in touch 
with him, miss.

NILDA:
MATOS:

But, who called -you, miss?
Whoever it was said, "I am the Cuban Ambassador," 
so then it all seems to have been a plot, or 
something of the sort.

NILDA: Look, if it is a plot I suggest you do not get 
involved because where we are concerned it is 
somewhat dangerous’.

MATOS: 
NILDA:

No miss, I am very px’oper and a serious person. 
Since you are so serious and proper don’t ever

. MATOS:
let anything happen to you.
I live with a daughter and you must realize that 
I live only for her.

NILDA: Well, look, if you live for her, don’t get mixed 
up' in these, things for thej’ may cost you dearly.

MATOS: Very well, mics. - I am deeply grateful to have 
been enlightened by you. I can sec already that 
it is simply a plot or an implication by someone.

NILDA: It is a plot and we know it. And we know who is 
behind it.

MATOS:
■ NILDA:

Yes, miss. I would also like to know, I assure you 
Well look, stay away from this mess or you’ll pay 
dearly... good-bye.

MATOS: Pine, miss. I am also very pjrateful that you 
have told me. My apologies, huh?
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Report No, 26g. 30 January 1970.

RUIZ records following memorandum on tape:

Comrade NEIRA.- I take this opportunity that NILDA is 
going to Havana to bring to your attention some of our 
problems here in Spain.

"The first pertains to the construction project for 
a building which I sent to CHAIN with the President of 
the National Bank when he passed through here in Decanber, 
and to this day, after five weeks, I have not received 
an adequate answer. You know that when preliminary 
negotiations are initiated one enters into certain obli- 

.gations with the land owners as well as with the 
constructionflim, to whom we must give an answer.

"On my Insistence, Comrade ROA gave me;., sent a cable 
Informing me that as yet the budget had not been approved 
and he could not give me the results.

. "Present locales do not meet the Spanish minimum re­
quirements for working space. CURBELO brought from Havana 
proposals for the leasing bf a locale for the Commercial 

; Office with a rental, fee of $2,000 a month. We discussed 
this proposal at a meeting of comrades here and it was 
rejected in the belief that it was more advantageous for 
us to buy. We also discussed this with Fermin GUTIERREZ, 
who visited the Commercial Office and to whom we pointed 
out that in view of the system of payment hero in Spain 
it was better to purchase a building, since this transaction 
at no;time would affect our system in our trade policy with 
Spain.

"To the point of being persistent we should like to 
request a building for all services: the Cuban Office, 
the Commercial Office, the Consulate-Embassy Office, plus 
living quarters on the top floor for the diplomatic 
Representative, something with which I am not in complete 
accord. In summary, a building which would offer maximum security 
and freedom of movement. The Commercial Office would occupy 
the first floor, the Embassy, the second floor, and the 
third floor the living quarters for the Chief of the Mission. 
This would resolve all our local problems aid our re­
presentation In Spain.
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"This construction fInn built for the Rumanian 
representation in Spain and is row building for the Polish 
and others. We have been quoted a fixed price of 
$600,000 which includes a luxury building, with glass 
windows, air-conditioned, and other luxuries. This amount 

1 couldbe reducdd if we .bring our Cuban architects, who 
were here.two years ago, and knowledgeable of their mission 
could discuss with the land owners and the construction 
firm those things-they feel co.uld be omitted and the 
price dduid<be 'brought down considerably. We do not need 
a luxury building, but one that is attractive, simple and 

: functional.. Terin payments could also be extended.' I 
want to impress upon you that when we entered into ne- 
.gotlatlons wg had a binding-agreement.

"The lot Is on Avenlda La Habana, Fermfn GUTIERREZ 
looked .well into this matter. He asked me to send him 
the project and that he. would look at it. The system of 
payments in Spain allows us to pay $100,000 or $150,000 
annually which will not be difficult for us.

"NEIRA, I want you to talk to CHAIN, not bearing 
pressure on him, but to make him understand that what 
I want is to leave my successor established, for any 
construction not lasting over nine months I certainly will 
hot be able to enjoy.

"Another thing I want to bring to your attention is 
in regard to our Consulate, its activities and relations 
with the Visa Section. A letter has come from VERA 
addressed to FRANCO pointing to FRANCO'S Incorrect wording 
of a cable to that Section. I agree that it was Incorrect, 
but I find it strange, that that Section should pay so much 
attention to correct forms and analyze the contents so 
little. The contents of things are not being studied, 
and it is essential that deep thought be given to the work 
that is being done. When someone comes to the Consulate 
with an authorization to travel to Cuba, it is usually 
three or four days prior to flight departure. Since the 
Visa Section must defer to the Department of Emigration 
for its;authorization, inasmuch as the latter determines 
whether or not a foreigner can go into Cuba, the process 
is not carried out with the urgency that it requires, 
consequently, there is delay. This creates much inconvenience 
for us, and even personal problems, for we must consider that 
often people arrive with the exact amount of money and a 
week's delay could hurt them so that at times they don't 
even have enough money for lodging or food.
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"At present we have the case of a member of the 
Chilean Consnunlst Party and OSPAAAL whose passage has 
been set aside by these organizations to travel from 
Madrid to Cuba. Pour days ago FRANCO sent a cable and 
still there Is no answer. We made the decision to grant 

' this, person a visa because the plane leaves tonight, 
otherwise he will have to delay the trip one more week. 
If the tickets were reserved for him here there is no 
doubt he has been given authorization.

"NEIRA, I want you to talk to OJEDA and request that 
£our Consulate be able to contact the Emigration Department 
/directly.. FRANCO has been on the job for approximately 
one year and has never given reason for complaints, but 

' if he has now made a mistake in the editing of a cable 
it could havebeen that in the face of mounting problems 
he is presented with dally he might have exploded.

"Another thing I want to tell you is that last night 
: we had as guests in our home the Chilean Director Hugo 

BENAVENTE and his wife, the leading lady in his Peruvian 
„ company which has brought to the stage "Luz de Europa". If 

- they are not communists in the sense of UJe* word, like 
S-the rest of the company, they do sympathize with us. They 

invited PINEDA to attend the premiere, and he answered 
with a cable which was shameful to see and read. The 
wording of that cable gives the impression that PINEDA is 
being held captive and asks them to please come to his 
help and send for him. He makes us look ridiculous. Just 
think that cable has been read by others before they showed 
it to me. The political position of PINEdA and other Cuban 
writers should be investigated, as now they are putting 
upon stage "La Noche.de los Asesinos" and they also want 
another Cuban writer to come. I should like to get your 
advice in this area as I am totally ignorant of matters 
related to culture, for we have no cultural attache here.

"Tliere is also the following problem: The comrades 
in the fishing /"department_/, specifically Comrade ARACONES, 
are interested in having a radio communications station 

. to contact ships oh the high seas. In this regard I spoke 
to MriASENJO in the Security Department who said there: 
was no inconvenience on his part if they requested it and 
took the necessary steps. You know Mr. ASENJO. I saw 
him a month ago and he had asked me if we had decided hot 
to go ahead with it, as there had not been an answer in 
that regard after having obtained authorization from the 
General Adminls tration of Security which was the most ; 
difficult step. ' •’
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"Comrade Joaqufn ALVAREZ reports that in reference 
to the letters left, here by LEON for the Ministers of 
Foreign Affairs and of Commerce here in Spain, the former 
is taking an offensive position in foreign relations as 
you can.see, arid the Minister of Commerce has been quite 
busy, for the entry of Spain in the Common Market is almost 
a.fact andYcbnver^t'iohs are in progress. This is why 
they’have assigned to Mr. SANTAMARIA, General Director of 
Commercial Policy, the study of subjects which the Spanish 
side plans to takeup in Havana during the negotiations 
in February. I ain/ln touch with.this man and in fact had 
to call himup today,for he had said that before giving 
me. the,agenda of subjects to -be discussed there was to be 
a meeting of Ministries to Include Foreign Affairs, Commerce, 
Information and Tourism,plus others, to determine what was 
to be discussed in Cuba and decide bn ether matter®.

"Because Mr. SANTAMARIA was not in this morning, he 
has promised to call me at 6:30 this afternoon, but he 
will not find me here because I'll be taking NILdA to 
the airport.

"Tell Joaquin ALVAREZ that regarding the 50-mlllion 
credit request fromLCuba to Spain for 1970, there has 
been no confirmation inasmuch as we have been unable to 
talk with the^present Secretary of Commerce. We find the 
figure somewhat high but have no basis for judgment to focus 
on any area.

"You must have heard already about the success of our 
reception. Not only because of the number, which was quite 
high, but because of the quality of the attendants. We 
had to use two rooms. We ted prepared only one but when 
the Minister arrived it became necessary to open another 
room. There was representation from the ultra-right to 
the ultra-left. This has been a great triumph for us 
considering that in these countries the quality of people 
attending these events is taken well into account.

"Comrade NEIRA, an embrace for you and for those 
working with you. I hope when SONIA comes over she brings 
a project for 1970 that can be fully undertaken by us. 
We are very bad at making projects. This past year we 
did many things that had not been planned, while others 
that were planned remained undone, but with last year’s 
experience we shall strive to plan better.



"Take charge of my wife’s return. I have given her 
permission for one week and no more, for I do not like 
to act as babysitter—they are four children and although 
they are my own I do not care for it. Greetings to 
all my comrades and.you do the cutting of the cane 
for I have been Unable to cut. A hug."
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b. 'Jcvertheless, he hag received some rather telling 
criticism of a professional nature, even though it is 
unknown whether this criticism also touches on his personal 
life. Perhaps because of this. AMAUTO-1 seems to be very 

. careful in whatever he does, avoiding mistakes that would en- 
•-danger his position, and avoiding any real or fancied 

provocation.

c. There seems to be little question that AMAUTO-1 Is 
approachable, although he would probably resist any 
indirect approach in which "cards are not laid on the table." 
It appears very likely that his character is basically incom­
patible with the system he serves (with profound misgivings 
as to its efficiency/.

d. . The very fact that he has made open remarks suggesting 
his-unhappiness with PBRUMEN and his non-Marxist leanings in 
an office he himself points out is "bugged by the other side" 
could beinterpreted as a signal from him, indicating that be 
is ready to listen. His remarks on the subject might be those 

, of a aan. who be1ie ve s he can "jump off" at any time, if
. necessary. Note that he tends to live with criticism from 

hishome office rather than try to get out from under —- 
perhaps meaning that he would not accept a PCS assignment 
home. (The attachment hereto shows him describing a 
compatriot who wishes to return home as "a fool.") He has 
said himself that he believes AMTHUG-1 plans a major purge 
for mid-1970, and he might consider himself as a victim of 
that purge.

e. A fact which might affect timing is the arrival of 
a child in May. If he were to persuade his wife (and his 
government) to have the child in rather than return
home for it/be would have a good excuse for requesting the 
presence of his oldest child (the only one who is now at 
home). If his wife returnthome for delivery, be would (for 
a time at least) have three hostages in PBRUMEN instead 
of one.

f. UFGA-19006 reported a 1964 attempt to get at AMAUTO-1 
through his wife's relatives. The consensus at the time was 
that AMAUTO-1 is probably immune to this type of approach. 
Headquarters, therefore, still opts for a logically developed, 
"traditional" recruitment build-up.

3. In line with the above, Headquarters suggests to| 
certain lines of action which might be followed in an attempt to 
know more about AMAUTO-1. These actions might seem somewhat easier 
from our perspective than theyactually are in the field, but we 
propose then for your consideration.

a. The man handling the new construction work (paragraph 16 
of the attachment) should be checked out.

b. The established pattern of lonely automobile trips 
outside the capital (see paragraph 22 of the attachment) 
might be instructive to follow down. At least, the situation 
might offer a chance for approach or for subsequent handling.

c. AMAUTO-1*s desire to see more people at home, and 
the indication that he discusses important matters at home 
becomes doubly interesting with the possibility of a vacant 

, house next door (see paragraph 18 of the attachment). The 
person who owns the ^rartment building might offer a fruitful 
lead.

d. The apparent hostility of the current maid (see para­
graph 24 and 27 of the attachment) sight offer further ■ 
exploitation.
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e. AMAUTO/1's desire to affiliate himself with an 
exercise group (sec paragraph 26b of the attachment) 
might-offer a possibility to put an access agent next 
to him. The circumstance would be relatively normal, not 
calculated to arouse his suspicions. The use of someone 
of WOLADY,nationality might, in fact, help to allay what 
is evidently a tendency AMAUTO/1 has"of suspecting provo­
cation. \ '

f. Headquarters would greatly appreciate the oppor­
tunity of examining AMAUTO/1*s X-rays. In th'is connection, 
we would like to see an investigation of the physician used 
on this matter (see paragraphs 31 and 32 of the attachment)

■ . . 'V ■’ / .
g. We would like to have ~|assessment 'of the

mentioned in paragraph 8 of the attachment.

’’ 4. At the same time, we woifld appreciate it if could
follow down any of: the leads stemming from AMAUTO/1's time in 
WOLADY. We are trying to trace his entrance back in the 1950's 
and as much of his time here as possible, and perhaps 

^Station can develop leads on the persons mentioned in paragraph 
24 of the attachment hereto, especially in reference to the 
brother left with the house. (Note Below.)

Michael V. SLATINSKI

I would appreciate your giving personal attention 
to this matter, because it is rare that we have such a detailed 
assessment as we have in this case.

Edward D. SABETAY



Under Sc.paratc_Cevcr_ALfnchment to:__ OSM.tf-l 1726

Orestes Guillermo RUIZ Pdrcz

DOB: c. 1931

Cuban Minister Plenipotentiary to Spain, 
accredited 12 December 1967.

CHRONOLOGY

1. RUIZ probably comes from a humble family in Cuba, because 
he lived in a sol hi- (semi-slum area) and began to work when he 
was only fourteen years old. This circumstance suggests that he 
lacks a formal education, lie appears to come from a "revolutionary" 
family (his father was identified as a Communist and a leader of 
the barbers? union in UFGA-13595, and a. brother, was identified 
as a member of the DSE as of 1964 in UFGA-19006) ‘ g v

2. In the fifties^RUIZ emigrated to the United States, 
traveling throughout the cast coast and holding minor jobs. In 
1957 he began to work as an apprentice butcher for a Polish- 
American named A1 c xa n der SAMKO, who had a grocery store on 
Flagler Street in Miami. He evidently did so well in attracting 
Latin American customers that he soon began to distribute meat in 
the area, working for SAMKO (RUIZ seems to be somewhat proud . s . 
of this success). He also appears proud of the fact that when | 
he left Miami in February 1958, he left his brother (same brother?) 1 
a house in North Miami, a brand new car, and over $1,000 in the j 
bank. |

3. Although he did well in the meat business, he traces a 
large part of his success to anothci- acquaintance in Miami: an 
American of Cuban, descent known as Joe LOUIS (or LUIS). Joe 
LUIS was an underworld figure who was at that time competing 
with the Italians in the bolTta (numbers) racket in Tampa. RUIZ 
and MOLEON (fnu), another Cuban exile, were each offered $S00 
a month by LUIS to supervise bolita collections in Miami. (There 
is no specific indication that-RUTZ took his bpl ita friend up on. 
this offer). Furthermore, LUIS went so far asT~to offer RUIZ and 
MOLEON $5,000 apiece to kill a man named FERNANDEZ (fnu), who was 
also involved in the bo]ita racket in Miami?

4. In February 1957 (note the 1958 date, above; perhaps 
an error on RUIZ' part) RUIZ left Miami along with a man named 
VILLEGAS (whose first name might be Harry) and three other 
members of the 26th of July Movement. They entered Cuba clane'es- 
tincly. 'When the revolution triumphed in Cuba, Alexandei- SAMKO 
went to Havana, where he stayed for a week as RUIZ' house guest. 
SAMKO offered RUIZ a partnership in the meat business in Miami 
if he would return. RUIZ rejected the offer, saying that the 
Revolution needed him.

% c'c-/>ni''77
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5. RUIZ brags that in..I960 lie was one of 18 persons out 
of 5,000 who were selected by the Ministry of the Treasury, 
where he was working at the tire, to take a statistics course 
offered by CKPAL.' The course,- which, lasted two years, 
included such subjects as r.ather.ntles, finance, democracy (?), 
and Marxism-Leninism. One of his schoolmates at the time was 
Marta ARCOL, now the director of the Musco de Arte in Havana. - - — 

. (It is interesting to note that in UFGA-J35'95 RUIZ was
described as an anti-Communist as of 1960 by a Cuban refugee.

6. UFG-1539 reported RUIZ as Chief of the Department of 
Construction Expenses Studies of the Ministry oi the Treasury 
in 1962, and be was described as a militant Communist. In 
1963.he was in Mex ico, and UFCA-110G5 Eenttornrd“him as G-2, 
living at Calle Cucnavaca 35, apartment 7. A report frdur 
LITAMIL-9 in 1964 characterized RUIZ as a violent CASTRO. 
partisan, arid AMMUG-J in 1964 described RUIZ as a CUIS officer. 
Presidential Decree 3440 of 4 August 1964 (UFGA-19006) reported 
RUIZ as being appointed Vice Minister of Foreign Commerce, 
and QUDGZE has him appointed about that time as chief of.the 
trade school at MINCEX, a post he held for two years. In 1967 
he wns appointed charge d’affaires in Madrid vice Francisco Ramon 
CALZADILLA.

ON T»E J°B ----------

7. There seems little doubt that RUIZ exercise the full 
authority that presumably he should have as Minister Pleni­
potentiary. The relations between Cuba and Spain appear to 
remain static because of Spain’s refusal to appoint a full 
Ambassador to Cuba after LO JEXDIO was expelled from the island 
by CASTRO in 1959. RUIZ is. involved in and is kept informed 
on all matters related to Cuban-Spanish relations, including 
trade. He does not seen to permit commercial attaches to bypass 
him when they submit reports to their respective home offices in 
Havana. In addition, RUIZ takes a keen and active interest in 
Cubana operations, and he has said that no one may travel to 
Havana on Iberia without his permission. He insists that Cuban 
officials arriving in Madrid consult with him before arranging 
visits to Spanish officials or factories. He seems to have 
good working relations with Spanish government officials, 
because he is always careful to "put all his cards on the table" 
in meetings with them. (The tenor of his conversation seems to 
emphasize that he likes things this way in all his relations, 
personal as well as professional).

8. Little appears concerning RUIZ' unofficial contacts 
with other diplomats in Madrid, except that he is close to and 
exchanges information with the Algerian Ambassador. (Accord­
ing to current records, this is Ahmed l.AIDI, posted to Madrid 
on 15 December 1966, living at Calle Tiemblo 3, Ciudad Puerto 
de Fierro. Latest desk traces show this person as born 20 April 
1934 in Oudja, Morocco, and as of 25 October 1966 to have been 
the Directoi' General of the Foreign Ministry in charge of 
political, economic, and cultural affair's. He is described as

sxn



reserved, intelligent, and probably something of an operator. 
He was Ben Bella's chief of cabinet before joining the Foreign 
Office iii 1961, and he functions more on special assignment 
than as part of the chain of command. He was a ntnbcFOf the 
Algerian UN delegation as of 28 September 19G5.) \

9. ' RUIZ tries to give the impression that lie enjoys the
, full confidencc.of Osvaldo PORTICOS and Raul ROA> thereby 

being able to exercise the full authority of his position. He 
..frequently tells other Cuban diplomats stopping inMadrid that 

he makes 90% of the decisions without consulting with Havana, 
explaining that "this is the reason I am here."

10. Above all, RUIZ directs constant and bitter Criticism 
against Havana, because of what he terms the incor.ipetehee there. 
In his opinion, this generalized incompetence' will cause CASTRO 
to carry out a major purge after the 1970 harvest is in. (He 
specifically repeats that "no one in Havana wants to make any 
sort of decision"). One 01 his favorite books is The Pct cr 
Principle, to which he refers constantly, and die uses this* 
book to describe what is going on in Havana. In RUIZ' view, 
Havana is always trying to interfere with the Embassy in 
Madrid, a situation which results in a lack of; coordination 
and cooperation. RUIZ directs the same criticism against his 
staff in Madrid, because his personnel lack qualifications for 
the jobs they hold. He once told an associate: "They think 
that I'm a fool, but I don't miss anything they do."

11. In turn, he has also been the target of criticism 
from Havana, first from Zoila GOMEZ (?), who made a critical evalu­
ation of the Embass. RUIZ' reaction is .instructive.:. "I decided 
not to answer it. I took a librium, smoked a cigar, and forgot 
all about it." On another occasion he complained to Aristides 
DIAZ that he had received another critical report from Havana 
regarding his program for the Embassy. Havana was complaining 
that not much had been achieved. RUIZ noted that the Embassy 
had accomplished much that was not in the plan, and he intended 
to answer that particular criticism in detail.

12. Perhaps the most serious criticism of his activities 
came ina coded cable received by the Embassy early in October 
1969. Havana questioned the way that RUIZ was handling the com­
mercial treaty negotiations with Spanish authorities. In a 
communication directed to Raul . J,EON Torres (201-725624) (Under 
Secretary of the Ministry of Foreign Commerce) and in rather 
strong language, RUIZ defended his right to be informed and 
consulted on the matter, denying that his cable number 52] was 
offensive to Joaquin ALVAREZ (Director of Trade with Western 
Europe and North America), who was evidently the source of 
criticism against RUIZ.
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13. Evidently, "his last piece of criticism upset RUIZ 
so much that he was rx’voui; and particularly security-conscious. 
Less than a week later lie called LEON in Havana and requested 
permission to go to Cd-a, ostensibly to.settle a personal 
problem with Iris son. However, his wile explained to another 
person in the Embassy that RUIZ*.trip was due to his sick - 
mother. His trip was probably due to the exceptionally sharp 
criticism and RUIZ’ desire to clear it up personally.

14. When RUTZ returned to Madrid on 29 October 1969, he 
was a changed man, again relaxed and fully confident of him­
self. Nevertheless, be has told close friends that he feels 
very lonely in Spain and at times has had the desire simply to 
board a plane away froa Spain and abandon the Embassy. He is 
always careful to say he desires to return to Havana, but he 
leaves room for the irfercncc that he would rather go somewhere 
else. He believes that he is "burned", in Spain. He has said 
that when he returns to the island, he will definitely not 
return to his Ministry.

SECURITY AND SECURITY-CONSCIOUSNESS

15. RUIZ seems to be particularly sensitive in the area 
of security-consciousness... This attitude can possibly be traces 
to an involvement with the DGI in one way or another, but his 
background and especially his political views <sec belovz) 
would appear to argue, sgainst his affiliation. RUIZ is quick to 
warn visiting Cubans against the efforts of what he terms "la 
compani'a, socicdad anosima" to compromise them, even before 
they leave Havana, indicating RUIZ* possible belief in the 
omnipresence.and power of the sociedad anonima. He censors mail 
going to and coming frem Havana^ anef-lie repeatedly states that 
his office is bugged, his telephone is tapped, and that he is 
followed quite openl3r v.berever he goes. He attributes this 
surveillance to the Seguridad, and he probably ascribes it to 
the Spanish. (Note ths:, dFspite his "knowledge" that his words 
go to hostile surveillance, he still dares to express critical 
opinions openly).

16. This security-consciousness is apparently the big 
reason he has asked Havana for funds for a new Embassy building, 
where he plans to have □ shielded room free from bugs^ He intends 
to have Havana send electricians for the job and Cuban personnel 
to act as doormen, etc., with the wives of the latter to be his. 
char force . He seems fanatic on the subject of not having any 
Spanish personnel in the building. (Note that one Sr. VILLARROYA, 
of Constructiones Aznar in Madrid, is handling the real estate 
operation ) 

■ ; j
17. RUIZ is particularly aware of what he calls "traps." 

He once recalled that he had been asked to dinner by the wife 
of a VIP and, after accepting the invitation, was told that a 
priest would also attend. He did not attend the dinner, 
although it considerably upset his hostess, because he was 
afraid of a scandal arranged by the police. He said that he 
receives only in the Embassy, because through that door can 
enter only those whom he wants to sec.
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IS. Nevertheless, RUIZ lias several tir.es mentioned that 
he holds his really important conversations at hone, .and that he 
would rather see more people at his home instead of at his 
office. (In this connection, it is noted that the house next 
door to his----- Gallc Triana 44 --- which used to be a home for
the aged) is now empty. The owner of the apartment building 
where he lives is Ignacio ARTERO, a Spaniard. ___________

19. RUIZ has even suggested installing a radio transmitter 
and speaking in code with Havana. The Cubans arc in fact 
installing a transmitter oh the Canary Islands, but RUIZ, 
characteristically keeping; his actions correct, has stressed 
to the Spanish that Cuba will not use the transmitter foi* other 
than legitimate commercial purposes. RUIZ even offered to allow — 
Spanish citizens to operate the station in order to emphasize 
his point.

20. Correct as he generally is in his professional 
behavior, RUIZ made what appears to be a mistake in discussing 
witli members of his staff the possibility of telling Havana that 
a Spanish foreign service officer scheduled for duty there (Juan 
T0RR0BA Gomez, cf. OSMA-25692) might be open foi- recruitment. If 
one recalls RUIZ' constant warnings that his office is bugged by 
Seguridad, the discussion about TORROBA clearly exposes him to 
action by the Spanish authorities. -

21. RUIZ himself is the target of what appears to be 
control by Juan Antonio CURBELO Lemus (201-733514) who is 
allegedly the First Secretary in charge of cultural affairs 
but who seems to be the "security man" in the Embassy. (We 
note that CURBELO's photograph was shown to AMBEDEW-1, who did 
not recognize the likeness). RUIZ has complained at least once 
that he needs a "real" cultural attache. CURBELO has instructed 
the front-desk girl to pass on to him a summary of who secs whom 
at the Embassy and for what purpose, including RUIZ' visitors. 
(Given RUIZ' ncar-manla for running his own shop, CURBELO must 
indeed exert an .acknowledged security control).

22. Despite security considerations, however, RUIZ appears 
addicted to taking automobile jaunts by himself to the interior 
of the country. / He must have very powerful reasons to do so, for he 
is probably exposing himself to attack by Cuban exiles. Given the 
reception accorded to Carlos ALFARAS, Armando HART, and Carlos 
CHAIN at the Barajas airport in June 1968; RUIZ might be 
unnecessarily exposing himself. He has not told anyone of 
where he goes or what he does, and both his. wife and CURBELO 
strongly disapprove of his custom.

FAMILY

23. RUIZ' wife is Nilda VECIANA, who was reported on in 
UFGA-19006. She,is probably in her early thirties. She is 
pregnant and due■to have her fifth (?) child early in May 1970. 
She has had difficulties with her pregnancy because of recurring

1 ;
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fainting spells and overweight. These conditions arc being 
treated by Dr. IIERk'A.’.'PEZ (fiiu) and Dr. MATA (fnuj .

24. Nilda is a pleasant woman who has not been known to. 
quarrel with her husband or express political or rcligious.opinions, 
al though once she recited the 1,'ord’s Prayer by heart in front of 
.others. A teacher try profession, she handles the bookkeeping at 
the Embassy on an informal basis. She appears to have a rather 
weak character, Judging from the way she handles hex* boys. Accord­
ing to Seyerina ORTIZ Gomez, the maid, these arc little beasts, who 
treat the servants badly, even reviling them with obscenities, 
while referring to their mother as "Hi chula." Nilda docs not 
permit the boys to be punished.

25. Nilda goes shopping by herself, and once she even took 
a taxi by herself to the airport to meet her husband, even though 
CURBELO did not like the idea at all. She seems to get along ' 
well with the wives of other Cubans on the staff.

26. RUIZ' children are:

a. ■ Guillertaito. He is the oldest and is now 
studying in Havana. Thore were reports that he was 
unhappy there, and RUIZ asked on 16 October 1969 to go 
to Havana to settle a personal problem with Guil1ermito. 
If there were a problem, it seems to have been solved, 
because RUIZ on his return quoted Guillcrraito as being 
very happy in his new school. (Some time ago, Mrs. Hcctox’ 
GALLO Portielcs was constantly needling the other women 
about not being "revolutionary” enough and took Nilda 
RUIZ to task for having her children with her instead of 
at school in Cuba. The RUIZ family had brought four of 
theix’ children with them, and latex* the other(s) came 
to join them, before the older one returned to school. 
RUIZ once told a visitox- that Guillcrmito had been 
left with his grandparents during their exile in Miami 
and had been very resentful of it, so they had been 
very careful ever since not to repeat that mistake).

b. Alejandro. He is about six years old. Accord­
ing to those who know him, he is the real devil of the 
lot as well as a good swimmer. He is taking guitax* 
lessons, goes to Colcgio Estilo, and swims at Gimnasio 
Mascardo, Pilar de Zaragoza 99. (Nilda has talked to 
the Gimnasio people about RUIZ' going there also fox* 
swimming or exercise).

c. Ivan.

d. Juan Carlos.

e. One other (?)



EDUCATION AND CULTURE

.28. Aside, from the two-year statistics course taken In 
1960, RUIZ appears to Jack a solid, formal education, although 
he makes up for it by being an avid reader (five newspapers a . 
day plus books)-. He understands and speaks English and French 
(fluency unknown) and has undertaken to teach grammar (presumably 
Spanish) to the Embassy staff.

29. RUIZ appears to be sensitive to art, and he frequently 
complains about the general lack of culture in Cuba. (This 
might indicate thatRUIZ considers himself "above" the Revolution). 
He shows some of the general inconsistencies of the self-educated. 
For example, his vocabulary level is rather low, and he curses 
frequently when talking to other male members of the staff. On 
the other hand, he seems rather well versed in international 
affairs and has a good understanding of international' trade. It 
is probable that he has read some of the works of Josi Marti and, 
although he dictates letters to his secretary, he types some of 
his own reports to Havana.

HEALTH PROBLEMS

30. RUIZ suffers from what his wife has described as a liver 
illness (not further specified) for which he takes a medicine 
called bilidis. (This may refer simply to the medical words for 
"liver disease". Competent, experts here guess that the medicine 
is used for anything from chronic constipation to gassiness 
and constant eructation because of inadequate digestion of fatty 
foods. It is possible that RUIZ suffers from the hard-to-pin-down 
mal de foie, which can be found in a high-strung, hard-driving 
person. RUIZ' evident use of librium (see above) might also 
suggest this condition).

31. Late in 1969 RUIZ was planning to go to Portugal to 
rest, following the recommejidation of his physician Dr.
received as b, and whose telephone number appears
to be |_______ >. mere is also a 
relationship is indistinct. RUIZ 
cold weather, and was planning to 
Gimnasio as his son, Alejandro.

mention of a Dr. PERIU, but his 
coughs frequently, is used to 
go for his health to the same

32. A July 1968 memorandum for the record stated that RUIZ 
suffers from a spinal ailment resulting from a fall he had about 
12 years, ago. Since then he has had chronic backaches which were 
particularly severe during the time that he was in the U.S., 
Haiti, and Santo Domingo. His pains have recurred since he 
arrived in. Spain. On 3 June 196S he had a severe attack and was
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treated by the Embassy’s Spanish doctor VILLALANDA (fnu) , who 
prescribed cortisone. His condition was. diagnosed as incurable, 
since it was doubted that'the injury to his spine could be 
corrected by an operation. RUIZ was further told that, the 
conditionwould continue to grow worse, and that within six to 
ten years he would have a defective walk. RUIZ planned to send 
the diagnosis and X-rays to ROA in Havana, who would pass them to 
the Cuban specialist MARTINEZ-PAZ for review.

TRAVELS

33. Following are the trips RUIZ is known to have made during 
the last quarter of 1969:

a. To Bilboa, San Sebastian, and Burgos by car, 
on 28 November 1969, returning two days later.

b. To Havana, to settle "a personal problem," on 
20 October 1969 via Iberia (first class), returning to 
Madrid on 29 October.

c. To London on 14 November for consultations with 
Raul LEON Torres, returning two days later by air.

d. To Italy with his family on vacation on 28 December 
to pick up an Alfa Romero that he bought for the Embassy, 
returning by car and arriving in Madrid on 6 January 1970.

CONTACTS IN MADRID

34. Little is known about RUIZ' contacts in Madrid. Aside 
from the Algerian Ambassador (see above), we know about:

a. Pedro RUIZ. A good friend who goes to RUIZ' 
home frequently. According to RUIZ, Pedro is quite 
influential and is a friend of MASSO(?).

b. Carlos CARRASCO. Another person who calls 
RUIZ frequently. In late October or early November 1969 
CARRASCO went to New York.

c. Rosendo CANTO (201-749310). CANTO lives at Goya 
54, Madrid. His friendship with RUIZ is interesting, given 
CANTO’s background, because their being together could be y/ 
very dangerous for RUIZ unless he were using CANTO for 
some reason with the approval of Havana. CANTO wants to go 
to Havana for a year, live there for a year, and then join the 
Cuban Foreign Service. Referring to CANTO’s desire, RUIZ 
said on 8 January 1970: "He is a fool"

CHARACTER i

35. Superficially, RUIZ seems to be an easy-going and rather 
simple man who no doubt enjoys the prestige and position he has 
and the successes he has had professionally in Spain. He appears 
to have a strong character and probably iplays the predominant 
role in his marriage. He and his wife seem to get along very well



together, and they lire not heard to argue. On the other hand, 
there appear to be very deep inconsistencies in his public 
and private behavior. Sometimes he speaks like a man nt war 
with himself.

36. A certain .degree of racism can be detected in his 
constant reference to blacks as ’’niches,'* a disrespectful 
Cuban colloquialism roughly comparable-with the pejorative 
word, "nigger.”

37. RUIZ almost never discusses women with his colleagues, 
except for one off moment when he mentioned a girl he knew 
in the United States before the Revolution. Perhaps RUIZ wisely 
remembers that Nilda also works nt the Embassy and refrains 
from mentioning women on her account. In any case, he is not 
known.to be involved in any extramarital affair. (Still, one 
wonders about the custom of absenting himself by automobile 
into the interior of Spain).

38. His habits seem to be simple: he likes movies; he 
has read Topaz (but made no comment thereon); and he receives 
people atTis home for cocktails.

POLITICAL AND. IDEOLOGICAL VIEWS

39. Although outwardly a "Revolutionary," RUIZ gives much 
more the appearance of a man with moderate political views 
struggling to justify to himself the actions of his government, 
especially in view of the political and economic realities of 
his country. It is possible that his feelings might lie 
closei- to the theory of the "betrayed revolution"----- but not
for strictly ideological reasons. The incompetence of the 
Cuban governmental bureaucracy, for example, has sabotaged the 
revolution.

40. In the first place, RUIZ definitely does not seem 
to be a Marxist and consequently he cannot accept the role of 
"robot" (his term) required by Party discipline and vertical 
structure.

a. On 29 December 1969 he wrote to Telesforo 
DIAZ Portillo, a MINREX official: "Revolutionaries 
should not be coerced by forms of political control."

b. On 11 December 1969 he told a visiting 
Agropecuario official from Havana that: " ... if I 
disagree with orders, I question them because I am 
not a robot nor do I have the mentality of one. A-s 
a human being I express opinions no matter what the 
risk that I may have to accept personally."
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C. RUIZ seem:; to have little compunction in talking 
to what he I hint'? ',r •’s "1 c! aaqrr.i:’'. r,:r.c;:, even though 
they may be on the opposite side of th? political, fence 
from him. He once mentioned how he went out of his way 
to greet a "giisano" on the street because they had been 
friends in Havana. The Cuban exile evidently turned away 

. from him, but RUIZ defended his own action in initiating 
the greeting.

41. Aside from the constant criticism of Havana’s incompe­
tence, lack of vision, and lack of realism, he is quick to point 
out the deficiencies of life in Cuba as reflected in his directive 
to his Embassy staff not to celebrate Christmas together, because 
there ai-e hungry people at home. RUIZ has also said that medicine 
in general is quite backward in Cuba.

42. Although he is probably an atheist (or likes to think 
of himself as one), he is known to believe that "religion should 
not be considered a handicap for persons trying to return to Cuba." 
He docs not hide his views of the American people, cither, for 
he describes Americans as "frank" and "simple". "They treated 
me very well," he told Raul LEON Torres in December' 1969. On the 
other hand, he refers to Latin American diplomats as bootlickers 
because they use the English language at parties, and he has 
remarked that "capitalism is no good."

43. He seems to have a certain admiration for General 
Francisco FRANCO, of whom RUIZ has said: "FRANCO is the only 
reason that Spain is not Communist." RUIZ also called FRANCO 
"one of the few most brilliant politicians of all time." Those 
seem like strange words for a man as security-conscious as he.

44. He appeal’s to be well-informed on international matters. 
Some of his views are contradictory at times, but they characterize 
him as what might be called an undecided realist:

a. "Cuba is a political power, not a military or 
economic power."

b. "The USSR has neutralized US sea power in the 
Mediterranean."

c. "Cuba can destroy Guantanamo whenever it chooses ' ' 
to do so, although the base has lost its strategic value 
to the United States." ./

d. "US-China rapproachment should be feared, but 
also a Japan-China alliance."

e. "US power is beginning to crumble, but the 
Soviets arc revisionists."

f. "The Egyptians harm us when they buy sugar from 
Cuba and then resell to other countries."



g. "We have to be on the side of the Soviets 
for two ’•cnsons: first from the military and economic 
point of view; secondly, because, whether right or 
wrong, they arc on the same side- fighting those who. 
are on-the other side."

h. "Cuba has had and now has major discrepancies 
with the USSR, China, and the US, but we.are on the 
side of communism because we are against capitalism."
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TYPIC AMAUTO QUTIMID

REF: OSMA-25S7O (NOT SENT LISBON)

1. REF CONTAINS QUTIMID REPORT NUMBER 2274 DATED 9 JAN 70

CONCERNING CALL BY ONE CONCHA CAMACHO TO AMAUTO-1, UNDER SOMEWHAT

PROVOCATIVE CIRCUMSTANCES. CONCHITA DESCRIBES SELF AS WIDOW OF

THE DOCTOR WHO WAS DIRECTOR OF COIMBRA HOSPITAL (PLACE UNKNOWN).

js-.iE'leaves phone number 201-49-B9, which curbelo tries vainly to

TRACK THROUGH PHONE COMPANY.

2. REQUEST TRACE PHONE NUMBER, CONCHITA CAMACHO,

AND DEVELOPMENT OF CONTACT, SINCE AMAUTO-1 AGREED MEET HER. REQUEST
CHECK COIMBRA HOSPITAL IN ATTEMPT IDENTIFY DR. CAMACHO?).

------- :------------ ' - /]''•
If1'

THERE WERE NO IDENTIFIABLE HQS TRACES ON CONCHA OR CONCEPCION CAMACHO

3. FILE: <201-735296

END OF MESSAGE

WH/COG/COMMENTS: Ref contained phone tap information ns above, 
plus other details hinting at some sort of provocation of AMAUTO-1,

s 
.4
3 
1

operational lead., 
\ ------ ...

tJCIIN H. SHERWOOD/
C/E/FI/CI [

vvi'
humuig irriccn

Field had not alerted us to this possible

'• C/WH/COG 
E/IB/S
E/IB/P<

JOHN R. HORTON
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TYP£C LISAGA Q () C ?

REF: MADRID 0420 (IN 020665)

i , _ ‘ . ■ ■ . .
. i I. REQUEST STATION TRY GET AN ORIGINAL COPY .FOR RETENTION.

FAILING THIS, REQUEST PHOTOCOPY. KQ3 EOST INTERESTED KNOWING 

WHETuER^ANAUTO-l*s/ORDER . RE BOOK DISTRIBUTION IS IIIS OWN IDEA OR 

STEMS .FROM HIS IIQS, IF YOU HAYE ANY WAY TO FIND OUT.

2. FILE 201-735296, 201-805447, 50-6-149/3.

END OF .MESSAGE

•WN/COG/COMMENT: Ref reported that A'.L\UTO-1 ■, Cuban. Chargd ?.!;idz-ld, 
has 'received from ''(a.bnna 60 copies of book concerning 
LI SAGA-1 case. QUELUTE-1 say have possibility of 
obtaining copy for us. AltAUTO-l reportedly has ordered 
no disti’ibution of book out side- official Cuban 
Community.

Z-.•///'<
V.’n.LCAM V. BUO2

C/V.’IID

HCC;1 Auh"xiJcATtna 
Qi FiCtTl
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| Chief, Western Hemisphere Division X HO WDdlMC HOniO - • I

mfo. Chief, European Division;
[■■■.-__Chief of Station,' Madrid । ■

0«T GUAUfilP DOC 1
UM JVDGt MDttJrG 1

j •
. Chief of Station,'WH/Miaml . ttOOAUI ' 1

Action Required: FYI

. References: A. OSMA-25745, 5 December 19’69 
B. DIRECTOR 004676, 23 January 1970 
C. WU/MIAMI 6341, 26 January 1970

WII/Miami has been unable to. develop any. leads or .

traces to Alexander SAMKO, the individual for whom

AMAUTO-1 worked in the States. Local LNERGO was also

queried with negative results

KERSCUEN

Distribution:
73] - Chief, WHD
2 - Chief, EUR
2 - COS, Madrid

iCtOH KfHBDKf TO WAILN SYMSOl AMO MUMOtB

UFAA-1770
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'IFeffery 1970 I
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LAIDI, Ahnied . Alrsria

BOB: Oudja, Morocco dob: 20 April 193^ -

flamed' August 19^3 advisor on African Affairs in presidency and now is listed as Ben 
Bella’s chief of Cabinet. V.nile he is a relative ncixom ?r to scene here and not known 
personally to the Embassy, tt appears likely that he is eloss to Pen Bella and therefor 
a useful contact". D?pt.*l

In accordance with a decree published on 12 November 1963, Ahmed Laidi
has been appointed chef du cabin? t of President Ben Bella. Journal Offic;

15 Nov 1963 .
Algiers

SubJ is new Director Geneillr) of Political Affairs, l-FA. (Algiers EMBTEL $&■> 21 Oct Gi, 
VI filed:Alg/Cuba .

laidi, (Director General, Foreign Ministry in charge of Political, Economic end Cultural 
Affairs), neater of Sept 6> delegation OS If, General Assembly. Described as reserved, in"' 
igent, and. probably something of an operator; he was Fen Fella’s chief of cabinet before 
Ing foreign office in IjS-h and although technically still number three rian in fonoff, lies 
ed to function more on special assignment basis than as part of chain of ccecnnd. His me. 
recent Esndg project has been B• ndung 2. Algiers Er.btel 660, 28 Sept 65, Alg/Ufl 
Appointed Algerian Ambassador to Spain, October, lj>66

A-163, 2> Oct 66
Filed Algcria/Spain



TC/COG 70-38

26 January 1970

KKBORANIXDiroa: SB/C '•

ATTENTION : Connie Terry ______ ... . .

SUBJECT : Cuban Charge d'Affairs Consents on 
Czechoslovakian Situation

REFERENCE : OSMA-25789, dated 7 January 1970

1. The folloving contents of the Cuban Minister to 
Spain, Guillerno RUIZ Perez, reflect Cuban thoughts on the 
Czechoslovakian situation:

The Soviet occupation of Czechoslovakia has been 
a disaster; however, criticizing the Soviet action 
would aean taking sides with the Anericans. A friend 
nay be criticized in private but publicly be should be 
defended. (QUDOZE, 19 November.) The Cubans have to 
side with the Soviets for sllitary and economic reasons 
and because, whether right or wrong, they belong to the 
sane ideological group. Cuba had and still has enonaous 
discrepancies with the Soviet Union, China, and the United 
States but weighing the differences Cuba is with Coanunisa 
and opposed to Capitalist. (QUDOZE, 3 Noveraber.)

2. The above information was obtained froa a Sensitive 
Source and should be protected as such.

Glenn 0. Brown 
C/W00G/0PS

Distribution:
Orig & 1 - Addressee

1 - WH/COG/Chrono
11- 201-735296
V"- Czech Country file
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DIRECTOR INFO MADRID

TYPIC AMAUTO

REF: DIRECTOR 004676

I. UNABLE TO DEVELOP LEADS TO AMAUTO/I’S 

FRIEND ALEXANDER SAMKO. HAVE REQUESTED CHECK 

FROM LOCAL LNERGO AND WILL ADVISE.

2. f ILE :'/201-7552?6<>

SECRET
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RI ;< WHEELER;ak 
WH/COG/OPS

3T. 7144 R. 1819
>Art: 21 JANUARY 1970

J«10:

UNIT:

1R*£*L

cite omscTcP Q' G 7 G
K: .. 1

SECRET

” rWH/MIAMI
Z3 C3 44z jui?a

INFO: MADRID

TYPIC AMAUTO

1. THROUGH QUDOZE AMAUTO-1 HAS AT LEAST TWICE TALKED ABOUT HIS 

EXPERIENCES IN MIAMI AREA IN 1957 WORKING IN MEAT BUSINESS WITH

ONE ALEXANDER SAMKO (OR SAMKOV). HQS TRACES CANNOT IDENTIFY THIS.

PERSON. REQUEST ITRY.

2. FILE ^01-7.35296.

END OF MESSAGE

WILLIAM V. BROE 
C/WHD E/IB

COOKOIMATUm WfK»>

SECRET

JAMES E. FLANNERY 
' C/WH/COG

»

KUAsuta Officta Birourr ..2 3 7^'
AUTHEMHCATM QfftC&

REPRODUCTION BY OTHER THAN THE ISSUING OFFICE IS PROHIBITED.



Chief of. Station, Sadrld x • • '
Chief, European Division;
Chief, Voatcra HvalsphCre Olvlsioa

Chief of Statins, •S/Plaai :. .. —
OFEaATIOBAJ./ASOT ..
.Orestes GuillerBoEDlZF,rea(201-733296)

BeferoDce: DIBJiCTOR 6?7ft3

‘Forwarded herewith is AMOT report, OTA-1838, containing 

biodata aad co&tooia on Subject, trm JDXKTITY, who la Subject 

of S01-82C28S and of refer*neo, . fa "a-n.c c. t<». y-^i elv. er' ~7,

Albert S. HAS2iO£8

Attactmrnt!
1 . OTA-1858 h/w
2 . Identity u/a/c

DiairXbtitioa:
3 - COS, Sadrid vZatt 1 h/w, ? u/a/c
2 - C/MVE w/att 1 h/®, 2 u/a/c

_JK^C/sa o/att 1 U/v, 2 u/a/c

2 c_d r |i 3 \ 3
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9 S C ft B T I iAA-lC90

stPAKATK coven ATTAcaanrr to vfaa-icoo 
' z ’ i 

1. 1DASTITY IS: Re la neo <ARD0SO perex <?O1-L?< 2<-57. cousin 
of Subject Of tf AA-lf;G'). CARDOSO last saw 

-C/ C X/c-’X Sublet at- thc liarajas Airport in Madrid wbee
c / ± € c- <*-" . CARDOSO was departing (or the V.S. in October
/ - ^7*5” Ct They exchanged grec tings only at that

-- ------- t-------—tieo, however, they had previously eMB tach 
other at baraj as Airport In ald-ltdiS when they 
talked for about ;lvo alnutos about triv­
ialities. Subject yas at the airport to beat 
arriving Cubandiplomats. CAffitlSO is silling 
to write to Subject and to assist in ah 
approach should it be- desired, however, he 
docs oot believe that Subject la r**.J5»itable,_ 
They have a tabily TelationisKii^TuVare not 
close became of political oiffercaccs, 
however, it would not be unusual for then to 
exchange greetlugs. (DI/1LCT0B C27S2 points 
out CARDOSO’a faults).

3. Th© following Is biodata on Rolando CARDOSO Peres:/

a. Parolee Ro.: AIM 259 G74

b. DPCB: 23 Bay 193C, Havana, Cuba

c. Address in Cuba: 419 Libertad St. l-etween Juan Delgado 
and D’Svraapes Sts., Santos Suarez, Havana

d. Employment in Cuba: From apprvxicatoly 195" until 1058, 
he worked in his father’s bicycle repair shop ~R Soledad. 
St. between kucitos and Carlos Tcreero Sts., Havana, 
fros the end of 1958 until 19€", he worked in a coffee 
shop located next to his /other’s bicycle repair shop 
in Havana. Froa 1962 until IMS he was unemployed, 
studying iJiglish and business ndrsinlstration. Frt® 
the end of l£>t:5 until the end of ittii, he worked in the 
Construction Depnr tnent of the Antonio Gultcras Sint tonal 
Lieu trie ikiiterpriac in iiavaua, earning a salary of 
$£0.00 pesos a bos th as a <omon laborer. I'rota ths 
end of If.'Gu until approximately Parch 1967, he worked as 

< a tarn laborer as a neater of . the military units to
Aid Production (UMAR) ia Florida, Caaag\:ey Province. 

'YX'*S. Fi’oa March 1967 until he left Cuba in November 19r?, 
was unemployed, engaging in caking and selling hair 

'feu /a<cla and other nlallar items. yro» NovcsVtr lfit'7
y until 10 October lf<>6, he vsa in S^ain and did not 
f have any employment during this period.

e. Date of arrival in the U.S.: He arrived io the U.S.
on 10 October 1&<’.8. Be had departed Cuba on Sorrsber 
106.’ on a Chcsa Airlines plane, going to Paris, France, 
and then taking another plane to Spain the following 
day.

. Address in V.S.: V40 11th Avenue, Blaai, >la.,
phono "77-3H77

g. employment in V.S.: Fi'jn r»id-Ortoter 1GC8 uatil 
OicC'dlei' lvf-9, he worked nt ths Del Idas fruit preserves

COPY /Coatlaued/
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plant on 28th Ft., Hialeah, Fla. In UcesitcrlMfs, 
be underwent a’ hernia operation. In -annary -15t>S, he 
vot-Evd three <taya ia thb l-os Pinos Kucvbs Bakery In 

. I’iaai. Then he ns >n<«plo>ed lor two sonthh, rerov-■ 
eriftg from the hernia operation. Since approximately 
March 1CC9, he has been working at the Marti Theater bn 
S*> Stb Ave. between 4th and 5th Sts., Hiaai, under th® 
brders of the nona err, .Manuel Ai.VAKJ.2^

h. Spouse: - Al Ina ALVARADO Torres (hTT. J&Toy have teen 

Barricd since 23 De.-ceber lS<-6. She. is white and was 
born on 21 October 1557 in Havana, Cuba. She is an 
English, French and panting teacher, and also a 
stenographer. Resides with Source. They h>ve no 
children.

i. Children: none7

Parents: Bernardo CARDOSO Rodriguer (NT). White, 
born about Ifu2 in Ln Esperanza, Las Villas 
Province; R.- aides at t-S 0 Soledad St. , Havana. 
Retired National Police corporal. Opposed 
to the present Cuban reglae.

Franrlsca^PEET-Z Entrialgo (NT). White-, bora 
al-out is’ll in Havana. Housewife. Resides 
with her husband. Opposed to the rugiwe.

h. Brothers and Sisters:

(1) Rlna-PgRtg Perea (-MT). Arrived in the V.S. in 
approximately 15£1. Claimed Source from the U.S. 
Resides at ?r>5 Sts 24th Terr., Kiarai, fin., 
phone 440-4555.

(2) Bernardo CARDOSO Rodrigues (NT). Dorn about 1520 
la Havana or in La Esperanza, Las Villas Province. 
2nite. liesidea in New Jersey.

(5) Jorge. CA4POSO Perea (KT). White, born about 1542 
in Havana. Lives with his parents. Opposed to tho 
regise. How isneaployed. Formerly worked in a 
laboratory in Havana. Opposed to the regime.

(4) Fsstora CA2DOSO P. r<r (NT). White, bora al-out 1551 
Tn Havana. Lives with her parents.

1. Physical description: ^hitc, appears to be about 54 
ycara of age, about 5*6" tall, 140 lbs., average build, 

• fair ccsplealon, light brown hair, brown eyes, ovoid 
siraped fare, no identification marks.

a. Other names used: none

n. Educetlon: He completed two years of business school 
and t.ok n course in tusi&css adniaistration. Knows 
sosc English (fair).
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Chief, Western Hemisphere' Division
Chief, European Division

PWttSWNG ACTION

M»!D Kf PtOCIIW

MO tNtXXINC KOUtUD

OMIT QUUiRtO DIM

Chief of Station, Wll/Miami/ , \ ~~ ' - • - - um woa wexm - - , •
from------------- —------- =-----------;\____________ _ - _ _____ ' •__________________________
__ Chief of Station, Madrid \1 ;;-----------------------  
5UBJ,n », QUDOZE

~ Joaquin AUVI Casals, Lazaro GARRIDO Sanchez fc Antonio MARQUEZ Pedraza
*nra» ’journo - khiuku

1. Of possible interest to addressees is a translation of 
the following letter dictated by Guillermo RUIZ Perez to his 
secretary on 26 December 1969. The letter was addressed to a 
comrade "pCUZA or LANUZA (fon)V in Havana in "response to a confi­
dentialnote received by.RUIZ from Havana.

"In relation to your confidential note number 
7240 about the Spanish prisoners, Joaquin AUVI Casals, 
Lazaro GARRIDO Sanchez and Antonio MARQUEZ Pedraza, whose 
release was requested in a note from the Spanish Embassy 
in Havana, I would like to tell you the following: 
Firstly, Senor joaquin'AUVI'.Casals was of interest to : 
D. Pedro SALVADOR de Vicente; but because of the bad 
record and activities of this man, it was understood 
that his departure would be denied. - I talked to Pedro 
SALVADOR about this matter and upon mentioning this 
man's background he told me that his interest was due 
to a phone call he had received from a friend of his in 
Miami. He considers that, given the background in this 
case, his friend was supposedly an instrument of "other 
interests". Secondly, regarding the other Spaniards, 
we have no objection whatsoever to their departing the 
country. Without anything of further consequence,........... "

2. Station files contain no traces on AUVI, GARRIDO or 
MARQUEZ. /'A

Distribution:
2 - C/WHD >
2 - C/EUR ir </j. I)/
2 - COS, WH/Miami '

eras wueki io OtSPATOI SYMBOL AXO HUMS11

9 January 1970OSMA - 25806
oaswuadox MS Ki XUMBtS

SECRET 201-735296



Intelligence information '

NO FORETGX DISSEM/CONTROLLED DISSEM_________ PAGE 1 OF 2 PAGES
"this IS an INFORMATION REPORT, NOT FINALLY EVALUATED INTELLIGENCE . ...____ .-------- ,

S E C RET report no. CtB-312/03010-69

' ' / ' \ 7 . “ oateoistr. 17 December 1969

country Cuba, Spain

Doi Late September 1969 ;. '

subject Cuban-Spanish Commercial Relations

' ■ .. - ■ ' 7 . i

ACQ -I . ■ ' 7 FIELD NO. OSM 9815 . ’i
SOURCE

1. On 23 September 1969 the Cuban Minister to Spain, 
Guillermo R u i z Perez, called on Pedro Salvador 
de Vicente, the Special Delegate for Latin American Affairs 
in the Spanish Ministry of.Foreign Affairs, to discuss the 
for’CEcbniing-ti’ad'e negotiations in Cuba During the discussion 
Salvador told Ruiz that the one and only question which con­
cerns the Spanish Government is that of Cuban indemnifications ■ 
and pensions for Spanish employees, and he asked Ruiz what the 
latter' could say regarding this problem. (Field Comment: The 

; -indemnifications refer to property owned by Spanish nationals 
which was confiscated by the Cuban Government.) Ruiz claimed 
that he had no instructions on what he could say, adding that 
the claims were numerous and that the paperwork involved was 
difficult and required a great deal of time.

2. Salvador told Ruiz that the subject of indemnifica­
tions and pensions must be discussed during the forthcoming 
negotiations, and that the Cuban Government must provide at 
least an approximate figure of what it is going to pay. He 
said that the indemnification figure must be based on the. 
value of the expropriated properties, less the amount of any 
taxes levied on-'the properties. (Source Comment: Salvador 
did not say what would happen if the Cuban Government failed 
to reach some agreement on the question but he implied that 
negotiations would be delayed until the Spanish Foreign 
Ministry received the Cuban Government’s reply to this !
question.) (Field Comment: Since the conversation between ; 
Salvador and Ruiz was held before the recent change of the

s Spanish Cabinet and other Government positions, there is no 5
« ■ ' 4 

j ’

i *
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NO FOREIGN’ DISSEM/CON'TROLLED DISSEM S EC RET

OSM 9815
CSDB-312/03010-69

information on how these changes would affect the question 
raised by Salvador or- the sighing of a hew tirade agreement 
with Cuba. As of 17' November 1969. Salvador was still 
Special Delegate for Latin American Affairs.)

3. (Field Comment: Until recently, the indemnifications 
and pens ions problem had -no€~cmerged as a serious~ factor in' 
'the negotiations for a new trade agreement. There has been 

- a gradual deterioration of Spanish-Cuban commercial relations 
since the conclusion in May of preparatory negotiations for 
a hew. agreement, but this/deterioration ostensibly was the ■ 

' result of a; Spanish Government decision to reduce Cuban sugar 
imports over the next three years. The Cuban Government 
apparently-had not considered such decision in its"analysis 
.of Cuban-Spanish commercial relations, and it was quite 
upset when the decision was revealed during the preparatory 
negotiations. Some of the problems, causing the strain in 
Spanish-Cuban relations were previously reported in 
TDCSDB-315/2470-69, TDCSDB-315/02182-69, TDCSDB-315/03509-69, 
CS-311/08659-69 and CSDB-312/02600-69.)__'

4. Field Dissem: State.

s
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' ’ - ‘2 5" S' ?C

9 January 1970 '

Report No. .2274 . . , •.

/s. 7 One 'Miss’ CONCHITA calls asking for RUIZ. NILDA says

she Is his secretary and CONCHITA may leave the message . ---------

with her. C and R have not seen each other for two

. years and C would like to surprise him. NILDA asks for 

her last name; C does not give It to her because it 

would then fail to-be a^surprlse, but leaves her tele­

phone number Z201-49-89j/for R to call her after 8, 

for she works until that time. On NILDA's insistence C 

gives her last name as CAMACHO, adding she is the widow 

of the doctor who was director of the Coimbra Hospital.

RUIZ calls Mrs. CAMACHO at 201-49 89. She begins the 

conversation by saying they had met at a party which she 

had attended with her husband at the Dominican Embassy in 

. Madrid. She reminds him that they had talked with the 

Paraguayan Ambassador, and former Dominican Ambassador 

Rafael C0MPRE3, and that the party had taken place two 

years-ago. Despite all the details RUIZ Insists he does 

not remember her and/asks how he can be of service to her. 

She tells him "I have Just arrived and find myself some­

what isolated, disoriented, and I must find work. I recall

you telling me on that ocassion 'If you should ever have any 

problem and you come 'to Madrid, look me up.' One other 

ambassador also offered me his assistance and I have tried to



.locate both of you." Mrs. C mentions haying a daughter,, 

that her husband was a pilot and that she is a Spaniard,' 

adding she is not too old. R replies that in all honesty 

he does not remember her. She insists On seeing him to 

have a chat, and R suggests she come to his office at her 

convenience. She prefers talking with him alone, without 

his secretary or anyone else present, and suggests a bar 

at some hotel like the Palace, Ritz or Hilton. He is 

agreeable to any place she may desire; they agree to meet 

that night at 9^30 in the lobby of the Hilton Hotel. She 

will be dressed all in black.

RUIZ calls FERNANDO. F is to meet R outside the latter’s 

hone about 9 o'clock dressed in coat and tie.

Report No. 22/18.

HORACIO calls the telephone company-Jiequestlng the
address for telephone number/201-Ii9-89>) The information —- 

is denied. ■

RUIZ dlls PILOTO to nave him meet RAUL LEON in Earajas that 

night. RUIZ is unable to dp so because of a previous 

engagement;
< '!',i 

FERliANDO calls CURBELO to ask for FUGA’s phone number.

P wants to tell F he.cannot meet, the professor at P's house 

that night because he (?) has to take RUIZ somewhere.



Ci >;.w;

fo;'. Civil
dcdi»

ItCOrlqirC •

Irt. Joaquin* pvdrvAJ

- Clteiea OOMetrfca (Ch'<»b,a do Df. Daeiol 
I de .

Telet. J?W4

►r.do Manuel• ! Dire. •oi.« Prof. Dr.

adfknto.'

Director; prof. Dr. A^"Jao da Coota 
. barroa.

Oflalraelefla

Director; Dr. LeovefiUo de Albuquerque

Celmbra

b Ac OUvelr* Brito.

raihies. tea.

Cuarde

■wm: Aaidclo Pfdto

:i:o saatoa ADiuoea,

□ <0 K^eimcata. ten.

CaMdo Dnar#

;c Vasco de Olivet-

bu.-jes Alexandre

:me GcraMcs dos

r5r.!o Rrscnde 6ov^

al:tar
!e £(-rri;o da Saude

ItOlO

• j ce do Kegi- )

• *> de Service da Saudo

!a ArfUbario LIgelra.

iia^ao

.* Isabel

is C&raponhiai 
Sc-do

Ferreira do tiro

Dr. Jor^c Manuel

c. < • cmoi/tnt: Dr. ctadido

FMjsc:sco Maninho,

Dirv*t«ra de* arrvltvs de oaedJetaa

Px\’. Dr. Ka&’-rl Joaquim Pro-

X* Meflklaa
uUca mrdloa)

&• XJMJrioa

Medicine

Directs

L* Qrnrrla

CVvfia

't JoU’Mar.lu

iP*io:c; ica)

Pt.'naodo Aiber*o

Deraaiolocia

urectjr: Dr. AaUoio Vmco De'Arto 
Polare* BapHaia.

v Ortepedla

Director; Prof. De. PWaaAdo Aibcrto' 
Serra de OUvcira.

Pediatrla

Director; Dr. Joad doa Santo* Beaaa.

, PaJdoJairU (Maaicdmlo Sena) 

Telef. S0»3

Director: Dr. Antdnlo Uearlqucs de K2U* 
Nunci Vu«oM.

Neorologia

Director: Dr. An*-6nio Henriques de KllM ’ 
Nucea Vicente.

Glftrcolo«la

•treetcr; Prof. Dr. Franctao Maauel 
Santos Iber.co Nogueira.

rncumolfoio!»;la

Dirertvf.1 Prof. Dr. Jc»4 de Oouvelo Moo 
(eiro.

Ctalca de doenraa iafeccioaaa

Tclef. ttQOS •

.'Director: Vago.

• Quarto* particulars

Q J o Q 2 — Mc>i.cna e e

Q P —r»;qu!atrl*

;uoie!-scr<a

Fern.ir.Jcs Mendc*. 
Dr. Antonio Josd

Servltos firiQac^aUcot

Dire; dos

Ch
H .uno:

6



j ln^Ci*u*Q de 
* N’ccionai cos

(Delcga^uo da

.1CI3 Institute
s lLc.-ceJosos | 

Zona Central !

rChO.
j iia da Zoda Centro IS. C. G.l 

Arcn'.Ca D!w.aia Iterrgiio

M.< Director: Dr, do» Sa: 
t.* atnsfmrr.* Dr. JcUo C

oiAVr.o Carralho.
i'jfTins; L

■ Foihadc'te C. OUroiTK

dri,

(Ediftclo dos Hospitau da Unlveraldadei 

Te>t »iu ■
grtevrrejada de

reds*

dara No.-ten.
Monitor'Chefc: Dulc« Ausuata Ma.aU.les J

Pinto •
CAe/c di iccretana: NaJdi Marte 

Castelo Branco. .
CCara |

mciineira-criejc: Maria Jorge do Lo 1 
etna s. de CarviUte.

Bngsiter m6veUi,
lastituto de Medici.ia

&iifielo da Faevidade de ?;c

MiUtar
Hospital regional q.o 2 

Avoalda Jamia BatAnico 

Teict 3M91

Ucr.rlqueV
Dr. i-Jikio '(Runes de Mato*.
D.-. Jc:e Pedro do* Saa’.oa.
Dr. JLlio Cardoao.
Dr.* .Mana Cdlte Judice Serra Cunha.
Dr.* Maria do Lurdej Fl&^ho daa Sao- 

to* Gomes. ■

Prtf. Dr.

.0 de .Ver«^la Cji.'.u .'.

Insocccco-Gcral das Activi- i
dados Econ6rr.icas I

Instiiuto de Assistcncia Psi* 
c,i:iainca 

Dekcaflo da Zona Centra

D;
Dr

>4 R.

Dr. Mitfur; Mir-ues c:

- (Zona do Fiscalko^ao n."

Ave.n'.da si du U.insleira, 01

6)

Inijirtinr: Armando Lourrn^o CicUio

i Oispensdrio de Hi^icao c Profi<
I laxia Mentals

I A*. SA da Bandcira. 8S, teiet. 2JMJ

Consclho Medico Lc<jci

s;:r.-
□r. A:

Pal*
claw; JoAo Rui Pe^tana

k>.- P.-ot. nr. 
.-a Roaate Car-

Gomca.

A4juhio de euna; JoAo Couv.nho. Viter.
Prt< 5; 6

Inspccgao-Gcral dos Produ- 
tas Agricolas c Industrials 

3.* DckgafSo
Rua Auju^te.

'e da •('.

Ran.aH'.O,

!:>cal de i* ctej'e: An Jal Ferei*

Ir.sfifufo d; suK'ncia

Hui

■a
(Dolegafao)

Insiituto de Coimbra
Rua d. Llia. I. ulrt. 34633

□outer □‘.c^q PaclrtCQ 4a I

pivr-prcjidcMe.' Punter OulBic.-nx Brasa !

Arnaldo Miranda EarbAsa.

nut*’. B.v

Dr. Jcad JoW Lobate GiB- I

ln$ti«uto de Criminclctjia
Da:rro de Santana, telcf. 4 

>F*Unciuna no etifi.-in twJria

D;

D:
:o de

Institute X’acioral 
lEo e P.-aviti

Oc«?<;sf<te

Jt’_.

Dr.

Dr.

Tribune! do Trc

Alircdo Henriques Aateo.



; QUDOZE \!
, " Comments of AMAUrd'-l oh Current Topics of Interest 
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Chic-/., western Hemisphere Division KO MMfMt court©
“w. Chief, European Division^

Chief of Station, WH/Miami
onr quaumo ots< 
cut MKt rwDUOJrt

Chief of Station, Madrid \ _J.

The following comments of AMAUTO-1 reflect Cuban thoughts 
on the Czechoslovaquian situation, internal Spanish politics, 
.and the effects of recent changes in the Spanish Government 
on '••the... impending trade negotiations between Spain and Cuba.

a. The Soviet occupation of Czechoslovakia has 
been a disaster; however, criticizing the Soviet action 
would mean taking sides with the Americans. A friend 
may. be criticized in private but publicly he should be 
defended. (QUDOZE, 19 November.) The Cubans have to 
side-with the Soviets for military and economic reasons 
and because, whether right or wrong, they belong to the 
same ideological camp. Cuba had and still has enormous 
discrepancies with the Soviet Union, China, and the

' United States but weighing the differences Cuba is.with 
. Communism as opposed to Capitalism. (QUDOZE, 3 November.)

b. AMAUTO-1 was asked by his government to report 
on the new Spanish. Government which Havana calls "Opus 
Dei". To a visiting Cuban official he admitted that 
he was at a loss to understand Spanish politics but 
attempted to define them. It is not true that the 
Spanish Government is in the hands of the Opus Dei. 
There are' some men in the government who lean.toward the 
Opus Dei but there are others of a very different leaning 
because they come from the Falangist ranks. These men 
(the Falangists) may go along with the Opus Dei line 
because- they allow themselves to be "carried by the tide" 
but they are not of the Opus Dei. (QUDOZE, 19 November.)
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. c. . Concerning the impending trade negotiations 
with.Spain, in addition to the economic problem the 
Cubans are now faced with another impediment which 
further delays the negotiations: the recent changes 
in the Spanish government. It is difficult at this 
tine for the; Cubans to approach any Spanish official 
because:of the climate of confusion among them. Most 
Spanish officials have no idea as to whether" they will 
remain in their posts or will be replaced. Therefore, 
it is futile for the Cubans to press them for action 
on the negotiations. The most they can do is wait 
patiently until the situation is normalized. If the 
negotiations are not.held within the 30-day expiration 
period of the agreement, it is possible that the present 
agreement can be extended for two months. This would 
be advantageous to the Cubans because during the first 
two months of the year they will be able to acquire all 
the goods they will need for 1970. (QUDOZE,. 19 November)
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Reference: OS.MA 25G2-1

• 1. Oa 7' or 8 Dacor.bcr 1939, Subject, who is the 
Counselor of the Chilean Embassy in Madrid, Invited the 
Cuban Charge, Cv.illex-no RUIZ Pc.rc:-; to a lunchebn to meet 
the wife (not identified by na»:a) of Senator Salvador 
ALLE:i-DE‘who reportedly was pussin;: through Madrid. She 
arrived ion the evening of .7 or 8 December and was to leave 
(destination ur.hnc.>.) on !■' December. TELLO said that 
RUIZ• should r..oot ALLEG-DE’s' wife. KUiZ commented that in 
principal ho envisioned no problem in meeting the women, 
but that he would Conf tri: the invitation on 9 December. 
TELLO ■..ent on to say that he invited a g-ro-.tp of people 
to the luncheon including Alfonso SASTHK and Fernando RIJ'STRA,

2. Station traces .note that Alfonso SASTRE Salvador 
•was born on 20 February 1926 in Madrid, and is a graduate 
of the University of Madrid in philosophy and letters. He 
is a writer, anti-US and pre-Castro who participates in all 
types of activities of the Communist "intellectual" elements. 
His wife, Conovcva FOREST .Tarrat was arrested.in May 19G2 
foi- participating in demonstrations, refused to pay tb.c fine 
and remained /nearccvated for 20 days. SASTRE visited Havana 
on a number of occasions and reportedly was called to the 
Cuban Embassy in Madrid in July 1968 to interview Knydee 
SAKTAMAJKA.

3. There are no traces on RIESTR.A

Howard R. SACODER
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TYPIC/AMAUTO/Cancellation of POA's
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Reference: DIRECTOR 56464

1. Please cancel all clearances mentioned in Reference. 
Since AMAUTOA2*& separation from AMALTO-l’s household and her 

: IsBjigration to the. United States with her husband, AMAUTO-5, 
we nd longer have anoporational interest in her. As you 
know, AMAUTO—3was used solely as an intermediary for a warm 
approach to AMAUTO-2. This was accomplished, and we have had 
no further contact with her. No Station contact was ever made 
with AMAUTO—4.

2. After the departure of AMAUTO-2 from AMAUTO-l’s 
household, the Station soon learned of her replacement and 
this information was passed to the QUSEQUIN’s. It was decided 
thftt the QUSEQUINs would attempt to recruit the new domestic, 
but for unknown reasons, contact was never made. Wo believe 
that there is a new domestic now working in the AMAUTO-1 
household, but we havo no details on her.

Howard R. SACODER
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On 10 October 19t>9, Guillerao HDIZ Perez, Cuban Charge in 
Madrid dictated a lettdr:*¥b the Cuban Foreign Office setting 

a? forth his impressions of Juan TORROBA Gomez. These Impressions 
by BUIZ can be 'interpreted ds the preparation of a. target study 
on TORBOBA. The foilpwihg"Isra"verbatim text and translation:

El ana lie is quo se realiza sobre las activadades desarrolladas 
por el Senor Juan Torroba y su , la falta de interes y com­
pression de parte de ——nos da i un codoc imiento directo sobre

-:= las actividades de la Subajada de Jtepana en esa quo nos puede aer 
nuy utilennuestrasrelaciones. Antes de su llegada heaos tratado 
de nhondar en la personalidad del Senor Torroba y apartede con- 
firmar la" buanaopinion. que los espanoles tienen sobre su persona, 
heads conbcido tasbipn que es hombre debil de caracter y que en 
esa medida pueda ser influeheiado a pesar de su —— personalidad 
(o capacidad). £1 cargo..quo deseapena de sub-Dlrector de Asuntos 
Consulares es en realidad un cargo de asesor en aaterias consulates 
pero sin sando. Ea acortado la tests de ayudarlo en su trabajo y 
aun Hegar al extremo de que algun funcionario coao el intitalde 
con el de fonaa tai que esa debtlidad de caracter y proponsion a 
la ihfluencia aJena pueda servirnos a nuestros propositos. Sa 
indudable que un ataque al Senor Torroba en el sontido de hacer 
deficit su tarea traeria como consecuencla inmediata una mayor 
influencia de aquellos que sin lugar a dudas estan interesados 
en quo se convierta en ——. Por otra parte no cdnsideraabs 
poslble que aun en el caso de que du trabnjo no sea el .ttejor 
pueda hacerse una substitution de otro funcionario que ———.
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Para poder resolverto ol planteanlento que eo hacos dp 
Banejar por esta eiabajada la sall'da de Iob -——, to rucgp tae 
aclores ol copcepto del porque os ha product do un toal ontendido. 
Todolo quo iaplique esta nasquaaluBlvo a los probleraas.de 

_ , gppan a con Cubd a. travea de osta embajada. per supuesto redundara 
ennuestro bonefl^cid,. In caso claro eg la solid.tud de la snlida 
de———y su mahifestacion de qu quizas ——Pues la Embajada 
enCuba ..... (vol urao of radio increases effecting reception.)

TRANSLATION:

The study being sxade of the activities of Hr. Juan Torroba 
and his (word indistinct), the lack of understanding and interest 
on the partof (word indistinct), give us a direct insight into 
the activities of the Spanish Embassy there (in Cuba) which could 
be very useful to us in our relations (with the Spaniards). before 
his arrival (inHavana) we: tried toprobe into the personality of 

. Hr.Torroba and, in addition to confirming the good opinion that 
Spaniards have^of him, we learned that he is weak in character 
and that from this-,.angle he could be influenced despite his 
(word Indistinct) personality. The position he held as Deputy 
Director ofConsularAffairs (in the Spanish Foreign Ministry) 
was actually that of advisor on consular matters but he exercised 
no authority. The idea of helping him in Us work is apt and 
could be carried to the point where some officer like hiraself 
(of similar category) could intimidate him in such a way that 
his weakness of character and susceptibility to outside Influence 
would serve our purposes. There is no doubt that an attack 
against Sr. Torroba in the way of making his task more difficult 
would bring as ah immediate result a greater influence on the 
part of those who are interested in having him become a (word 
indistinct). On the other band wo do not consider it possible 
even in the event that his work should not prove to be the best, 
that another officer could be substituted that (word or words 
indistinct).

In order to resolve the question of handling from this 
Embassy the departure of the (word indistinct), please clarify 
the reason why there has been a misinterpretation. Everything 
to the problems of Spain and Ci&a through this Kabassy will, of 
course, redound to our benefit; A clear case is the application 
for departure of (word indistinct) and his statement that perhaps 
(word or words indistinct) since the Bnbassy in Cuba...(Volume 
of radio increase affecting reception.)

Howard R. SACODER
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TOPIC AMAUTO

REFS: A. OSMW-11585*

B. DIRECTOR' 49352**

C. MADRID 8256 (IN 47801)***

1. HQS INFORMED THAT POA'S ON AMAUTO-2,3,4, AND 5 HAVE 

EXPIRED AND WILL BE CLOSED IF PRQ PART I AND II NOT FORWARDED BY’ 

END NOVEMBER. THESE AGENTS MAY NO LONGER PROVIDE ACCESS TO AMAUTO-1 

NECESSARY FOR PROPER TARGETTING, BUT VIEW CONTINUING HIGH INTEREST 

IN AMAUTO-1 AND POSSIBILITIES MENTIONED REF C, REQUEST SOONEST 

EXPRESSION STATION INTEREST.

2. FILE: 201-845515, 845516, 845517, 845518, 735296. 
i

END OF MESSAGE

. WH/COMMENTS: *Detailed  continued interest in AMAUTO-1 as a 
target, described some vulnerabilities, and requested comments on 
developing approaches. ' •

♦♦Notified field of expiration of POA covering AMAUTO-2 on
11 October 69 and requested expression of continued interest in him.

♦♦♦Notified Has that AMAUTO-2 was 
employment with AMAUTO-1 family (he is

being dismissed from household 
Cuban Charge Madrid). Also
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said that A-2 was available for part-time work with wife of 
A!CAUTO-1 and suggested therefore that Hqs net cancel POA.
(Note: All subsequent AMAUTOs are possible access agents.)
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CENiRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

that fhf Hjt>0nol Ot'fAxf of f+'t Wifh*A thf «( th« law*. tld>
1|, USC S*<« ©*»d **• C* o< **>kh m» Qftf fncmntf Tq ^*ov*fcO'Utd £*'«** »• p*9h>bP»d by Iqw.

SOURCE:

COUNTRY Chile/Costa Rlca/Cblna REPORT NO. OO-JJ(L) 322/06021-64

SUBJECT Manuel Tello, Chilean Diploctat/Anti-US, DATE OISTR. 15 Dcptoubor 1^64
Pro-CotEtnunlst EyrgaLhlcD/ijqected
Proolnence if Allende were Elected/ NO. PACES
Business Intereste/Hcctor Burr, Chilean 
Consul in San Francisco REFERENCES

DATE OF 
INFO. Dec 63 * Sep 64

b <><

PLACE & 
DATE ACQ. r -^iec 63. - Sep 64

•
' ■ . ■ this is UNEVALUATED information

2. Tello.wus quite active in the San Fr'-ncicco area. Anoag his official 
intereotu were the sponsoring of a hiilc:,. or pro-Chilc-tn youth group, 

and an attempt to organise a group of busin: chit to finance cog-
cercial •rait’uta in Chile. Integral port., ox’ hie plans veru. the Alliance 
for Prog.’JUS funding end the recent Califoi-uia-Chile couuercial and 
culti<ral prograuJ. Ventures were to include the construction of several 
huncLed ■ ?■.-)> sand dwellings in Chile, a coucercial fishing venture, to ba 
based a- .quo, eBtabliuhnent of a finh &jal plant alco at Icuique, 
and the acquisition of a huge ranch or finca near Puatarecas in Costa 
Rice hvtt.r project, hone.vcr, scer.cd i.:oxv- personally Tello’c,- ’ •
whereas lie was to ba but one of several other investors in the others.

o
-------  --------------------- -----------------------------------------------------------------------Tello

5 - • cluiuod intlijicy with Calvudor Aller.ua —al .rule it clear that Culca“, —
4 not “if", Allende van elected president, Tello was to be er.trec.31y
3 influential in tho naw hierarchy. Incidentally, ha also stated

2 o
1 z

S-E-C-n-L!-'?



CO-P(L) 32f/c6O21-S4
6-£-C-R^-T

' / 
eapl-.Atlc*ll»-. thAt it by «u\y rcraoto ch.-nco Allende vorc not to win, thoro 
vquld be a revolution in Chile by November 1^64. Tello claimed also that 
be had visited several ticop vith Raul Castro,' and had met Fidel, nil ‘ 
vithin the .past year or so. He. insisted that the US would recognize Cuba 
before the end cf 1964. Tello .said also thnt.be vno on good teres vltlx 
important people in both the Soviet and Chinece Comtuniat govemaanta, ' 
and that both nations vero anxious to have him do Chile's ambassador, 
but that-he yas not especially anxious to go. Another reference to

, -Communiat China yas the possibility that Chile sight have, cone small 
cargo ships.built there. I ]

■ t - - / ■ ■
4. Tello!a_pro-Coa±^lct^arta anti-Atrerica'n feelings .verci glared vith his 

daughter.. CarmetNEvho claimed to have been a youth, jysjiep leader in the 
University ofChile. Another daughter, Patrlcir-^-Ybeiicve her name la, 

‘ , was said to. be even core intensely anti-US. dither she or. her husband 
.is connected vith a latin American organization, possibly the CAS or 
Pan-American Union. Another daughter is carried to the director of 
personnel, in the Fertica plant in Costa Rica.

5. At times, it vas clear that Tello's avarice transcended his concern for 
the poor. Once vt-en another.American suggested that the building of 
the houses in.Chile vould-givc employment to cany more Chileans if they 

- avoided use of pre-fab units and pre-cut timbers, etc, Tello vas not 
interested. He wanted to get in, get as much us possible, and get out 
as soon as possible. At times he referred to plans to live in Europe 
after he had made a few financial killings.

’ 6. I have details on only one Chilean proposal, this a fish meal operation 
known as Cachagua. It vas formed vithin the pact year with an authorized 
capital of E85O thousand [approximately USv537,>00], about half cf vhich 
vns paid in. The price investors were said to be Korst Enrique Ea<rctyn, 
Emilio »nron Martinez. Gaston Pascal Leon, Cristian Casanova Subercacaaux, 

<”"and Gonzalvo Subercaseaux~Canar~tU. Its main office is in Santiago) its 
■ pladfTh iqulque; Somewhere behind the scenes vas Tello.

’ 7. Somehow, in a manner I do not pretend to understand, Tello really vented 
an American "front-can" in- order to withdraw earnings in excess of what 
the law permitted. His planning i'or an American's participation Included 
marriage to his oldest daughter, Carmen, vno '-as later involved in a 
shooting incident in San Francisco in June 1954, shortly after ths 
departure of her father to his new post in San Jose", Costa Rica, where 
he is now Charge d'Affaiies.

8. In Costa Rica, Tello seems to have considerable influence also. One of 
his schemes there is the acquisition of a huge ranch in the Puntarenas 
area. The property, nov self-supporting, lies between the Pah Aaoricaa 
highway and the Gulf zof Nicoya. Ke plans to develop it both for commsrcial 
ana residential puryunct; with the Operation, of a gambling uanctr.ary in ths 
to-iic-ettabllohcd^feBort section, i

9. Tello's successor as Chile's consular representative in San Francisco 
. Hector Burr/ Ee appears to have the oaae anti-US bins as Tello.
At the time of the supposedly self-inflicted gun shot vound of Tello's \ 
daughter, Carmen, Eurr said, “This is a,i international incident. Ily 
government vill demand an apology fran the United States.3 It van our 
guess by this ties that Burr vas Interested only in creating aeiti-lE 
ill vill in Chile 00 as to enhance the election possibilities cf alicndo.



TELLO Troacoco, Manuel . C’;II£
Sept. 14, 1955

The Subsecretary for Diplomatic Affairs of the Colombian "orclgn 
Office, Dr. Ricardo Araya, informed an Embassy officer on Sept. 12 
that'.the La Rtnublica article uas accurate-only insofar as it 
reported that Ambassador ‘.‘argas had returned to Chile. Dr. Anaya 
said that as far as he wns aware Ambassador Vargas had none to 
Santiago to make final irrar.jemor.tr far the •-•frit to Chile of the 
Colombian War College, scheduled for September 14 to 29. The Chil­
ean -Embassy states that the Ambassador returned to Santiago accom­
panied only by his wife. First Secretary Sr. Manuel Tello Troacoco 
is Charge d’Affaires ad interim.

D-203, Bogota, Sept. 14, 1955 OUOnly
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NO FOREIGN DISSEM/CONTR

.. EVALUATED 1ST
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DJST 2 APRIL 1969

COUNTRY CUBA/CHILE/FRANCE/SPAIN

tioi 25 MARCH 1969

SUWECT

ACQ

SOURCE

PROPOSED TRAVEL OF CHILEAN SENATOR' 
SALVADORE ALLENDE TO CUBA

fiELO NO. CSM-9523

1. AS OF 25 MARCH 1969 CHILEAN SENATOR SALVADOR ALLENDE.

INTENDED TO VISIT CUBA ABOUT 5 APRIL FOR HIGH-LEVEL TALKS.

(FIELD COMMENT: HIS CUBAN INTERLOCUTORS AND THE SUBJECT OF

THE TALKS WERE NOT KNOWN BUT THE LATTER APPARENTLY CONCERNED 

IN PART ALLENDE'S POLITICAL FUTURE.)

2. PREPARATIONS FOR ALLENDE'S TRIP WERE MADE BY ‘ 

INTERMEDIARIES IN MADRID, INCLUDING COUNSELOR MANUEL TELI.t^, 

TRONCOSO OF THE CHILEAN EMBASSY AND CUBAN CHARGE 

GUILLERMO RUIZ PEREZ. CUBAN COMMERCIAL COUNSELOR

NO FOREIGN DISSEM/CONTROLLED DISSEM
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/ ’.■■•■■ TD€S D3-315/01333-69

/ ~ PACE 2 OF 2 pace;

/
.•SECRET NO FOREIGN DISSEM/COXTROLLED DISSEM *

RICARDO ESPINO MARTINEZ, WHO EXPECTED TO FLY TO HAVANA ON

; 26 MARCH, WAS TO MAKE ARRANGEMENTS THERE. TO AVOID POSSIBLE . ’

UNFAVORABLE POLITICAL CONSEQUENCES, ALLENDE’S TRAVEL TO CUBA 

WAS TO BE CAMOUFLAGED BY AN INVITATION TO PARIS TO SPEAK ON 

9 APRIL TO THE "FRIENDS OF UNESCO/’ WHICH WOULD ENABLE HIM 

TO STOP IN CUBA EN ROUTE TO EUROPE.
3. FIELD DISSEM: .. STATE (ALSO SENT L

' CINCSO CINCLANT -----------------------------

5 . i i . ■ 5
4 • • • ■ ' • <
3 3

I ; 1
. SECRET NO FOREIGN DISSEM/CONTROLLZD DISSEM !

» i ■ centres} ~
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FONOFF I NF v.yiST ELL u/ASS I GNt.i> CudlA hluA UN TOY PEi\jII<G y * (• '

ARRIVAL NEW CHILEAN AnBASbAuOa. LarxCiLu i'.-.Ai lELLOWILL

THEN RETURN HIS POST SAN FRAnCIScu. iaci ASSUiit nIS Ph’YbiGAL 

PRESENCE CALIFORNIA AT THIS TIaE IS uUE t'EKSuiiAL kEASunS,

o
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CONFIDENTIAL ___________________ _
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“«• Chief, Western Jichir.'phci’o Division; 
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OKiT ovAuruo 
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____ '3 .AKULJ?/QPTI?nD/PiR-U.;.t?^tZ.>--r.nuel TELLO. Troncoso-
WM UClUO • Wlil.Kii

On 29 October QUTIMID imported a conversation 

between Guillermo' RUIZ Perez, tho-Cuban Miniptcr to 

Spain, and IJanuol TELLO Troncoso, identified in the 
-It' CZ.

DiplCEatic List aa Counsellor of, Kabassy, regarding 

the postponement until 31 October Of n Mooting thoy 

wero to havo on 29 October. Wu have no information 

on the purpose of the meeting. Wo note that TELLO 

arrived in Spain in January 1969.

Howard R. SACODliR

Distribution:
2 - COS, Santiago — 7~^ c 

- C/Y<HD
2 - C/EU1
2 - CCS/WH,Miami— T~c c i

OSMA 25624
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>:.i.’■'<.■■. Kildo ■•; ic■;? tr:■ :■ tele." t-.» ??t is

ior “.Jir.rlo rAKGIA t.;i':• in Genovs,4 tc'.e:: acyc

tt.'rit br.Xoilo lliAV';. ;j.o t:ii*oo ot'ir .co: rance ore 

lesviuf; nn 3?.'iss Air Jri.-v.tcl r:t -h :1O': J. (s)

Itidn ■•/ !> ' '

HXV.b;, CAT.V'S- p;:. •■••■V'AGZ'yc (i;o<~ic;;l Coct'cr). 'i’cl-276-

77--,';6, S.'-.e rii ; /or Rriz for. ?:oo::y c_t 7r3O.

Ftcn:irt_ ):o. 19£[;

.Ki.10-v\ l

co, eb-'iit X'ili'is, cne Gori’ilos r: :ys tbot ijr. Jkirinclo

is srriviiif; in IkuJi’ic. toCo-y. Ho will t>\-' to ses i-kirinolo 

an;. tc?.l hiri tb-t ;:>r. Kirc-rov ’ s Air:: (A:Ar; in tores tec’ 

in .icein;; hir.i.
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;?C~>nr'u l!.p, 2C>03  IJj' Octo'--" ’• 1*769

Report Et>. 2009 ; It October 19f>9

Rc';.->yt "t>. 2010 16 October 1969’

^C:J 1

il.:.17. .’.rf !...’._*j- j.i!.'v? A! tolls Lcon ■

thr.t ne h~r, hid a c.-’b?.c too ay tollin': hi:: hr.- is 

xor-warciIn;- a report-. Ec tc“lls .’Loon also that I:-:: her. 

planned an other •!.’cct.inf- for October 21, nnc’ thud: toney 

•'no has received cc-n:?ir: ration fron those 'who are t':;o..'.nr.-;

to attend, Hut, rw,' .7 ncr-for:? 1 ni’oblr;:.i •has co:•<: with

his eluest son; an ci he would like to return to ■••’r.’-r-i-o. 

lie save that he c.-.n see thn:-.;.- people, to:-•.arrow .-.ne 

j?or ciiothcx' postirono:/..nt o.t the r.cctinr-;. lie rw'<';: that' 

?'.x lie esc.'; to ikf w.t it wi.'i.'J. ;':ivc hi;::- o better - 

cnancc’ to tori'!: to j.c;o!>. At fir.':': Loon rc-.insce a ’.-I; r--

isation i’or ibiir. tn travel. Leon'says ho w-.rts tn <iis~ 

cues it -•ivst(hc- *c with who?-:), khan ho c 'x-;--:;

end v.c.i.1:; ilnii'. th-yt ho ::.".y rotirn to ::d\'o

he is sorry not to be able tn keep the .•.looting but tb.-t 

he will postpone; it for knen-’-fap the twoiit;.--o-.'.rhth. 

Hc-nort Eo. 2011- 16 Octr.bo?• 1?6?

'-icnort Eo. 2C.112 16 October 1969
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• bct.’.-.'Gcn 3 29 H.v •••; i*. i?; ;• '■■'■-b -Cuba

.',n aynonu. list o:e;r><:'j'S n .".ru 'A:nt<nr .> I.-OJ'/A

i • . Bet: mc■ -

He -;>bt ;.o. ;>M. Octnhor 1^6':- . ... 

1 ■ ' 

; j:H/.>.’. C;.!-r3 :<.?IZO.-S;>o i-cll:: i2:j'.)?.na ■.'••.hat- jb'iz ’f — ■
| • ia 113.. iic. i;n:i■?•.'■. £•„> '.kno-.j ii’ Bv'5.7. v.:.ll return on
i . . - . ...
;■ . I'linssciny ::.n o;? ti-.-t, jb.li;:> aciva .1' c '•.no'.’,

5 Itc l : ' . '

PA’?.’/;■ ,'i? T..b -I''':■<;. jj 1 ‘r::yx':>t tcll.5 hlr.i

thst the c^tiricr "rill rrvlvc t?'h?y in on

l\i.?y:;ru 771 ;?ro:>. Go;>-?:7:.-’ -on nud tt» p?e,n:;c :?o’: nt

the aipno>‘b,



Report No, 2060 31 October 1969-----■ ■■
——----- 14 2 November 1969

Item # U
RUIZ CALLS TERCEIRO AT IBERPLAN (phon),

'They greet one another very cordially, and Ruiz thanks him 

for sending the list. Tercelro asks how things were in 

Havana. Ruiz says fine in every sense, and adds "they are 

in the ten million ton harvest, now more than ever, as  

we are hitting the 'cyclamates' where it hurts". Tercelro 

asks if you people paid for the campaign or not?" Ruiz 

says no, that luckily it was the American Department of- 

Agriculture. He adds, "We have calculated that it will 

leave us, free, approximately one million tons of sugar. 

The price of sugar has reacted vary well, and now a Sugar 

Conference is to be held in Geneva. You know we are going 

to get out propaganda now that will state "Only Cuban sugar 

does not cause cancer". Tercelro laughs, and says "some 

other problem yes, but not cancer." Ruiz says that the 

campaign has come at a perfect time for them because they 

have been struggling for years with the ^Illegible: arti­

ficial sweeteners?/, especially in Japan, as they repre­

sent approximately one-half million tons. Japan was the 

country that used it most.

Tercelro says that he has begun to study the famous issue 

of the Chamber of Coamierce. RAMON greets Ruiz and says that 

he would like to take a book to him and also to talk to him 

about a personal matter.; It is in reference to a recommend­

ation made by Ramon's father for some people in Cuba that 

are interested in moins to Soain. Ramon continues, and says



-2-

Item # 4 (continued)

that he la going to Mexico and Venezuela in December and 

If he can combine it he would ,like to go to Cuba also. He . 

says, "It will be the moment for IBERPZ^N to become familiar 

with Cuban reality once and for all". Ruiz says he can bee 

him next week.

A PERSON (MALR CALLS and asks for "contact". Nilda says 

she does not understand his language. The man asks that if 

it is the Cuban Itabassy, to please put him in "contact". 

Nilda says—4252. Ruiz talks to the man and says "Look, 

don’t be a fool nor so idiotic we have grown upj we now 

have ten years of revolution, and we are not likely to fall 

into the kind of provocation that you are trying to do. You 

can tell that to whoever gives you orders or whoever is re­

cording this conversation." The man asks Ruiz who he wants 

him to tell that to. Ruiz answers "Don't bother me any more. 

Tell it to the CIA or whoever gives you order, because prob­

ably it is the CIA or some other person. The one that gives 

you orders. Moreover, if you are tape Ing this, so am I, 

I was waiting for your call. You Just called a few minutes 

ago, so don’t be an idiot." The man then says, "You think 

that the CIA gives me orders". Ruiz answers, "Most likely 

it is the CIA that gi ve a you orders as the only enemy that 

Cuba has is the CIA, the Central Intelligence Agency,don’t



ba a fool." The man says, "You are very intelligent", 

and Ruiz answers, "It is not a question of intelligence. It
' • -'■/ ■ . • ' ■ ’■ I

t issimply that in ten years we have learned something,” j

The man then -says, "Ten years,eh", and Ruiz answers "Ten . !

years of revolution, ten years with guns in our hands.” i

Then the man says, "In this moment do you have a gun in your i

hand.” Ruiz answers'/-"Yes, we have a gun in our hands. Ve i
’ ■■ ■ . :-i .............. .. . ■ ' !

are always waiting for the CIA; morning, noon, and night, j.

always with guns in our hands.” The mam "If you think I |

am under orders of the CIA you are a little silly." Ruiz 

answers "Look, I don't want to continue this conversation. j
] You are a fool. I,too, an playing the part of a fool,

I because the telephone in my embassy is completely inter*

/ cepted, I imagine. Everyone is listening to us, wo you are 

an fidiot, and I am silly to talk to you. Therefore, !

goodbye sir, and please don't bother me again," Ruiz hangs j

up.
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TYPIC QUAXE QUTIMID

DIRECTOR INFO WH/MIAMI, MEXICO CITY
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1. ON ARRIVAL IN MADRID 28 OCT FROM HAVANA, THE SPANISH 

CONSUL GENERAL,' JOAQUIN (THOMAS? GARCIA, TOLD QUAXE-1 THAT 

AN UNIDENTIFIED INRA OFFICIAL WAS ASSASSINATED AROUND 20 OCT.

DURING SAME WEEK THOMAS’ CHAUFFEUR WAS IN VICINITY HOTEL CAPRI

WHICH NEAR MININT BUILDING, AND HEARD SHOOTING. ONE OR MORE

SHOTS STRUCK CONSUL’S CAR (CONSUL WAS NOT WITH CHAUFFEUR).

CHAUFFEUR WAS NOT INJURED. ONE OF "REVOLUTIONARIES" APPROACHED 

CONSUL’S CAR AND CHAUFFEUR WAS THREATENED BY REVOLUTIONARY WHO 

WAS CARRYING SUB MACHINE GUN. REV SAID HE HAD JUST KILLED ONE 

PERSON AND DEMANDED BE DRIVEN OUT OF AREA. CHAUFFEUR DROVE 

INDIVIDUAL TO OUTSKIRTS OF CITY AND RETURNED TO SPANISH EMBASSY. 

THOMAS SAID THAT IN RECENT WEEKS SUCH EVENTS HAPPENING WITH

INCREASING FREQUENCY. ■

2. ABOVE IS INTERIM REPORT. THOMAS PROMISED GIVE DETAILS

TO QUAXE-1 BEFORE RETURNING HAVANA.

3. THOMAS HAD CONVERSATION WITH AMAUTO-1 ON FLIGHT TO

MADRID DURING WHICH AMAUTO-1 REPORTEDLY SAID THAT REASON FOR

phi

SECRET
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BETWEEN CUBA AND SPAIN WHICH HAVE REACHED CRITICAL STAGE. 

(STATION PROCESSING LENGTHY CONVERSATION BY AMAUTO-1 RECEIVED 

ON QUDOZE RELATING TO PROBLEMS ENCOUNTERED WITH SPANISH ON 

COMMERCIAL MATTERS. WILL POUCH INTEL REPORT ASAP.)

4. ACCORDING TO QUTIMID, AMA'JTO-l HAD TO VISIT HAVANA 

^PIMARILY TO SETTLE LEGAL DIFFICULTY IN WHICH SON INVOLVED.

HOWEVER OF APPARENTLY EQUAL IMPORTANCE WAS TO CONSULT WITH 

JOAQUIN ALVAREZ REMENTOL AND OTHER MINCEX OFFICIALS ON FORTH­

COMING SPANISH-CUBAN TRADE NEGOTIATIONS AS WELL AS CURRENT 

CUBAN CONTRACTS WITH SPANISH FIRMS. AIR MANIFESTS CONFIRM 

AMAUTO-1 DEPARTURE FOR HAVANA 20 OCTOBER AND RETURN 28 OCTOBER.

5. FILE 201-735296 AND 65-2-10/9.

SECRET

« • * •
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Chief, Western Hemisphere Division' 
•-.cjjiT- ‘ ;

TVPIC/QliDQZE/A.’.iAl-TO/QIIDOZE Tranr.cripts
AaH.rfU?;;;”;.'. CuYmT iti ~ '

ACTION REQUIRED: See Below 

KEEKKEIJCES : A. UI’AW-G 19, Id October I960
B. OSMA-2553S, 17 October 19G9

1. The AJ'El’ITS' have just completed the QUDOZ.E..transcripts 
for the period 19 September. '- 13 October 19C9. This was the 
second group of transcripts forwarded the A'.'EDITS for transla­
tion, per our trial period as 'mentioned in reference A, in order 
to make them more fully useful to different components at Head­
quarters. T'ne take from the Q'JDOZE -operation appears very 
'interesting. We noted with interest that- AMAUTO-1 discusses freely 
with his subordinates and privileged visitors subjects of a con­
fidential nature, including matters that have to do with'intel­
ligence 'activities; Some of the discussions offer a number of 
opcratioral leads which we can follow-u'p, such as the medical, 
information given on 22 September 1969 in the morning-hours.

2. The Al! ED ITS have suggested that as an aid to help them 
translate accurately and possibly more rapidly, they would 
appreciate receiving seme original tapes lit addition to the trans­
cripts on a trial basis. Then when parts of the transcripts are 
not understandable to the translate!* he would have readily avail­
able reference for replay.

3. With the next transmittal of the next QUDOZE material, 
we would appreciate receiving both the transcripts prepared by 
the station and the actual tapes covering the same period of 
time. The complete package can then be forwarded to the AMEDITS 
for their use as mentioned above.

TERENCE A. MILEilBACH

NEWRY K. PURTIH 
Distribution:

3 - COS, Madrid

CROSS 10

X-Rcf 201-735296
DI£?AKH SYMSGl AKO KWATtfc

OSMW- 11629
BAR

(lASSifKAliO.'l

S E C R E T

HQS Illi WU.’.’2tR 
19-6-114/2

Distribution:

1 - E/IB/S
1 - WB/CGG/OPS 

(Chrono)

1 - originator

{if'i)/cos/dP

c”<f ~?T~”

C/VH/CO3

S 'c/Lun 

______

sfordres!' • ’ . . |,;'714-1

CprK’I J: ‘I.’ »—• ---■■■ ■ . . -■ —
James E. Flannery

\ 7

— ------------------ .
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:____ ..i 1
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T'«y sd told bin to.-t se;-»- r.c was vs'.tiny cc s«t -.im,. 
and ::cw a rl <>-•••••« in; .‘.VIZ was •':•:• -ctlr.; iir, ila ,grc--ts 
h-sr. Sr.e is a coiT'sr-n.icit cf 51 • ■• ••■ p?«, tn* Maxie an n*gat.i■:«, 
and Ruiz s arr:-:i.'’i intorvisw l’«r r.ir "ith !'rs. 0
er i.- j . s ,.”’rl asks if eh ie'.d -’.im that sha was
going to Cube . Ro, repli-s Ruin, -fill ."he did "as to send' o.ar 
"background'”. hs’rs r.-r-if st is carrying h-.r moy’.-.inc'’ 
crad.-nti jls. S.i« alloys dc-r, sh- scys.

Rv.ic tails Vr whet shi Hui;t talk at the i-ntnrviow,
about' politics in St in ■ and its r * la t i,< r. s with. th« Unitsd 
States.- She nu?t '..-.vs cu^st’-vna rrsutrsi h? f or-h-’nd, and 
aven th•’ possible replies.. Sh-i rust or " r to rn c St fully 
:s. i'f they v*rc union’-or*,.*>r.t, cut with ■■' sc?: si'.st sanse.

Ruiz '•? ? a ins tetris -ini t'r.t.whst is cf int »:•: st is 
Spain, ths 8up«rstxT.etur«, the railroads, th r banks, tho 
nati’nal r.r--a n iua ti m s, but rict th* fundamental things, 
yet wsll t*'*d up, s 11 the way ty the'bona. H« soys that 
people h'j'e ere sec cor funs, but later you rar. as:-:, "W?..<t do 
you think about a seed.: list r-'.’im« in 5yin?” Th* thins; is 
to stop -»cplo in th- street, '“U* at c tine.

You t i'k-’ .into ‘so’cunt that foc-.~ is >:nsii:r«d er.e 
cf too -lo-st. bril I irr.t nolitio.ians ef all tir.es. i:.e is sareoi-us, 
intelligent, -If co-munism had tr.iur'phi-i here it- s-x 15 sna been- 
the first cemmunist C'’’.;::tiy in ths wcrld, and yet neither ec:r.-)un- 
ism nor scclall.sm h?s anything to de here while Franco is in.

Ths fjirl cone frm Ccac.r-s love, kis, sn-d =.h’ talk a cb/v.t

wc-j(k. Mach-n-ry i.c frr b:-i"d. The ssil* cf :ors is disastrous. 
Ths cr.ly pee. that ■■■£:<:. m-nsy .ire Uh*. r/.:ys; r ians anc the -nurses,
’.-.’he. charge for e visit the equivalent cf a -xorkor’s rr nthly salai-y. 
Essij-'s th*re is tr-irun?'•?;:s corrupt:i-'n . And sc hue wa-e scul-i, the 
old mehirury, -nd tie eerrunticn m:-:.' life ur/ wsrsble. It must 
bo hak-sn into account th t tiey crush’d 2C-2,C IO -••rsens end t'n.-.t ■ 
_?5,0G0 ?.i-ty -icrihers er* in ir.il undsr .T.'.sp i-'i rr.. I'-»f cr ■:•., people 
steed in line to Jcir. th-’ Party: new hr.«y t:ar up their Tarty 
cards in the street. 'Disillusi' n-:?nt is enervus. iiorxisn as con-



'ceivo'd by Lenin os- Kni-x' $?. nr lengcr-nr>pl'.c%^,lc: it nus t be 
brought up tc date and placed In the current scale of tcchnolo- 
gicsl evolution and world -rc-iuctlcn. Ho :rne In Czechotio'vakis 
wnn;:s to'-;o 'to the USS;’. ’Everybody, eseocJally the stu ients, 
•••ants to leave for Austria or Gcnsny. -The black market is up 
to • ■ate. The definition in very aad.

Fidel*s-lctest speech,, pub 1 1shed by Fre-nsa Lrti-na, was 
distributed thr'urh the•Embassy, but they got JkIcI of the 
co-das-and destroyed them. They r-ay thet leftist pi;bldcqtiers 

rraise whatever tney want or •.■/hateven interests .them, and Fidel’s 
speech was cf nc interest to them, since they did.not -’halyze it 
thoroughly.

She ssys that there Is a latent revo■vticnary sentiment 
throughout Europo. At the- Sorbonne there are some pc-erful 
centers Vhorc they compare the perform:, nee of the Cnineae and 
Asiatic,'outbreaks more than they do the Soviet ones.

This corrcsncndent says that when she gets to Cuba she 
is ioing to visit FIDEIL, because th^rc is r. trend' cf distrust 
ci' Cubans thrwu.3hc.ut Europe, because they think that they receive 
.’.nferna tier only thr-'tigh one channel.

Upon hearing these s^mewha t anti-Soviet remarks on the 
pert of the correspondent, Ruiz i nt er runts hsr and -says they 

’have to bo on the side of the Soviets for two.. rc.a s e-ns: first 
frem the military and economic point of v'.w, and also-'because 
r’g-*t or wrenr they are on t -.•? as-me' side of the fence and must ' 
fight against the on the other side.- Cuba has had,- and still 
has, great discrepancies with Russia, China, and the United 
States. In the fsce of all these discrepancies we ore on the 
side of communism because, ve are against cr.pitslism.

Ruiz says th91 In or-:*r to find wet if you are r. comur/st 
yeu must-.ask yourself if you agree with- distribution cf wealth 
?"-i land, ecu it.?, hie distribution r.f yi-odnctl cn, respect for man, 
nationalizstlco cf industry. This is what counts.

At the end this girl says that tne only tout.-? is that 
unfortunately we Cubans cannot live in peace in any socialist 
cerntxy. Men like FIDEL -.nd C’.-il'., In e country cf seven Million 
people, going agr.inst.tbe whole world all by tnemselvea. feu 
s.’:or.Id see the treatment Fidel sets from the intellectual maga­
zines in the USSR, Czechoslovak Ip, end Poland.-

Ruiz cells HILDA end tells h-;>' test this women cc-.rzde is 
going to interview Hrs.-TA’iAMHS or TAi'AYC- (ph) and asks Hilda 
whet her per so,-, ci o-inicn is a brut / the Isdv 7 • s she
has -.nly seen he.” -,hr6e. er fcui- times, and i^~a~ks _7 in-wast 
sense se' means. R-.itz says tn at this w.hsn comrade is fren tne
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Hoxiesn ra .a r ire tv 1 I s hlr* tho t th5 s Is.cy
is vary su. crf.' s' ::U. Sae la fr.-s H-av'ans.- .-r-a- ■
corr-'r-•••..■isn't •■'nti; tc vi.rt t: inicn have 7 of
her sr. The'.''say he if 'vn r'e-ce recce" /“’cem’r. t cf 
a fly_7. - :

Then this ccrresr'-.qdent vc-sts tc. know the aidrasr cf 
cither a Mexican cr (the Me"5.c.--n errs. I*’te. P.nlz ssys tnat 
If it is to •’xenan.-e Mndri’-f.? x'<c.- ticket for n-’-iadrid- 
Cuba one, go by Fuencnrrnl !•£, =--.: .A'ihf.iSC, a S.-nnier-:, or 
PACliZCO, a O'u’rin, ill nske the xaan^e for her. It scene 
she ants to leiv.e on Mcnd-y. She -. ants them' to take care 
of her Mexican, visa because she says t.iat if she goes 
it will net be tinely, after whst’-happened with -iunberto- 
'CARPILLI. She nays ’tart OL.lVA.~.iS *.s nr-r in charge. She is 
going tc Cubs noi; and will go tc Mexico in 1? days.

liilia c~ne's in end give.4 her the hvr-e telephone number 
cf the lady she;| is going tc interview: 226-86-96.

I ' ■ ' ' ■ ' ' .

i ■
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St.':';c si S'..--' rr.-.'t h :vv w-r (iU-rt.’.-us yy-nr::’ h for •.•>.*r.d, end 
rv:.-n th • j.'.ibl; r.ylicr. 3?i: rust ••<-:’ ■ r.-th ’ri c•.;?’• fully
e-s. if th-.*- <;>•:«:. uni?i?cry?.nt,’ ji’t t'n r'&o'i.cl.i.s.t s'cnsc.

Ruiz le lir. to t'.- is Jrl b-nt v’-ht i:: of inter*, st is 
Spain, ■ f!'- su;'-or.'.-rvetur:, ty: y.-.Uryis, th..-., banks., the.- 
noti'nr.1 r.? ;< rise t: -.n s, but net t’?- things,
yet will ti’d up, r 11 the v.’ey t . the .bean, ilr s.?ys that •.•-■ 
par.pl- ii re ar- rccc-.i'2ms, bub 1st i* y :.n .-.;:n ask, "x;:t do 
you f.ii.n-: cheat a see'..: Hat y yiric. In Sy. in?" T?..-’.thing is 
to step ph-colc in th str.-.ft, m.- at?. tier..

Vcu.rn.et tc.k< .-ntc- :? o.c.-unt the t. Peen is >n si. Pi rd eno 
of th? nest brillic-nt pclitioions of ell tijae-s. i-~ is aagsclnus, 
int :?.lifynt, If'ce.rv.T.v.iism. had trluwgy-.d h-i’.- it w:u Id bay.: been 
the fiy-st ccrriuriist country in th;- world, end yet neither ernun- 
isa nor socialism hr-s anything t;> de whil.e Franco is in.

The girl cm.: fr.-.m Cuec :os love kin, end ,sh •;. talk?. ab ut 
that country and of Poland, km? s>.-: s net b-n-n, but they 
hnva told her a let about it. Sb- depicts life in Cz ich-mlo’.c.kit-; 
ns ■-zti’en.-.ly sad. lied b.:.-n t-h'r? in 1963. She ccicr-nts that 
what th<-y did last yer in C?.co!’c.sln-/ckir. wra to □ ••■ t the-country 
back tr.’rrndausly, b?c.T.:r:c t'.'.?:- -.<c.s th-, first tin.? that people 
hod taken on interest in nn t:‘. nnl affairs. i’o ;i-ty wee. so rotten 
th-; t pcc-.-lr r lee, but the in-;*r.ic.n caussd such .o greet shock 
that people sunk into c. state of r.p:.t’.;y frc.-ri vdiich they ar-', not ■ 
ceding '■•nt. They ar? haadiy- for a ci'.‘sis t v;t ne t even the. 
Scvi:ts ’..•ill bo able to stand, fcopl- h.-.v; no int-r st in thair 
work. !<•.;>■ in'ry is for b :nd . The. sa' 1-- cf wages is disastrous• 
The c?ily n cplr that ’’a':. in.-n-ny <-yc .tr.i Shy;-;?c.ic.ns ..md the nurs-: a. 
w'-c charge for £ the cquiv.nl nt c-f a ’..•ci-1:-r1 s n nthly aalorj
BesU-s th’re is tr"-’.nd-:".< co-u apti-i:. And sc the i-io y seal-?, th' 
eld nrckin-.ry, nd the ccrrur-ticn r:.-d;- life unb>-ar<bla. It must 
b? t-skm into ci.yvnt th t t;-y cyasd. d 2Cf,O0O -yrsc-ns a-nd t--: t 
35,GOO Pc -ty ririhers a?”: in .1c.il unc.-r suop’ci :n. ’.:- -fc:-c, people 
steed in line to loin th: Party; new t-':;-y.’.t-;ar .vp. t-icir Party 
cards in the street.. D.islllusi> nn.-nt -is eney>cus. *>.r-d sra as cm-



cefvcd by Lcriiii eu :'.r, nr ?..*nf,cr rrnplf blc : i-t rnw:fb« 
br.'-v/j: t up' tx riate' ":;c placed'in'-'tbv. current i-saolc of tc'chnclo- 
gic?l rvoivttvr. ’..-arid ■■rr. -’vctiinj. -!’o : na in-Czechoslovakia 
vantr. to go co li;< .USSR. Avr) •yh.-.Jy, ee-tcc:’?’.?y siE stu'-ents, 
wants to le.-rva for Aus trio er Gcr'nrny. ■ The black t ■•is up' 
to dote. The.,-.defin:',fieri' ■!:: tt-fj s'd.. i: 1

Pidsl’s- latest ' sp.cechy;-"aub,l'ig^f 3by ,Rroh<r_ I.rt'na, was 
. df s tributes 'thr-ruh; Vie V:i?y .gob-'S .;l,d ’.of- thb _
copies and•destroyed then. They lay.that leftist pf. b!5cations.

• .prfcise whatever they .wont c? "hat ever iyttres'ts than, end Fidel’s 
speech i’es cf nc .Interest to then, since t : :y did net cnslyze it 
thoroughly. • ■ . ..

She .‘jays that th.-r-c-is e latent rem•■oti.onary sentjiwent 
throughout Europe.' At the. Sorb-c one turret ere -sejrae pc- erful - 
centers t/hcro they . cciiysvc the p.crfor.r.nce of the Ci'ncse end 
Asiatic o’.,.tb.-.;o’'s mere 't’non they do the Soviet', ones,• 1 . - .

This correspondent, soys, that when she: gets to Cuba she 
is going to visit ’zTik-IL, bccsv.se there is r. trend, of distrust 
of C'.bons tht* u.jhrvt Europe, because they think that they receive 
Infc-maticn only through one channel, ;

Upon hearing these sc•:iew’'>a t anti-Soviet remai’ks on the 
part <f the con-cspcndcnt, Rutz inberv-r;ts h.:r and says they, 
have to co on the .side rf t?ic Soviets for two reasons: first 
frcri the military rnd economic point of vi w, and clso because 
ri," er wr: r>~ they ore on t :f rrine side of the .fence .-.nd uv.ot 
fight egainct these on the ether side. Cuba hoc tizd, and still 
has, great discrepancies with Russia, Chino, and the United 
States. In tho free of ell thcce disevsnoneics we sre cn the 
aide of cor.iMimicFi because ’.-:c ere against cr.pitsliari.

p.uiz says th r-t in or co?? to find cut if you arc a cccmunist 
you -rust ask yourself if you agree with distributi--n of weujt’i 
and land, ocuit ->ble distrihv.ti’nn of predustien, respect for ran, 
nat ''.nrl izrti.cn of industry. This is whnt counts.

At the and ..this girl soys that the only truth is that 
unfertunn tely •..■e Cubans cannot live in peace in .«r.y er c io. list 
ccx.:;i;y» hen like FJD3L ami C.'L-J, In .0 country cf seven Millicn 
peepl.e, going against ths whole '...\-.rld all by tnernmlves. h'cu. 
should see toe tres t ec:; t Fidel gets frcri the intellectual asga- 
zincs in the V33R, CEcahosl'cvckia, end Poland,

Ruiz cells HILDA r.hd t?lla her that this uc ••:;■.n cnrmr dc is 
going to inter view ilrs. TA: •?Jh;:s c-r T.UATO (nh) and ash’s ’Jilda 
whet her rczsinr.l r. i.i f;’>ov.t [_ toe ]; dv J, Sh.•? s sys she
has -.nly seen her ••/.•.i*ee or four tfr.es, arr /^asks _JZ in ’.••hat 
sense he- ner-ns. Ruiz says that this .wens-n co rr-dc is from the



Kcxlc.'.n y.a.-lx ,3' .--;i •••j. KJ ?..'? t-.'is th: .*•••.l.f'cy
is very ;u eri? s:. ::-l h;;:. ■£■'■ s':id. She is.fro* Esy-ihi:?.-. '’^o. 
ccritrn/xnt.'f.-iits tc. Thrt u .■ / t-xc'-.- hf.VeJ. of
her . Tbcv say he is ”vr. nccc rosea" yf';:cr:cv:•< t ..of
a f lyjz. ‘ ••

Then this cerm,:'n3entv?-nt5 't.o ■’mew th;. aiirbs-r of 
ci.th.rp a He::'?.san .er ..the l!e.\?.cAn c:ns f 'ite.. P.u'z soys tnht 
if it is to z.'-.c io'J' C t:r .ticket icr .a/Hadrid-'
Cp’oe •r.rie, ^c>: by Fuonas-srcl :!;!>,. a-:i •Zhi jSC, • a; 3;'onir- r ’, .

■ PAGilSCC, a. Cxi’ uh, >il» riAlie’ the obeh~s fop her. ,<it. s?ena.. 
she -..ants to leryc cn 'Jr.-.idryShe vents .then tc take car a 
of fer Ix./icsn visa becenr.c she oeys that If she qoe's. 
it Kill net be ti'iely, after yhst hs.p^cncd ’’i.th bAv-ibc-rto 
CAIfilL’f. She says th.-t Oris n-w in ch-’i-^c. She is 
gein^ to Cube-' non and x-.’ill' go. to i-.exlcohin 1> d?ys.

NiUa o nes in rnd gives her the h .ne’'telephone hunbor 
cf the Isdy she is -jibing to intcrviei” 22o-8c~96.
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0 TYPIC/AMAUTO-1
A(i»w rf-x

REFERENCES: A. MADRID 9655

B. DIRECTOR 40647

C. OSMA 34212

D. OSMA 24112

ACTION : See paragraph 5, below

■1. Headquarters maintains its high interest in AMAUTO-1 
... as along-range, in-place recruitment target. Much of this 

interest is kept alive by the excellent operational reporting 
done.by Station Madrid-over the past year, of which references 
C and D hereto are good examples.

2. Subject's position and total personality recommend 
him to us as a high-potential target. He is strongly intel­
lect ualand emotionally committed to an ideal. At the same 
time, be exhibts certain vulnerabilities which could be 
exploited. We believe, however, that AMAUTO-1 could be 
approached only in a classic sense: a rationally developed, 
long-range recruitment culminating in what would be 
tially an intellectual and even ideological pitch, 
course of action would take time and assets, but we 
he would be eminently worth it.

easen- 
This 
think

seems3. First, his access not only is good now but 
destined to improve. Secondly, if he were our agent, he 
has the wit and the acuity to know what we want and submit 
information accurately based on requirements. Lastly, he is 
a strong personality who could be counted on to move flexibly 
but effectively within the target milieu.
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i I 4. As a recruitment target, however, AMAUTO-1 seems to
। I present serious difficulties. He is strong-ainded, opinionated,
! idealistic, and apparentlycommitted to the revolution. On, the
[■ I other hand, there are certain things about him which, could be

I converted Into recruitment vulnerabilities. First a>cng theso
I is his apparent belief tnat the regime (read: the Revolution).
I is not making the best use of his talents. Cue cannot.tell .

j I preciselyohetherthis is the cause or result of his apparent
I basic emotional Instability. During public appearances he
| /.displays polished manners and a pro-regime attitude; in private
I , he frequently ccraplains to hie subbrdiantes that he did not ask
I for a diplomatic position, that he would prefer an industrial
I job, and that he believes bls position to be more a handicap
I than a promotion. Secondly^ he obviously desires personal
I prestige 'and luxurious^living. While these traits do not mean
I - so much in the. case of a Cuban as compared to a Soviet or
I Chinese, hardships and economic mismanagement in Cuba .do in

■ | fact create a contrast with his basicimpulses. Thirdly, his
I ‘ splnal ailmehthis been diagonsed as incurable. While this 
I bay.be true, he should realize tbit further:examination by 
I .. other medical, men (while ona training mission in WOLADY,

. I ; ^perhaps) could help him considerably.. There may even be other 
I vulnerabilities which further target study could expose.

I 5. We present these thoughts at the same time thnt
I , are fully aware of other operational pressures onl
I time and assets. Nevertheless, we would appreciate tne station’s
I comments on further development of AMAUTO-1 as an in-place
I recruitment target. The first need would be the proper access 

agent, someone with la Jesuit-like intellectual training who can
I deal with him in the realm of concepts and philosophy as required.
I In any case, we would like continued target reporting on AMAUTO-1,
I as your time permits.

Terence A. MILENBACH

Henry K. PURTIN

7 FAQ4 HQ.

2 of 2
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RYBAT/TYPIC,-QUTIMID/AMAUTO-1 .

.1:.. On 23.. September 1969 AMAUTO-1 called an unidentified 
Spanish woman who resided in Cuba for many years before re­
turning to Spain. AMAUTO-1 noted that he visited the Spanish 
woman’s ppusin, identified asl Esther CORR IP IO, while he vacationed 
in PBRUMEN and found everyone in-good health. The unidentified 
Spanish.woman asked- AMAUTO-1 if there was much food available 
and the following dialogue began:

AMAUTO-1: Yes, everything is being resolved.
But imagine to be free, one must pay 

, a high price and the price must be
paid. There is no other way.

WOMAN What one wants, one must pay.

AMAUTO-1: It is very logical, but look, when one 
is a servant to the rich, the servant 
usually lives relatively well, but the 
servant continues as a servant. However, 
when one no longer wants to be a servant 
,to the rich, one has to begin saving and 
the only way there is for the poor to 
save is to reduce (the intake) of essential 
foods, change the essential and begin 
to buy machines and to buy a series of 
things (cuestiones) and one day, we will 

• become rich together. We can say we are 
rich when we have resolved all the problems 
not only material problems, but spiritual, 
cultural, that 
and believe as

is, when everyone can do 
he likes.
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•-WOMAN; Oh.' I don’t do anything but talk of
■Cuba and I adore the country. I have 

: '‘a brother there who is a nurse and he 
7 / says he is fine.

AMAVTO-l: Cuba gets into your blood. .When I
' ..saw Esther she was a little thin, but 

was in good health.

2. We think’ the above is another good example of AMAUTO-1’s 
passion for the good life. While he appears patriotic and 
openly supports the regime, we continue to believe that he would 
prefer a return-to the relative freedoms enjoyed by his country­
men before the start of the revolution.
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Howard R. SACODER
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On 29 October QUTIMID reported a conversation 

betveen Guillermo RUIZ Perez, the Cuban Minister to 

Spain, and Manuel TELLO Troncoso, identified in the 

Diplomatic List as Counsellor of Itabassy, regarding 

the postponement until 31 October of a meeting they 

were to have on 29 October. have no information 

on the purpose of the meeting. Me note that TELLO 

arrived in Spain in January-1969.

Howard B. SACODKH
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